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Santa Fe Board of County Commissioners 
County Commission Chambers 

County Administration Building 

REGULAR MEETING 

August 10, 2010 at 2:00pm 

Please turn offCellular Phones during the meeting. 

..... 
tilAmended Agenda 

I.	 Call To Order 
II.	 Roll Call 

III. Pledge Of Allegiance 
IV. State Pledge 
V.	 Invocation 

VI.	 Approval Of Agenda
 
Amendments
 
Tabled Or Withdrawn Item s
 

VII. Approval Of Consent Calendar 
A.	 Consent Calendar Withdrawals 

VIII. Approval Of Minutes 
A.	 Approval Of July 2, 2010 Special BCC Minutes 
B.	 Approval Of July 13,2010 BCC Minutes 

IX. Matters Of Public Concern -NON-ACTION ITEMS 
X.	 Matters From The Commission 

A. Discussion And Possible Consideration Of The Estancia Working Group 
Request For Time Extension For SLOP Public Hearing Process To Allow 
Additional Meetings In Southern Santa Fe County. (Commissioner Anaya) 

B.	 Discussion And Re-Consideration Of everance Pay For Former County 
Manager (Commissioner Montoya) 

XI. Consent Calendar 
A.	 Final Orders 



1.	 CDRC Case # S 09-5211 'addlehacl\ I~ancll. iaddleback Ranch 
Estates LLC. , (Gabriel Bethel), Applicant, Req uests Approval Of A 
Summary Review (Type V) Residential Subdivision Consisting Of 
2~ Lots (Each 40- Acres In Size) On 960 Acres. The Project Is 
Located On County Road 41 \Vithin Section 13, 23, 25, '-~ 26 Of 

ownship l-t North, Range <) East And ections 7, 8, 9,16,17,18, 
19,20, 21, And 29 Township 14 North, Range 10 Ea t, ear The 
Villages Of Galisteo And Lam)" (Commi ssion District 3). 
( pproved 5-0)(T BLED) 

B. Miscellaneous 
1.	 Request Approval For a Budget Increase To The Fire 

Administration Operating Budget Fund 244 To Budget $200,000 Of 
The Town Of Edgewood JPA Revenue To Be Utilized For The 
Purchase Of A New Fire Engine To Benefit The Fire Response 
Capabilities In The Edgewood Fire District. (Community 
ServiceslFire) 

2.	 Request Approval To Budget $268,000 Of The Edgewood Fire 
District Impact Fees To Be Utilized For The Purchase Of A New 
Fire Engine To Benefit The Fire Response Capabilities In The 
Edgewood Fire District. (Community ServiceslFire) 

3.	 Request Approval To Carry Forward Impact Fees Budgeted But 
Not Expended In The Previous Fiscal Year For The Agua Fria, 
Eldorado, And Hondo Fire District Impact Fee Fund (216) To Be 
Utilized On The Purchase Of A New Fire Engine For Each Of The 
Three Fire Districts For A Total Amount Of $1,046,000. These 
Vehicle Purchases Are In Accordance With The Five Year Plan 
Which Has Previously Been Approved By The BCC And Will 
Benefit The Fire Response Capabilities In The Agua Fria, Eldorado 
And Hondo Fire Districts. (Community ServiceslFire) 

4.	 Request Approval For A Budget Increase To The Forestry Grant 
Fund (244) To Budget Two New Grant Awards In The Amounts Of 
$19,822 For The Santa Fe County Hazardous Fuels Removal And 
WUI (Wildland Urban Interface) Risk Reduction 
Education/Outreach Project For A Total Accumulated Grant 
Award Amount Of $39,792 That Is Funded Through The New 
Mexico Association Of Counties. (Community ServiceslFire) 

5.	 Request Approval For A Budget Increase To The FEMA AFG 
Grant Cost Center (244) To Budget A New Grant Award In The 
Amount Of $217,820 To Be Utilized By The Santa Fe County Fire 
Department To Implement A New Firefighter Training Program, A 
Firefighter Health & Fitness Program And Station Equipment To 
Install Emergency Generators Or Exhaust Removal Systems In 
Four Fire Stations. (Community Services/Fire) 

6.	 Request Approval For A Budget Increase To The La Tierra Station 
Project (216) Fund To Budget An Additional $119,100 Out Of The 
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Agua Fria EZ Impact Fee Revenue That Will Cover The GRT, A 
10% Contingency Fund, And The Temporary Housing For The 
Crew During The Station Remodel. (Community Services/Fire) 

7.	 Request Approval For a Budget Increase To Bring Forward The 
Available Cash Of Previously Budgeted Impact Fees For The Agua 
Fria Fire District In The Amount Of $33,171 Of Which $20,000 
Will Be Utilized Towards Landscaping The Agua Fria Station. 
(Community Services/Fire) 

8.	 Request Approval To Lease A Mobile Home In The Amount Of 
$18,355 For Temporary Housing For Two Firefighting Personnel 
24 Hours A Day While The Remodel/Construction Is Being Done 
At The La Tierra Fire Station. (Community Services/Fire) 

9.	 Request Authorization To Enter Into Amendment No.5 To The 
Agreement With BI Inc. The Purpose Of The Contract Is To 
Provide Electronic Monitoring Services As Ordered By The Courts 
To Santa Fe County Residents As An Alternative To Incarceration. 
(Corrections Department) 

10. Request Approval Of An Increase Of $1.6 Million To The Current 
Capital Project Budget Of $216.3 Million For The Buckman Direct 
Diversion Project, For A Total Budget Of $217. 9 Million. This 
Increase Is Related To The County's Cost Share For The Final 
Design And Construction Of The Parallel Pipeline. (County 
Manager' s/Finance) 

11. Approval Of Santa Fe County Services Agreement With Compass 
Group USA, Inc. (d/b/a Canteen Correctional ervices) To Provide 
Food Services And Commissary Operations At The ounty 
Corrections Department. 

XII. Staff And Elected Officials' Items 
A.	 Community Services Department 

1.	 Quarterly Satellite Office Report For The Period Of April 1, 2010 
Through June 30,2010. 

B.	 Growth Management Department 
1. Consideration	 Of Publication Of Title And General Summary For 

An Ordinance Amending Article III, Section 7, Community Service 
Facilities Of The Santa Fe County Land Development Code, 
Ordinance 1996-10 For The Purpose Of Clarifying Standards And 
Submittal Requirements. 

2.	 Affordable Housing Update; Discussion Of A Potential Horne 
Improvement Program And Discussion Of The 30% Affordable 
Housing Requirement. 

C.	 Public Works Department 
1.	 Amendment o. 2 to Water Agreement Between Agua Fria 

Community Water Systems Association And Santa Fe County. 
D.	 Matters From The County Manager 

3 



E.	 Matters From The County Attorney 
1. Consideration Of Publication Of Title And General Summary For 

An Ordinance Amending Ordinance 2010-8 In Order To Exempt 
Projects Funded By Legislative Appropriations From Section 7, 
Construction Management 

2. Consideration Of Authorization To Publish Title And General 
Summary Of An Ordinance Enacting A Santa Fe County Code Of 
Conduct And Repealing Ordinance No. 2004-3 

3. Executive Session 
A. Discussion of Pending of Threatened Litigation 
B.	 Limited Personnel Issues 
C. Discussion	 of the Purchase, Acquisition or Disposal of Real 

Property or Water Rights 
D.	 Collective Bargaining 

XIII. Public Hearings 
A.	 Growth Management 

1.	 CDRC Case # Z 09-5520 New Mexico Boys & Girls Ranch Master 
Plan. The New Mexico Boys & Girls Ranch Foundation Inc., 
Applicant, Consensus Planning, Agent, Request Master Plan 
Zoning Approval As A Community Service Facility For A 
Consolidated Residential School Facility Consisting Of Student, 
Staff, Administration And Transitional Housing, A School And 
Administration Building, And Accessory Uses Totaling 
Approximately 115,200 Sq. Ft. On 964.34 Acres To Be Completed 
In 3 Phases. The Property Is Located On County Road 22, West Of 
State Road 344, North Of Cedar Grove, Within Sections 3 & 10, 
Township I I North, Range 7 East (Commission District 3). Vicki 
Lucero, Case Manager. 

2.	 CDRC Case # V 09-5270 Bryan Berg Variances. Bryan Berg And 
Kristin Carlson, Applicants, Request Approval Of Seven Variances 
Of The Uniform Fire Code And Urban Wildland Interface 
Requirements And Of Article VII, Section 3 (Terrain 
Management), Article V, Section 8.2 (Road Design), Article III, 
Section 2.3 (Site Planning Standards For Residential Use) Of The 
Land Development Code: 1) To Allow The Height Of A Residence 
To Exceed 18' Feet And To Allow The Overall Height (From 
Highest Parapet To Lowest Natural Or Finished Cut Grade) To 
Exceed 30 Feet; 2) To Allow The Slope Of The Driveway To Exceed 
I I %; 3) To Allow A Driveway To Be Less Than 14 Feet Wide (As 
Required By Fire Code); 4) To Allow A Turn Around That Does 
Not Meet Fire Code Requirements; 5) To Allow A Retaining Wall 
Greater Than 10 Feet In Height; 6) To Allow Disturbance Of 
Slopes Greater Than 30%; And 7) To Allow A Finished Floor 
Elevation To Exceed 5 Feet Above Natural Grade. The Property Is 
Located At I I Mountain Top Road, Within The Overlook 
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Subdivision, Within Section 16, Township 16 North, Range 10 East 
(Commission District 4). Vicki Lucero, Case Manager. 

3.	 CDRC Case # ZfDP 09-3132 PNM Caja Del Rio Substation. PNM, 
(Jeanette Yardman), Applicant, Requests Master Plan 
ZoningfPreliminary And Final Development Plan Approval For 
The Construction Of The Caja Del Rio Substation On 2.4 Acres. 
The Substation Is Needed To Serve The City Of Santa Fe/Santa Fe 
County Buckman Direct Diversion Water Pumping And Treatment 
Facilities Along With Future Growth In The Area. The Project 
Will Consist Of The Substation, Installation Of Two Tap 
Structures Approximately 70' Feet In Height And Two 
Termination Structures Approximately 45' Feet In Height That 
Will Connect With PNM's Existing 115kV Transmission Line. The 
Property Is Located At 11 W. Caja Del Oro Grant Rd., Within 
Section 22, Township 17 North, Range 8 East, (Commission District 
2). Wayne Dalton, Case Manager. 

4.	 CDRC Case # V 10-3032 Gerald Medina Variance. Gerald 
Medina, Applicant, Requests A Variance Of Article III, Section 10 
(Lot Size Requirements) Of The Land Development Code To Allow 
A Land Division Of 4.95 Acres Into Two Lots. The Property Is 
Located At 312C Rabbit Road, Within Section 10, Township 16 
North, Range 9 East, (Commission District 4). Wayne Dalton, Case 
Manager. 

5.	 CDRC Ca se # S/ PDP 07-5101 Sa nta Fe Metro Center. Paul 
Parker, Applicant, Jim Seibert, Agent, Request Approval Of 
Preliminary Plat To Allow Twelve Indu trial/Warehouse Lots On 
Nineteen Acres And Preliminary Development Plan Approval For 
The Nineteen Acre Site. The Property Is Located On The East 
Frontage Road, Within Section 26, Township 16 North, Range 8 
East, (Commission District 5). Jose E. Larranaga, Case Manager 

6.	 BCC Case # MIS 10-5350 Rio Santa Fe Business Park. Pena 
Blanca Partnership Applicant, Jim Seiber t Agent, Request Master 
Plat Authorization, On 31.44 Acres, To Allow For The Creation Of 
Twenty Seven Lots. The Property Is Located At 54 Colony Drive, 
North West Of N.M. 599, North Of Pa eo De River, Within Section 
10, Township 16 North, Range 8 Ea. t, (Commission District 2). 
J ose E. Lar ranaga, Case Manager 

XIV. Adjournment 

The County of Santa Fe makes every practical effort to assure that its meetings and programs 
are accessible to people with disabilities. Individuals with disabilities should contact Santa Fe 
County at 986-6200 in advance to discuss any special needs (e.g., interpreters for the hearing 
impaired or readers for the sight impaired) 
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SANTA FE COUNTY 

REGIJIIAR MEETING 

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

August 10, 2010 

This regular meeting of the Santa Fe Board of County Commissioners was called to 
order at approximately 10:10 a.m. by Chair Harry Montoya, in the Santa Fe County 
Commission Chambers, Santa Fe, New Mexico. 

Following the Pledge of Allegiance led by Andrea Valencia, and the State Pledge, led 
by William Pacheco, roll was called by Deputy County Clerk Vicki Trujillo and indicated the ,.... 
presence of a quorum as follows: 

Mcmb,>rs Present· Members Excused: 
Commissioner, Harry Montoya, Chair [None]
 
Commissioner Virginia Vigil, Vice Chair
 
Commissioner Kathy Holian
 
Commi ssioner Liz Stefanics
 
Commissioner Mike Anaya
 

V. INVOCATION 

An invocation was given by Jessica Rodarte from the Sheriff's Department. 

VI. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 
A. Amendments 
B. Tabled or Withdrawn Items 

PENNY ELLIS-GREEN (Acting County Manager): Mr. Chair, we do have 
some changes to the agenda. Item X.A. has been added, a discussion and possible 
consideration of the Estancia Working Group request for time extension for the SLOP public 
hearing process to allow additional meetings in southern Santa Fe County. 

Item X. B was added but has now been tabled. Item XI. A 1 is tabled. That is the 
findings of fact of CDRC Case #S 09-5211 , Saddleback Ranch. Item XI. B. 11, on page 3 of 
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the agenda has been added but has now been tabled. Item XII. C. I under the Public Works 
Department has been moved to be put under the Public Works Department. It was previously 
on under the Growth Management Department. 

And item XIII. A. 5 and 6 have been put to be put under the public hearings. Initially 
they were put under the Growth Management Department and were not under Public 
Hearings. And those are the changes. 

CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: Okay. Any other changes or do we have a motion? 
Commissioner Vigil. 

COMMISSIONER VIGIL: I just have learned that there was a request to move 
item XIII. A. 3, to item XIII. A. 1. 

COMMISSIONER HOLIAN: Mr. Chair. 
CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: Commissioner Holian. 
COMMISSIONER HOLIAN: I would like to suggest that perhaps we move 

actually XIII. A. 4 to the beginning because it should go fairly quickly and it seems like 
making the applicant stay through all the long items would be an undue burden. 

CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: And then go with PNM? Would that be okay? 
COMMISSIONER VIGIL: I have no problem with that. 
CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: Commissioner Anaya. 
COMMISSIONER ANAYA: Mr. Chair, I would like to keep the Boys and 

Girls Ranch closer to the top. I don't mind it after the first one , Commissioner Holian, but to 
keep moving it down - we've got people coming from the southern part of Santa Fe County 
and I think they've already been here twice or three times. So I'd like to keep that towards the 
front if we could. 

CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: Okay. 
COMMISSIONER VIGIL: Perhaps the way we should move forward on this 

is to have - we also have another variance, Commissioner Holian. It's item 2. So they would 
also be waiting. 

COMMISSIONER HOLIAN: Which variance is that? 
COMMISSIONER VIGIL: #V 09-5270. I'm not sure how quickly that will go. 

Perhaps we can look at the agenda and reserve the right to rearrange it around 5:00 when we 
identify the number of folks that are here and how much testimony we will be able to do, and 
leave it is for now. And then at 5:00 reserve the right to rearrange the presentations. Would 
that be all right with Legal? It would be. Okay. Then let's just leave it as is then we 'll make 
that determination later. 

COMMISSIONER ANAYA: Mr. Chair, move for approval. 
CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: Motion by Commissioner Anaya. 
COMMISSIONER HOLIAN: Second. 
CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: Second by Commissioner Holian. 

The motion passed by unanimous [5-0] voice vote. 
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VII.	 APPROVAl. OF CONSENT CALENDAR 
A. Consent Calendar Withdrawals 

CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: Commissioner Holian.
 
COMMISSIONER HOLIAN: Thank you, Mr. Chair. I'd like to pull items XI.
 

B. 4 and XI. B. 9, please. And move for approval. 
CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: XI. B. 4 is a forestry grant fund? 
COMMISSIONER HOLIAN: That's correct. 
CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: Okay, and the 9 is the amendment to the electronic 

monitoring services. 
COMMISSIONER HOLIAN: That's correct. 
CHAIRMAN MONTOYA : Any other removals? 
COMMISSIONER VIGIL: I'll second. 
CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: I have one item. XI. B. 10 that I wanted to discuss. 

So these three items will be removed from Consent. Is that okay, Commissioner Holian, in 
your motion? 

COMMISSIONER HOLIAN: Yes. 
COMMISSIONER VIGIL: And I believe Penny, you did table item II? 
CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: Yes. 
COMMISSIONER VIGIL: Okay. With that I second the motion. 

The motion passed by unanimous [5-0] voice vote. 

XI.	 CONSENT CAl.ENDAR 
A.	 FjnalOrders 

1.	 CORC Case # S 09-5')]] SaddJeback Ranch Saddleback Ranch 
Estates LLC., (Gabriel Bethel), Applicant, Requests Approval of a 
Summary Review (Type V) Residential Subdivision Consisting of24 
Lots (Each 40 Acres in Size) on 960 Acres. The Project is Located on 
County Road 41 within Section 13,23,25, & 26 of Township 14 
North, Range 9 East and Sections 7, 8, 9, 16, 17, 18, 19,20,21 , and 29 
Township 14 North, Range 10 East, Near the Villages of Galisteo and 
Lamy (Commission District 3). (Approved 5-0)(TABLED) 

B.	 Mjscellaneous 

1.	 Resolution No. 2010-128. A Resolution Requesting Approval for a 
Budget Increase to the Fire Administration Operating Budget 
Fund 244 to Budget $200,000 of the Town of Edgewood JPA 
Revenue to Be Utilized for the Purchase of a New Fire Engine to 
Benefit the Fire Response Capabilities in the Edgewood Fire 
District. (Community ServiccslFire) 

.u.
( 

..... 
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2. 

3. 

4. 

5. 

6. 

7. 

Resolution No. 2010-129. A Resolution Requesting Approval to 
Budget $268,000 of the Edgewood Fire District Impact Fees to Be 
Utilized for the Purchase of a New Fire Engine to Benefit the Fire 
Response Capabilities in the Edgewood Fire District. (Community 
ServiceslFire) 
Resolution No. 2010-130. A Resolution Requesting Approval to 
Carry Forward Impact Fees Budgeted But Not Expended in the 
Previous Fiscal Year for the Agua Fria, Eldorado, and Hondo Fire 
District Impact Fee Fund (216) to Be Utilized on the Purchase of a 
New Fire Engine for Each of the Three Fire Districts for a Total 
Amount of $1,046,000. These Vehicle Purchases Are in 
Accordance with the Five-Year Plan Which Has Previously Been 
Approved By the BCC and Will Benefit the Fire Response 
Capabilities in the Agua Fria, Eldorado and Hondo Fire Districts. 
(Community ServiceslFire) 
Resolution No. 2010-_. A Resolution Requesting Approval for a 
Budget Increase to the Forestry Grant Fund (244) to Budget Two New 
Grant Awards in the Amounts of$19,822 for the Santa Fe County 
Hazardous Fuels Removal and WUI (Wildland Urban Interface) Risk 
Reduction Education/Outreach Project for a Total Accumulated Grant 
Award Amount of$39,792 That is Funded Through the New Mexico 
Association of Counties. (Community Services/Fire) ISOLATED 
FOR DISCUSSION 
Resolution No. 2010-131. A Resolution Requesting Approval for a 
Budget Increase to the FEMA AFG Grant Cost Center (244) to 
Budget a New Grant Award in the Amount of $217,820 to Be 
Utilized By the Santa Fe County Fire Department to Implement a 
New Firefighter Training Program, a Firefighter Health & Fitness 
Program and Station Equipment to Install Emergency Generators 
Or Exhaust Removal Systems in Four Fire Stations. (Community 
ServiceslFire) 
Resolution No. 2010-132. A Resolution Requesting Approval for a 
Budget Increase to the La Tierra Station Project (216) Fund to 
Budget an Additional $119,100 Out of the Agua Fria EZ Impact 
Fee Revenue That Will Cover the GRT, a 10 percent Contingency 
Fund, and the Temporary Housing for the Crew During the 
Station Remodel. (Community ServiceslFire) 
Resolution No. 2010-133. A Resolution Requesting Approval for a 
Budget Increase to Bring Forward the Available Cash of 
Previously Budgeted Impact Fees for the Agua Fria Fire District in 
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the Amount of $33,171 of Which $20,000 Will Be Utilized Towards 
Landscaping the Agua Fria Station. (Community Services/Fire) 

8.	 Request Approval to Lease a Mobile Home in the Amount of 
$18,355 for Temporary Housing for Two Firefighting Personnel 24 
Hours a Day While the Remodel/Construction is Being Done at the 
La Tierra Fire Station. (Community Services/Fire) 

9.	 Request Authorization to Enter Into Amendment No.5 to the 
Agreement with BI Inc. the Purpose of the Contract is to Provide 
Electronic Monitoring Services as Ordered By the Courts to Santa Fe 
County Residents as an Altemative to Incarceration. (Corrections 
Department) ISOLATED FOR DISCUSSION 

10.	 Request Appro val of an Increase of $1.6 Million to the Current Capital 
Project Budget of $216.3 Million for the Buckman Direct Diversion 
Project, for a Total Budget of $217 . 9 Million. This Increase is Related 

uto the County 's Cost Share for the Final Design and Construction of 
the Parallel Pipeline. (County Manager' s/Finance) ISOLATED FOR 
DISCUSSION 

II.	 Approval of Santa Fe County Services Agreement with Compass 
Group USA, Inc. (d/b/a Canteen Correctional Services) to Provide 
Food Services and Commissary Operations at the County Corrections 
Department TABLED 

VIII.	 APPROVAL OF MINIITES 
A.	 Approval of July 2, 2010 SpeciaJ BCC Minutes 

CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: This was a special meeting of the BCC.
 
COMMISSIONER ANAYA: So moved.
 
COMMISSIONER STEFANICS: Second.
 
CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: Motion by Commissioner Anaya, second by
 

Commissioner Stefanics. Discussion? 

The motion passed by unanimous [5-0] voice vote. 

B.	 Approval of July 13,2010 BCC Minutes 

COMMISSIONER HOLIAN: Move for appro val.
 
CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: Motion by Commissioner Holian.
 
COMMISSIONER STEFANICS: Second.
 
CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: Second by Commissioner Stefanics. Any
 

discussion? 
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The motion passed by unanimous [5-0] voice vote. 

IX. MATTERS OF PUBLIC CONCERN -NON-ACTION ITEMS 

CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: If there's anyone that would like to address the 
Commission at this point regarding non-agenda items please come forward . 

LYNNETTE GALLEGOS: Chairman Montoya, Commissioners, my name is 
Lynette Gallegos and I am here on behalf of the Employee Benefit Committee. We would like 
to invite you personally to the 2010 annual County picnic that will be held on Friday, August 
13, from noon until 5:00 at the County fair building. Thank you. 

CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: Thank you, Lynette. Appreciate the invitation. 
What time should we be there? 

MS. GALLEGOS: At noon. 
COMMISSIONER VIGIL: Mr. Chair. 
CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: Commissioner Vigil. 
COMMISSIONER VIGIL: Lynette, thank you for bringing that to our 

attention. I actually was going to mention it under Matters from the Commission. It's really a 
well plarmed activity this year. There is going to be games. And you have to sign up for them, 
don 't you? 

MS. GALLEGOS: Yes. We have volleyball, horseshoes, tug o'war. 
COMMISSIONER VIGIL: And how do employees sign up between now and 

then? 
MS. GALLEGOS: They just contact one of their committee members. 
COMMISSIONER VIGIL: Okay. And do they all know who that is? I know 

you do have some signs and you' ve got some things on our website and an email that's been 
extended, but is there one contact number. 

MS. GALLEGOS: You can contact myself, Mark Rodriguez, Gaby Trujillo at 
Public Works. 

COMMISSIONER VIGIL: Okay. Thank you. 
CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: Thank you, Lynette. 
MS . GALLEGOS: Thank you. 
COMMISSIONER ANAYA: Thank you. 
CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: Okay, is there anyone else who would like to 

address the Commission at this point? 
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x.	 MATTERS FROM THE COMMISSION 
A.	 Discussion and Possible Consideration of the Estancia Working Group 

Request for Time Extension for SLOP Public Hearing Process to Allow 
Additional Meetings in Southern Santa Fe County. (Commissioner 
Anaya) [Exhibit 1: Memo from Commissioner Anaya] 

COMMISSIONER ANAYA: Thank you, Mr. Chair, members of the 
Commission. The Sustainable Land Development Plan as you know is moving forward but 
the southern part of Santa Fe County is asking that we kind of extend this so that we can 
continue working on the issues that the southern part of Santa Fe County has. And instead of 
me being up here talking about the issue there 's some people in the audience from the 
southern part of Santa Fe County and I'd like to ask them to come forward if they 'd like. 
We've got Hank Humme - Hank , come forward. We have John Michael Richardson who 
wants to speak. Ray Seegers, Gerry Powers and Martha Eden, and Councilor Rita Loy 
Simmons. So if you all would like to just come up here and state the reasons why you 'd like 
us to extend that , the extension, we 'd love to hear it. Thank you, Mr. Chair. 

CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: Okay. And I would just ask that you not be 
redundant in your comments and remarks, we would appreciate that , because we do have 
some people that may want to speak in addition to what you all already prepared for us. So, 
thank you. 

GERRY POWERS: Thank you, Mr. Chair. My name is Gerry Powers and I 
live in the southern part of the county. I'm also a member of the Southern County 
Landowners Association and I'm working on the Working Committee to make comments for 
the southern part of the county, the Estancia Valley, on the plan . 

In your packet I think you 'll find there 's an editorial from the Mountain View 
Telegraph, which is our local newspaper down there, [Exhibit 2] And I'd like to quote a 
couple of excerpts from it. It kind of gives the basic tone of the feeling of people in the 
southern part of the county with regard to the plan . It says that the goals of the plan are 
commendable goals but difficult to put into an active ordinance without trouncing on private 
property rights. One of the proposals had been that any development in unincorporated Santa 
Fe County would have required a surface water source. That requirement was eliminated 
when it was brought to the attention of County officials that there are no streams, rivers or 
lakes in much of the county. 

So I'm ready that excerpt just to kind of point out the huge differences in our area of 
the county than what was originally conceived for the plan , the areas for the plan. We get all 
of our water from underground sources. Our average housing, median price housing down 
there is $140,000 per home where in Santa Fe County it's $402,000. So many of these 
provisions in the plan would actually go contrary to and prevent us from developing our own 
district plan with objectives that really benefit and suit our area. 

So the committee is working very hard on this . We' ve had great participation. We just 
need a little more time because of pointing out the differences, reading all of the many pages 

u»
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of the plan and making sure that the provisions in the plan don 't contradict what we need for 
our area. Thank you. 

CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: Thank you, Gerry. 
JOHN MICHAEL RJCHARDSON: Chairman Montoya, thank you for letting 

me speak. This plan is very detailed as you well know. My name is John Michael Richardson. 
I live in Stanley. If you look at the detailed information that is entailed in this plan, 
specifically in the maps, which are great maps, but I'm a simple-minded man and there are a 
lot of the details, too many colors, too much information is confusing to me sometimes. But I 
looked at the population projections for the Estancia Growth Management Area for the next 
20 years. It's 2,167 people. The dwelling units is 999 and the number ofjobs would be 283 . 
And if you look at these tables it is the very smallest amount of growth over the whole 
county. We've got the least amount of impact on the county as a whole, but our surface area is 
the greatest. 

For my own edification I made a map that shows in four colors what the other map 
has [inaudible] If you look at the gray areas as the federal , tribal and state areas that are not 
going to be affected by this plan. You've got the blue that are the incorporated areas that also 
won't be affected by it. And then, for simplicity's sake , I took all of the areas that were 
communities and tracts that are 40 acres and less. It goes all the way down to a tenth of an 
acre, half of an acre, what not , and those are the yellow tracts. That's where all your 
development is, or your communities already exist, or you actually have community plans in 
place. 

Now the rest of it, the green, is the area that is going to be affected by this plan. 
You've got the Galisteo area up here and south of Galisteo and Cerrillos you 've got basically 
four ranches - the San Cristobal, the Cerro Pelon, Zorro and the Lone Mountain, with some 
smaller ranches. But those are the four larger. Then you get into the Estancia area, you've got 
the King Brothers, J-Mar Ranch, the Hagerman Ranch and a few other ranches that are the 
large ranches. But then you get down to ranches or tracts that are 40 acres up to I'd say 1500, 
2,000 acres. And that's where we are. We are the traditional rural lifestyle. I know it's 
considered sprawl in the book but it's just a traditional ranching/farming lifestyle that we 
enjoy and we embrace, and that's why we moved out here . 

We will have the least amount of impact on the whole county yet this plan will affect 
us the most, because if we are reduced to cluster developments and a lot of things that this 
plan has in place it will ruin a traditional ranching and farming lifestyle that we enjoy. Thank 
you. 

CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: Thank you. Next, please. 
RAY SEEGERS: My name is Ray Seegers. I'm from the southern part of the 

county. I'm a businessman in the county. I own a real estate company in the county and a 
landowner in Stanley. And what I want to impress upon you is how hard we're working on 
this document. Gerry brought out the fact that there 's some basic contradictions in the 
document that have to be addressed and I feel it's a poor document. And that is about water, 
of course. The first thing is that your plan calls for surface water to supply the county and the 
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County water system. And we're 100 percent underground water out there. Also, in our area, 
95 percent of the water in the Estancia Basin Growth Management Area, which is the area we 
would like to call ourselves is used by farming. 95 percent. We don't have the same problems 
you have up here that are stated throughout the plan. And the plan is based on those water 
problems and some other elements. 

So we find that our lifestyle, the way we live down there is totally sustainable. One of 
the things that was totally left out of this plan is we have the Estancia Valley water group, 
which was put togeth er by the legislature to look at our water situation. They do an annual 
study. We know what our water situation is. Of course it's in the southern part of Santa Fe 
County and into Torrance County, that entire water basin , and it's critical to regard that water 
basin because that's what we're going to get our sustainable water from. That's where we get 
it from now. 

So we can't live with all the paragraphs that force us to go ahead and use surface 
water. So we think we need to address that. What happens is it appears in those chapters as 
one form or another as one of the main principles in this plan. So we need a way, and we're 
attempting to develop ways to state our situation down there so that we can have the lifestyle 
we can sustain and do want and realistically look at our water. And that takes time. 

What we 've done , we 've had some meetings but one of the meetings that we had, we 
got this document one day before the meeting. There were changes made from a previous 
document. We got the next one in one day. So it puts you in a bind trying to rush through this 
to start with. But we did . We stayed up all night and wrote a lot of comments. But now we 've 
found the complexities are such - we have broken down this document into chapters and 
assigned it to subcommittees, and those subcommittees are working their tails off trying to 
address our problems. And we 're trying to work with this document. 

Now, one of the things that keeps coming out of it, and we 'll be asking for this , is that 
in this document we definitely need our own district plan. For those reasons stated, the water 
situation which is misstated in here the lifestyle we care to have, and the big one - the other 
big one ; those are big ones too - we have two traditional communities in our area that we 
shop at, that we circulate around. So the lifestyle we have and like and are shooting for and 
want to maintain, in this document they call it sprawl because they refer to everybody 
shopping in Santa Fe and moving 50 miles out. We're six , eight , ten miles out of our two 
traditional communities. One is Edgewood, which is incorporated. One is Moriarty. Nothing 
in here is planned around those and they just sit there on Interstate 40 and they're real and 
they're vibrant, and that's where we do our shopping; that's where we do everything. 

So without those planning concepts included we are really treated poorly. You will 
destroy our lifestyle if we 're held to everything in here. So we 're making very specific 
comments on each chapter, which I think will work well with the plan, because we explain 
why. We have a rationale for everything. But we need more time to develop it. We have 
actually finished two chapters. By this coming Thursday we'll have three more finished. And 
we're doing it with the consent of everybody involved. We're getting consensus, and I think 
that's real important. 
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Anyway, I really would ask you - I don't beg but come close - to please consider 
giving us enough time . Because if you give us enough time you 'll probably have a document 
that you can be proud of. If you don't give us enough time there are serious contradictions 
that we're trying to point out and we'd like to change those to the point where you don't have 
a contradictory document. Then it will be a document that works for all of us. By the way, we 
weren't in on the first long put-together on this because the document was put together before 
they came down and talked to us about the plan. And when we made our comments we left 
thinking, well, we've told our planners what we want. Those were not included. And that 's 
when we got into have these plans to specifically go through it, and we're getting great 
participation, the broadest spectrum I've ever seen in Edgewood. I worked on the 1981 plan 
and everyone thereafter, and I've never seen better participation and more cohesiveness, but 
we need the extra time to do it right. 

CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: Thank you, Mr. Seegers. Next, please. 
MARTHA EDEN: Commissioners, my name is Martha Eden. I'm from the 

Edgewood area and I'm a landowner in Santa Fe County. First I wanted to say that Rhonda 
King , our legislator who is also a landowner in the southern Santa Fe County area strongly 
supports this request for an extension and she wished she could be here today but had a prior 
commitment and could not be. I urge you from my heart to read this thing from cover to 
cover before you vote on it if you haven 't already. I really do mean that. We have , and there 
are places in it that simply are not reasonable and logical even for your part of the county, 
much less ours. 

We live in Santa Fe County but we work and go to school in Torrance County and 
Bernalillo County. Our shopping centers are spread out all over the southern part of the 
county. We are the center of affordable housing in your county. The average price of a home 
in the Edgewood area is $140 ,000 versus $322 ,000 in Santa FeCi ty and $286,000 in the 
county as a whole. So we do have do [inaudible] which is one of your primary goals which is 
providing affordable housing for the citizens of the county. As Ray said we have worked 
unbelievably hard. We've spend innumerable hours putting together some of what we think 
will help us preserve our traditional life style in the southern part of the county. 

I don't see us ever being a bike to work area. Possibly in Edgewood. But in the other 
unincorporated parts of the county that probably is not going to be a reasonable or logical 
goal , which is obviously one of the goals of the plan. We're just asking very much for your 
consideration just to give us a little more time . Thank you. 

CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: Thank you , Ms. Eden . Next, please. 
HANK HUMME: Good afternoon. My name is Hank Humme, Stanley. Thank 

you for letting us talk. A few of the concerns that we have is that the Estancia Basin borders 
several counties and in order for us to have laws that might govern our portion it would be 
wise if all of the communities were involved and all had the same regulations. There's no 
point in doing whate ver in one county and not doing it in the others. 

In addition to some of the areas that they've covered, our area does not have 
transportation to Santa Fe; that just failed. The buses are stopped. We have concerns over the 
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incentives that you're describing in the plan because in general those come back as higher 
taxes to the individuals . We have concern over Santa Fe financing and incentives on solar and 
wind. The subject came up that mortgage companies will not even finance homes that you're 
going to finance and pay for and have the folks pay for the whole package through taxes. 
They're considering that it's something that they 're going to come in secondary on a 
mortgage basis. They will not do it. 

The information on the utilities as you know down in the southern part of the county 
we 're with CNMC. I called them and found out that in fact they will do a buy-back, but their 
buy-back on power is at three cents a kWh whereas we're paying over 13 cents a kWh. The 
payback on that is so astronomical there isn 't a company around that I've worked for that 
would make that happen. Usually, three years as you know, is a payback period in general and 
seven years is if it's something very serious on a capital expense basis . 

Then we also have concerns over the loss of rights and use of our own property. We're 
very concerned about that. I'll give you one bad example. I have 80 acres . It took four years 
of my crawling to get the taxes taken care of properly. When I do get there I get remarks 
about oh, we should have taxed you on all 40 acres because it doesn't matter if you're 
agricultural or not. When you see that type of effect from the people up here we get very 
concerned about it. 

On the other side of it though, everyone at the meeting is trying to make sure that this 
plan works because we know it's extremely important for you that it work because you've 
spent a heck of a lot of money on it. We understand that and we're trying to put our piece in 
there so that it still works for you without us having to go further. There are contradictions 
between chapters on different categories. I personally read those and I know that they 're in 
there. So we 're trying to be helpful to you folks, make it work properly. Thank you. 

CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: Thank you, Mr. Humme. Next, please. 
RlTA LOY SIMMONS: My name is Rita Loy Simmons. I'm from Edgewood 

and I'm surrounded by good people that have been working hard, but there are a whole lot 
more of us. I think we must have 25 or 30 people at the meetings every week trying to come 
up to speed. I think we all had a great deal of trust in our neighbors to the north and their 
view of the county, but they rather missed what goes on in our end of the county. We're not 
only the southern end of Santa Fe County we are the northern end of the Estancia Basin, a 
region almost as large as the County of Santa Fe. So we have two overlay zones that are very 
critical to us. 

I wish more of our people could be here. I've been involved in long-range planning 
almost since I was a child , just because my parents drug me along to every meeting that they 
ever went to, whether it was in Stanley, Edgewood, Albuquerque of Santa Fe. One of the 
things that my father found very necessary after World War II when he was teaching returning 
veterans the latest farming and ranching welding techniques, where they were saying, but 
Tom, we don't have electricity, which was true. We ran our dairies on generators and we 
brought our milk to Brawns Hospital in Santa Fe. 

My dad and Bill Simmons and Bill King got together and created a committee to 
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approach REA. From that my dad became the project manager for the whole of the Estancia 
Valley, the Central New Mexico Electric Cooperative. Then he tried irrigating in Moriarty 
after [inaudible] , after the drought. And that was so expensive that he had to start financing 
his farming and ranching habits. That's 1952. 

Now, both he and my mother had vision. They both anticipated people moving from 
the City ofAlbuquerque. That's our economic engine. Like it or not, we're hoping to have 
more of the economic engine move to our side of the motion. We're only 30 miles from 
downtown Albuquerque in Edgewood. It's a very easy commute there, where it's a long ways 
to Santa Fe. 

Some of the things they told me when I was very young was that the city would come 
out and meet us, and it has . Going back to that drought, people began to lose their ability to 
make a living. They could not sustain farming and ranching and they sold. Most of the people 
in the southern part of the county, except for the larger ranchers, live on somebody's failed 
farm and ranch. People began to move out there and the county began to look at land use 
planning. My parents started a water system. It's called the Entranosa water system. It has 
over 3,000 homes on it, but not very many of them are in Santa Fe County; there should be a 
lot more. 

I've been on the Bernalillo County Groundwater Protection Committee for five years 
and recharge was very important. The compacts were very important. I've gone to any 
number of the New Mexico Rural Water Users Association. Also the New Mexico Resource 
and Research institute and their meetings all over the state of New Mexico. So I think we've 
got a pretty good handle on what happens with water and land use planning in our end of the 
county. Our definition of sprawl just happens to be Rio Rancho or Tierra Contenta. I just 
came through that community a while ago and there 's wonderful roundabouts and I wonder 
how the fire department gets over those . 

But thank you. I sincerely hope you will give us a little more time to incorporate our 
plan into this and one more suggestion: It looks like you have a 40-year plan for conserving 
water in here . The Santa Fe COUnTy 40-year water plan looks to be in this document. You 
might want to consider making it a document of its own, just like our Estancia Basin Water 
Planning Committee, which I'm also on. Because the surface water issue is really - excuse 
the expression - Johnny-come-lately to Santa Fe County and the City of Santa Fe. The real 
attempts to get hold of surface water have begun after the Santa Fe County water utility 
authority sunset clause. Then they got very serious about the San Juan Basin, the San Juan 
Chama diversion and the Buckman Diversion. 

So that's something else I'd like you to consider. Thank you so much, Mr. Chair, 
Commissioners. 

CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: Thank you, Rita. Commissioner Anaya. 
COMMISSIONER ANAYA: Thank you, Mr. Chair, and I believe you all have 

the proposed timelines in front of you and I'd like to see if we could use those proposed 
timelines, Mr. Chair. Thank YOIl. 

CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: Commissioner Holian and then Commissioner 
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Stefanics. 
COMMISSIONER HOLIAN: Mr. Chair, I believe that there are some other 

members of the audience who would like to speak to this subject. 
CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: Okay. David. 
DAVID GOLD: My name is David Gold and I'm here representing not just 

myself but other members of United Communities of Santa Fe County. As some of you are 
aware our members have been involved in this extensively for the last two years. So I and 
many others are aware of the complexities of the plan. We went through it in great detail in 
January when the County staff had hearings about this. The concern that our members have is 
we feel there are inadequacies in the current code and the only way that that can be dealt with 
is by having the plan completed so the code can be worked on. 

Recently you had an issue with developments where it was felt that because of the 
limitations of the current code it would have to be supported even though there was concern 
that it didn't fit into a model that would be appropriate for the county in the future. Some of 
the things that are weak in the code right now are water, open space, impacts to neighbors, 
densities. There 's a feeling among our members that what you 're attempting to do is a very 
visionary and appropriate thing , that the County is trying to actually consider what will 
happen in the future. This is the first time - I've met some of these people and I'm afraid to 
even be standing here because I consider them friends and I'm going to have to ask for 
something that they don't want to hear. They're incredibly bright people and I'm really glad 
that they 're involved with this at this point because I know from past experience when we 
were involved together like ten years ago that they bring some very good insights, especially 
involving individual property rights. 

Another area where I know we have concurrence is the balance between the overall 
plan and effects on individual communities. Our members are also concerned about that area. 
A lot of the stuff - the real issues are going to take place when the code is written, and 
dealing with the code. That's where everything will be decided. The plan is the - there are 
places where it might be considered contradictory but there are issues that can't be resolved 
in a plan unless it becomes a code because that 's where it has to be resolved. A plan will not 
be perfect, I don't think. 

Overall - we just found out about this yesterday when this was added to the agenda 
but we are concerned about seeing any other extensions. We feel that at this point there is 
enough time. If the objective is to get everyone 's input in prior to the CDRC, then they're 
correct; I don 't think there is enough time. But if their objective is to make sure that there's 
ample time prior to the BCC study sessions then r think there is. And my understanding is 
that the way that this is being done at this point , is that the - in front of the CDRC that the 
document that is presented right now is basically the one that will be reviewed and then any 
comments will be forwarded to the BCC. 

So that should give everyone enough time to get in their comments. Obviously, I hate 
to be up here and ask for this because I know how difficult it is. We waded through this also, 
and it's intense. It's not a simple thing, but like I say, where the rubber's going to hit the road 
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is in the code and we feel like we would like to see that going as soon as possible. In fact 
since I'm up here anyway talking about this what we would like to see is hearings begin on 
the code as soon as possible on what's written. There are certain portions of it that exist. Or 
not hearings but that public study sessions can exist or can start soon , because that will 
benefit everybody. People in Edgewood as well as the United Communities. 

I really feel for these folks because we did this , and I did it personally. This whole 
thing about going through all these chapters and all this sort of stuff; it's intense. So I would 
really ask on behalf of United Communities that we continue with this process but we can 
start the code process and get it going quickly so that everybody can participate in a very 
meaningful way. Anyway, I appreciate the opportunity to speak. Thank you. 

CHAIRMAN MONTOYA : Thank you, David. Commissioner Holian. 
COMMISSIONER HOLIAN: Thank you. Is there anybody else who would 

like to speak to this issue? 
CHAIRMAN MONTOYA : Just briefly, please. We don 't want to have a 

debate. 
MS. SIMMONS: Thank you. I think it's rather - it makes sense to run in 

parallel, but I would like to inform Mr. Gold of our timeline because we're not asking for an 
awful lot more . Two years have been spent on it, we agree. But we're asking for another ­
August, September and into October. So that 's not a whole lot more but it's critical for our 
end. Thank you. 

CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: Okay. Thank you. Commissioner Holian. 
COMMISSIONER HOLIAN: I'll make my comments after Commissioner 

Stefanics. 
COMMISSIONER STEFANICS: Thank you, Mr. Chair and thank you, 

Commissioner Anaya, for bringing this forward . On the attached letter to your memo it's 
asking for three to four more meetings. And I read that as being ready to go from the Estancia 
group in September some time. Now, my concern is getting the vote done. And the reason I'm 
interested in getting this vote done this fall is because of the code and because of the holidays 
coming up after that. And I would just ask us as Commissioners to consider identifying a vote 
on this , either September 28t

\ but no later than October iz", which then would make 
everything wrap up. Right now, when was the CDRC going to have their next public meeting 
on this? 

COMMISSIONER ANAYA: August zs". 
COMMISSIONER STEFANICS: August 26th 

. 

COMMISSIONER ANAYA: And we 're askin g them to hear it on September 

COMMISSIONER STEFANICS: Okay, well one of my concerns, Mr. Chair 
and Penny, and I know you can 't really do anything about this , but sometimes we don 't even 
have a CDRC meeting. And if that would happen that 's really going to throw a wrench into 
things. So I feel an urgency, Mr. Chair and Commissioners, to get this vote done this fall 
before the holidays. So I totally appreciate the request from the Estancia members and would 
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like to see what others recommend here. Thank you. 
CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: Commissioner Holian. 
COMMISSIONER HOLIAN: Thank you, Mr. Chair. I too want to thank 

Commissioner Anaya for bringing it forward and I really want to thank the members of the 
Estancia Working Group for all the hard work that you're doing. It's really, really important 
to participate in the process. I've always believed that. However, I really don't see why your 
work can't go forward concurrently with the process as we've outlined it now. And I think 
that you would be able to at least make quite a few comments to the CDRC when they have 
their meeting at the end ofAugust, and then we will not have our BCC working group until 
probably mid-September. And I think you've identified that you would be pretty much done 
by that time anyway. 

The point is that our staff is not going to rewrite the draft. What they are going to do 
is to present the draft to us with all the comments. And there have been a lot of comments 
from other groups as well. And so I really think that you should do your work concurrently, 
make your comments to the BCC working group, and for us to have this process go forward 
with the schedule that we had outlined at our last meeting. 

CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: Okay. Other comments? 
COMMISSIONER ANAYA: Mr. Chair. 
CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: Commissioner Anaya. 
COMMISSIONER ANAYA: I guess I know where Commissioners Stefanics 

and Holian stand so I'm going to be talking to Commissioners Montoya and Vigil. I would 
appreciate your support on this because you have constituents that are working as a group to 
try to come forward with the issues that they have described in the Sustainable Land 
Development Code, and I need your help so that we can help our community. And I'm 
surprised to hear that David Gold and the United Communities is basically leaving out some 
of the communities. And I don't appreciate that. But I would ask you all to support this so 
that they can continue with their meetings. There's a timeline. It's not asking for anything up 
in the air. They've got dates specified on where they're going to meet and it's basically 
moving it back one month. 

CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: Commissioner Vigil. 
COMMISSIONER VIGIL: Thank you, Commissioner Anaya. I have to say 

that I don't really see the need for delaying this another 30 days, recognizing that you all are 
working really hard. I want to thank you for that work. But the substance of what needs to 
happen is what I'm concerned with. I think that you can accomplish what you want to 
accomplish within the timeline that we actually have provided here. No final action will be 
taken on this until we know all of the issues involved with it. If in fact you come before the 
CDRC and feel that your work is incomplete, they are only a recommending body. Then you 
can come before the Board of County Commissioners and if you feel your work is incomplete 
at that particular point in time action can be taken with that. 

The true issue has been testified to and that is in fact that it's the code that's going to 
affect what happens in your community. I agree with you. You have a unique community. But 
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that argument is true for the northern part of the county. It's true for the - I have a unique 
district. I represent a diversified area. I represent Las Campanas and I represent a traditional 
historic village. How do you balance those issues with the Growth Management Plan? 
They're very different but they 've been working towards that. 

I think the concept of working towards a Sustainable Land Development Plan needs 
to happen, and when you come forth with any issues that through your hard work , and thank 
you for doing that , is brought to us. We even have a difficulty listening to and reasoning with 
what needs to happen in your community. I don't know that that cannot happen within the 
timeline we have now. The timeline has been extended many times already. Further extension 
of that I think places this land plan at risk . And I also think ancillary to moving forward, you 
can create your own unique plan that can be incorporated into the Sustainable Land 
Development Plan. And that's what a lot of communities have already done and that 's the 
opportunity that you have at this point in time. Thank you, Mr. Chair. 

CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: Thank you, Commissioner Vigil. And I will just 
echo I believe what has already been said and I think it's important that we continue to move 
this process forward and it's not going to mean that the work that you're doing and will 
continue to do will definitely be a part of what it is that is going to be the final product. So I 
agree. I think Commissioner Holian said it best when she said I think these two can still move 
concurrently. The work that you're doing and the work that we're doing in terms of moving 
the plan forward can still be done without leaving out anything in terms of the work that you 
all have begun and will continue to proceed with. Commissioner Holian, did you have ­

COMMISSIONER HOLIAN: Well, do we need to make a motion? 
COMMISSIONER ANAYA: Not if there's four against one. Mr. Chair, I want 

to thank the committee for working hard on this. I apologize for us not being able to extend it 
but I appreciate the work. I know you guys have been meeting regularly and I appreciate that. 
Thank you, Mr. Chair. 

CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: Thank you, Commissioner Anaya. 
COMMISSIONER STEFANICS: Mr. Chair. 
CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: Commissioner Stefanics. 
COMMISSIONER STEFANICS: On this issue, I'm unclear on what our dates 

were, and I didn't think that I was suggesting anything really off, so could we clarify, Penny. 
What did we ask the direction to be in the past for this? 

MS. ELLIS-GREEN: Mr. Chair, Commissioner Stefanics, in the past we had 
decided August ze" to the CDRC for a public hearing, and then a study session in September 
with the Board. We were looking at September 14'1\ which is a regular BCC date and having 
the study session in the morning. From this proposal it looks like their working group would 
meet for the last time the day before that. But that would be a study session and then several 
weeks later would be the final public hearing. So at the end of September or at the October 
BCC meeting, whatever the BCC chooses. 

COMMISSIONER STEFANICS: So Mr. Chair and Commissioners, I believe 
that when we have the study session we also could have a public comment period for 
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individuals to let us know what parts they're still not ready with. So I just want to put that out 
as a suggestion for when the staff plans, and thank you for clarifying the dates. 

CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: Commissioner Holian. 
COMMISSIONER HOLIAN: Thank you, Mr. Chair. Penny, I wonder if you 

could sort of poll the Commissioners about the study session, or staff could poll them. If it 
seems like it's going to be a four-hour session or something really long I think that would be 
kind of grueling to make it also part of the BCC meeting. So when we get closer maybe we 
could have some discussion about how we really want to organize this. And I also think it's a 
good idea to get public comment at that meeting, which would also of course lengthen it. 

MS. ELLIS-GREEN: We can do that. Our proposal had been possibly to have 
a study session in the morning and then break for several hours and then have the BCC 
meeting in the afternoon, but we can certainly poll around other dates as well. 

COMMISSIONER HOLIAN: Well, I'm in agreement with that if you schedule 
no land use cases that meeting. 

CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: Right. 

x. OTHER MATTERS FROM THE COMMISSION 

CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: Commissioner Anaya. 
COMMISSIONER ANAYA: Thank you, Mr. Chair. I just want to say that we 

completed another successful Santa Fe County Fair and I thank all of you that attended. They 
showed a lot of animals and they had a lot of things there at the fair and I appreciate what the 
Fair Board did and what Pat Torres did over there. I got a call about some County roads and 
state roads on the adopt-a-road program or adopt-a-highway program, that the people that are 
adopting those roads are not keeping them clean . So I guess , Robert or somebody that can 
speak to this issue, I want to know a little bit more about the adopt-a-road program and what 
are your responsibilities when you are to adopt a road. 

ROB ERT MARTINEZ (Public Works Department): Mr. Chair, Commissioner 
Anaya, it is all voluntary. So even though people sign up to adopt a certain portion of a 
County road, and those are the only roads that we adopt are County roads. We do not allow 
residents to adopt state roads or private roads because we do not have jurisdiction over those. 
But it's completely voluntary. 

COMMISSIONER ANAYA: So, do they pay for the sign or we pay for the 
sign or what happens? 

MR. MARTINEZ: Mr. Chair, Commissioner Anaya, the sign comes out of the 
County traffic budget. We install the sign at our expense. Residents are provided signs and 
vests when they do a cleanup, and trash bags. After they clean up the roadside the County 
picks up the trash bags and takes them to the nearest transfer station. 

COMMISSIONER ANAYA: So if I want to adopt a road I go to you and we 
fill out paperwork and you build a sign . You put this road is adopted by Mike Anaya for the 
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next two miles. Doesn 't that mean that I should clean it? 
MR. MARTINEZ: Mr. Chair, Commissioner Anaya, that is correct. It is 

basically an agreement between the County and that organization that says we will keep this 
roadside clean. It doesn't dictate how many times a year they're required to clean the 
roadside. 

COMMISSIONER ANAYA: So we don't mandate them to clean the road. We 
just say, your name is up there so people are going to know who you are? I would think that if 
I wanted to adopt a road I would look after that road and keep it clean. So I guess what I'm 
saying is do we need to change things ? If somebody wants to adopt a road that these are 
mandated? I drive down the road and I see adopt-a-road program but yet nobody's cleaning 
the road. They just want their name up there. Maybe. I don't know. 

MR. MARTINEZ: Mr. Chair, Commissioner Anaya, what happens quite 
frequently is people move from the areas and they don 't notify us that they no longer want to 
participate in the program, or we get people that just lose interest. But what we can do is I 
will get with the adopt-a-road coordinator and ask her to look at all the roads that have been 
adopted and contact these organizations to see if they 're still interested in maintaining these 
medians or roadsides. If not , maybe we can get other people that may be interested. 

COMMISSIONER ANAYA: Yes. I just don't want to see the sign up saying 
that I'm going to clean the road , and then the road's not clean. Then we get the calls saying 
how come that road 's not clean ? Aren 't they supposed to be taking care of it? See what I 
mean? 

MR. MARTINEZ: Mr. Chair, Commissioner Anaya, yes. 
COMMISSIONER ANAYA: Thank you. Mr. Chair, permits for the transfer 

station - I know that they get them trough the Treasurer 's? I know the Treasurer 's have been 
getting abused badly for the recent increase. And I know that there's some people - an 
individual who mailed in his money and then he never received a permit. And so now, staff 
does not want to send another permit to the individual. So he 's waiting for a permit; he can 't 
get it. Santa Fe County cashed the check but the individual doesn't have his permit. Do we 
need to send him a new one, which would be the simplest, but apparently we can 't do that. 
But we need to somehow solve that issue. And we need to start making it, I believe, a little 
easier for constituents in Santa Fe COW1ty to do business with Santa Fe County, somehow. 

And I know that that was one of my goals as being Commissioner, and it seems to 
have gotten worse . So I must not have been doing my job. So if we could somehow, Penny, 
look into seeing if this guy could get this guy 's permit. Jennifer has the information. 

Commissioner Bobby Casados from Harding County was recently - I think two days 
ago or yesterday, actually, burned pretty badly, and I don't know if Commissioner you knew 
that. He was working on a vehicle and it blew up on him and now he 's in Albuquerque and I 
think he has third degree burns . But my thoughts and prayers go out to him and his family. 
With that , Mr. Chair, thank you. 

CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: Thank you, Commissioner Anaya. Commissioner 
Vigil. 
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COMMISSIONER VIGIL: Thank you, Mr. Chair. Robert, are you still here? 
Robert, I just needed an update on South Meadows. Do we have a better time frame on when 
that's going to get underway? We've briefly spoken about it but I've been getting more 
inquiries . 

MR. MARTINEZ: Mr. Chair, Commissioner Vigil, South Meadows, the 
contractor's agreement expires now at the end of August. There are delays due to the bridge. 
So we're looking at probably around November or so for the bridge to be completed. Now 
the BOD line is complete that originally was intended to be hung on the bridge , but it was 
buried so that is operational at this point. 

COMMISSIONER VIGIL: Okay. So the statement you made earlier, the 
contractor's contract terminates at the end of this month - do we need to start looking at 
extending that or what 's the situation there? 

MR . MARTINEZ: Mr. Chair, Commissioner Vigil, I believe there would have 
to be a contract to allow additional days to accommodate the delay in the bridge. 

COMMISSIONER VIGIL : Okay. We're on top of that, I assume. 
MR. MARTINEZ: Mr. Chair, Commissioner Vigil , we are. 
COMMISSIONER VIGIL: Okay. Thank you very much. With regard to the 

permits in the Solid Waste Division, I have been getting a lot of inquiries to changes that 
we've made. They haven't been really clear to some of our residents. One of the things that I 
need for us to post in the division of our IT, through IT actually on our webpage is letting the 
residents know that they can do the ten garbage bags per year because those people that have 
been getting permits that are less than what's required . I'm not sure what that is. Is it ten-per? 

COMMISSIONER STEFANICS: Mr. Chair and Commissioner, I've been 
getting lots of emails about this . We did not pass a ten permit for residents. We passed a ten 
permits for commercial. We might want to reconsider that because there are some other 
issues that I was going to bring up on solid waste too. But we did not pass - we do have the 
individual tags but we eliminated the ten residential. 

COMMISSIONER VIGIL: That might have been an oversight on our part. Is 
that your understanding, Robert? 

MR. MARTINEZ: Mr. Chair, Commissioner Vigil , just to clarify, they still sell 
bag tags. Those are $1 each and there is no limit to how many you can buy. 

COMMISSIONER VIGIL: And the bag tags are an alternative for those that 
are complaining that the 25 punch is more than they can use. We need to educate people 
about the alternatives available. 

MR. MARTINEZ: The information on the bag tags and punch cards was sent 
out in the mail. 

COMMISSIONER VIGIL: There's no guarantee that information was read. 
We should see what we can do to educate the public as to the alternatives available. 

COMMISSIONER HOLIAN: Mr. Chair, could I make a comment?" 
CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: Commissioner Holian. 
COMMISSIONER HOLIAN : We should also get the message out that 
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recycling is free, so you can use the bag tags for what you can 't recycle and save money that 
way. 

CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: How big are the bags? Thirteen gallons? 
MR. MARTINEZ: Mr. Chair, I believe they are around 30 to 35 gallons. You 

can get them at the satellite offices or at the Treasurer's office. 
COMMISSIONER VIGIL: Thank you, Robert. 
CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: Commissioner Stefanics. 
COMMISSIONER STEFANICS: Thank you, Mr. Chair. Regarding the RTD, 

bids are being received for the building rehabilitation. There will be no meeting until 
October, so I won 't have any updates at the September meeting. In terms of the transfer 
station permits, it's been brought to my attention that the ordinance states they can't be 
reissued . This is in order to avoid fraud and abuse. There's a possibility someone could 
purchase a permit and then pass it on to somebody else. I'm not saying that 's what's 
happening in this case. I know funds are limited but we probably have to think of what we 
can do about this. We need suggestions. It might be possible to use some king of swipe cards 
for when you go in. They would be easy to use at a transfer station, where you swipe when 
you go in and your card registers. And we would have it centralized. And then if somebody 
came in for a replacement we would know if they truly hadn't used their card or if all of them 
had been expended. But these are used on buses . They 're used in several other entities. So it's 
not a this-year activity but maybe we need to look at how we can get to some kind of system . 

The other issue is I've had many people contact me about the fees at the transfer 
station, and besides letting people know that our fees are still lower than our entire 
surrounding area , all the cities and the counties, if you bought a 24 permit and you used it for 
the entire year that comes out to $5.25 a month. And I understand that we really do have 
some low income individuals in our county but several of the Commissioners did ask staff to 
work on some viable way for low income individuals and to set a threshold for us to 
accommodate low income individuals and I haven't heard a report back yet on that. 

MS. ELLIS-GREEN: Mr. Chair, Commissioners, we 've met several times on 
that and we hope to bring it to the Board either at the end of the month or early next month. 

COMMISSIONER STEFANICS: Well, I would really appreciate that, Mr. 
Chair and Penny, because all of us have low income individuals in our districts and we want 
to be able to watch out for their needs as well. 

And lastly, I'd like to comment on several letters to the editor and editorials that have 
to do with the personnel matter. This County Commission did make a decision at the last 
meeting regarding our former County Manager. The public doesn't always understand or 
know everything that goes into a personnel decision. So I would just like to comment that 
there are many times that we do not discuss the details of what brings us to a decision, 
especially when it comes to personnel issues. Thank you very much. 

CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: Commissioner Holian. 
COMMISSIONER HOLIAN: Thank you, Mr. Chair. Well, my first comment 

is for Robert also, although you don't have to get up if you don't want. Ijust want to thank 
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you very much. We've had a lot of rain this last month and District 4 in particular has had a 
lot of heavy rains , and that means that we 've had a lot of road issues and I think that you and 
your crew have done a spectacular job in responding to all of those and I'd also like to thank 
Rick Castellano who organizes the e-Civicall tickets. I know that a couple of weeks ago Tina 
put in 15 tickets in one day. It was just absolutely amazing, and of course I want to thank Tina 
as well for her hard work . I don't even see a lot of things, the comments that come in to me 
about roads, but I have gotten noting but good feedback from the people in the community 
and I want to especially thank you for all the Double Arrow Road work. I've gotten a lot of 
positive feedback about that. So thank you, Robert. 

The other thing I wanted to comment on was I'm very pleased with the outcome of 
the Santa Fe Community College bond election, and I think that the successful outcome of 
that election was due to a lot of hard work and homework that was done by president Sheila 
Ortego as well as her staff. I think the reason that it came out positively was because she met 
with many, many different groups in the community to tell them what the true facts were and 
she countered a lot of the negative press that was out there and I think that there's a lot of 
lessons for us if we ever go forward in the future with a bond election. 

I also am really pleased in particular, personally, because there are going to be a 
number ofrenewable energy projects at the Community College because of this bond funding 
and I think it's going to be really good for our community. It's going to be a good training 
ground for people for installing renewable energy and it will be good for the rest of the 
community to see how it works. 

I also want to thank our County Clerk , Valerie Espinoza who isn 't here but I also 
thank her and Vicki and all of her staff for putting on yet another successful election. And I 
want to thank our poll workers. I know that when I went to vote last Tuesday, the poll 
workers at my precinct were j ust like the Maytag repairman. They were pretty much the 
loneliest people in town, so I really appreciate their dedication. Thank you. 

CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: Thank you, Commissioner Holian. I just have a 
couple of brief announcements. August 1z" I was invited and invite people also to the Santa 
Clara feast day. That will be happening this Thursday, 1 believe , the 1z". And then on the is" 
at the basilica they will be celebrating the 400-year anniversary at the Basilica of St. Francis 
so people will be there to celebrate that day. And then on the is" we were invited to Realty 
New Mexico, a conference on the future and kind of the status of real estate in New Mexico. 
So that's going to be on August rs". 

And I just wanted to again thank the auditor for allowing his staff to come and 
provide training this afternoon and also this morning to our staff regarding conflict of interest 
issues , compliance issues and most importantly I think what came out of that training was 
we're making good progress in terms of what we 're doing within Santa Fe County regarding 
transparency, but it's also obvious that we still have a little bit more work to do in terms of 
things that we need to set up internally in terms of processes, and one of those issues that I've 
asked staff to work on is the importance of people knowing about the Commission-Manager 
relationship in terms of the way this government is set up in New Mexico in terms of county 
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government. Because that's not something that you're going to learn about and read in the 
press or it's going to come out in the news or anything. So I think it's important that we begin 
to educate people in terms of exactly what the lines of communication are and how things 
should be done in terms of the governance of Commission-Manager governance structure. So 
hopefully we'll be coming out with something on that soon from staff, and that's all I have. 

COMMISSIONER STEFANICS: Mr. Chair. 
CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: Commissioner Stefanics. 
COMMISSIONER STEFANICS: On the point about the invitation from the 

Santa Fe Realtors, we get invited to many, many things, Penny, and I think they all just need 
to be noticed so that when there is a quorum - we've been invited to the event with Senator 
Bingaman the same morning, we've been invited to the Santa Fe Board of Realtors event the 
same morning, so we don't exactly know who's going where yet, and so you might just notice 
everything. 

CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: Good idea. 
COMMISSIONER VIGIL: Mr. Chair, on that subject. I know you need to 

coordinate that, for example with the Buckman Direct Diversion because they will be 
noticing it also. So I don't think we need to duplicate things there. That's in the cases where 
we have joint authorities. 

XI.	 B. 4. Resolution No. 2010-134. A Resolution Requesting Approval for a 
Budget Increase to the Forestry Grant Fund (244) to Budget Two 
New Grant Awards in the Amounts of $19,822 for the Santa Fe 
County Hazardous Fuels Removal and WUI (Wildland Urban 
Interface) Risk Reduction Education/Outreach Project for a Total 
Accumulated Grant Award Amount of $39,792 That is Funded 
Through the New Mexico Association of Counties. (Community 
Services/Fire) 

COMMISSIONER HOLIAN: Thank you, Mr. Chair. First of all I would like 
to say congratulations to our Fire Department for winning the grants for the hazardous fuels 
removal and wildland-urban interface risk reduction fuel treatment program, as well as the 
wildland-urban interface risk reduction education and outreach program. Congratulations. 
I'm really pleased. 

District 4 has a lot of wildland-urban interfaces for sure, so I just kind of wanted to 
know what kinds of activities these grants would fund. 

STAN HOLDEN (Fire Chief): Mr. Chair, Commissioner Holian, specifically 
with this grant it's really a continuation of the project that we've been doing for the last 
couple of years, and in your district there's a lot of residential surveying that's going to be 
done and meetings with homeowners regarding the safety and establishing safety barriers 
around their home. So specifically, in your district it has to do with education. 
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Now, there is another grant that we were just notified that we were awarded from the 
collaborative forest restoration program that will expand that from an education component 
to a risk-reduction program. I'll let Captain Greg Gallegos who is the program head for the 
Fire Department address that program specifically and how it might impact your residents in 
your area. 

COMMISSIONER HOLIAN: Thank you, Chief. 
GREG GALLEGOS (Fire Department): Specifically, in your district, this new 

CFRP US Forest Services grant, there are two project areas, one in Arroyo Salado, which is 
off of Ojo de la Vaca, which is on State property, and that's for 20 acres worth of fuel 
reduction. That protects the community down, that one way in, one way out road in Arroyo 
Salado. The second project is for 35 acres worth of treatment on Apache Ridge Road, which 
is in the Apache Ridge Subdivision, and that's a continuation of a fire-wise prevention project 
that we had there. We went into that whole community and basically gave hazard assessments 
to every homeowner there, had a community meeting. And this is also on State land where we 
did basically a demonstration site for fuel reduction, a lO-acre demonstration site. So this 35 
acres is on that same project site. 

The fuel wood, working with the state will go to the homeowners and anybody else 
who's interested in the wood. 

COMMISSIONER HOLIAN: Okay. 
COMMISSIONER VIGIL: Do we have a motion? 
COMMISSIONER HOLIAN: Oh, I move for approval. 
COMMISSIONER STEFANICS: Second. 

The motion passed by unanimous [4-0] voice vote. [Commissioner Montoya was not 
present for this action.] 

XI.	 B. 9. Request Authorization to Enter Into Amendment No.5 to the 
Agreement with BI Inc. the Purpose of the Contract is to Provide 
Electronic Monitoring Services as Ordered By the Courts to Santa 
Fe County Residents as an Alternative to Incarceration. 
(Corrections Department) 

COMMISSIONER HOLIAN: Thank you very much, Madam Chair. Is 
Annabelle Romero here, or someone who can answer a question on this? 

COMMISSIONER VIGIL: Is it a financial question, maybe? 
COMMISSIONER HOLIAN: Yes. I see Annabelle is here. 
COMMISSIONER VIGIL: Annabelle, Commissioner Holian has a question 

on the agenda item for the electronic monitoring services. 
COMMISSIONER HOLIAN: Thank you. My question is it wasn't totally 

clear from the memorandum, why the increase? Is it because you've extended the time for 
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this contract or is it more use of the EM equipment? 
ANNABELLE ROMERO (Corrections Director): Madam Chair, 

Commissioner Holian, the problem was that the contract was set to expire August 22
nd 

and 
we were going to piggy-back off of a state contract, but we now have to go through the RFP 
process, and because of that we 're extending the contract by a few months. 

COMMISSIONER HOLIAN: Okay. So the main thing is extension of time . 
MS. ROMERO : Right. 
COMMISSIONER HOLIAN: Okay. Thank you. Move for approval. 
COMMISSIONER STEFANICS: Second. 

The motion passed by unanimous [4-0] voice vote. [Commissioner Montoya was not 
present for this action.] 

XI.	 B. 10. Request Approval of an Increase of $1.6 Million to the Current 
Capital Project Budget of $216.3 Million for the Buckman Direct 
Diversion Project, for a Total Budget of $217.9 Million. This 
Increase is Related to the County's Cost Share for the Final Design 
and Construction of the Parallel Pipeline (County 
Manager'slFinance) 

COMMISSIONER VIGIL: Teresa is here to answer any questions.
 
CHAIRMAN MON TOYA: I move for approval.
 
COMMISSIONER VIGIL: Second. You're not going to pose a question at all?
 
CHAIRMAN MON TOYA: Any discussion?
 

The motion passed by unanimous [5-0] voice vote. 

XII. STAFF AND	 EI.ECTED OFFICIAI$' ITEMS 
A. Communjty Servjces Department 

1.	 Quarterly Satellite Office Report for the Period of April 1, 2010 
Through June 30, 2010 [Exhibit 3: Presentation] 

AGNES LOPEZ (Community Services): Mr. Chair, Commissioners, this is an 
update on our satellite program for the period of April through June 2010. Just as an 
overview, the satell ite program has been operational for the past three years, opening in the 
spring and fall of 2007 . We have three regional offices located in Pojoaque, Eldorado and 
Edgewo od, and we 've responded to over 1528 requests this quarter. 

The satell ite office answers general constituent questions including we register people 
to vote and provide other County Clerk information, provide assessment information and 
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forms , provide healthcare assistance and referral information, distribute County job 
descriptions and applications, provide packet material for land use permits and process 
landfill permits. 

At the Edgewood satellite office , it's located 1960 Old US 66, Edgewood, New 
Mexico. The office will be relocated to the Edgewood Community Center in September. So 
beginning the 15t of Septem ber we will be moving to the Senior Center and we are going to 
notice that in a couple weeks, closer to the time that we 're moving. The hours of operation 
are Tuesday, Wednesday and Thursday, II to 4, and we 've had a total of 63 reque sts in this 
quarter. 

At the Pojoaque satellite office, that's located at 5 West Gutierrez, Suite 9 of the 
Pojoaque Pueblo Plaza. The hour s are Tuesday, Wednesday and Thursday, 12 noon to 5 pm, 
and we had a total of 565 requests during this period, which is a 34 percent increase from 
March of2009, so a little more than a year ago . 

At the Eldorado satellite office, that 's located at 16 Avenida Torreon , Eldorado, New 
Mexico. The hours are Tuesday, Wednesday and Thursday, 12 noon to 5 pm, and we've had a 
total of900 requests, which represents a 53 percent in crease from March 2009. 736 health­
related requests for service. They are located at the Eldorado Senior Center so they get quite a 
few requests from seniors there. So that 's why you 'll see the difference there. 

The next page is just a total of requests, and it's separated by office, so the number ­
we keep track of the types of requests that we 're getting and which office it pertains to. And 
the next three slides are just a breakout of those requests. If we go back to see the breakout, 
again I just wanted to point out in Eldorado , the 736 were again as a result of them being 
located in the senior center. In Pojoaque the Clerk had quite a few at 341, and in Edgewood, 
it's the Clerk and the permits that are the majority of the requests that we get. And I stand for 
questions. 

CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: Questions for Agnes ? 
COMMISSIONER VIGIL: Mr. Chair. 
CHAIRMAN MONTOYA : Commissioner Vigil. 
COMMISSIONER VIGIL: In the Clerk's Office, are they receiving inquiries 

with regard to voting or marriage licenses? What service do they provide mostly, I guess. 
MS. LOPEZ: Mr. Chair, Commissioner Vigil, we get a lot of different 

requests. Some are to register to vote. Others are just questions about recording their 
documents. That 's generally the questions that we get from the Clerk's Office. 

COMMISSIONER STEFANICS: Mr. Chair. 
CHAIRMAN MONTOYA : Commissioner Stefanics. 
COMMISSIONER STEFANICS: Thank you. What are the plans for staffing? 

I think we've had some staffing changes. 
MS. LOPEZ: That' s correct, Mr. Chair, Commissioner Stefanics. As of 

September 15
\ the current term employees will be let go and current staff will take care of the 

offices. Currently, CS staff is staffing the Edgewood office all three days . We've committed 
to staff six days out of the nine slots that are needed. We are working with the County 
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Manager and the with other departments to see if we can get some volunteers to help us with 
those other three slots and maybe even the other six slots. We're looking at asking employees 
who may live down in the Edgewood area and would already be there so they wouldn't have 
to waste gas. So we're going to be working with the departments to see if we can get some 
help. 

COMMISSIONER STEFANICS: Okay. Thank you. Penny, what is the long­
term staff assignment for these satellite offices? 

MS. ELLIS-GREEN: Mr. Chair, Commissioner Stefanics, it hasn't been 
finalized yet. I am working with Joseph to ensure that we have coverage for the hours that 
were stated for all three satellite offices. 

COMMISSIONER STEFANICS : So I know that at one time we had 
considered utilizing our liaisons in those offices. Is that still being considered? 

MS. ELLIS-GREEN: Mr. Chair, Commissioner Stefanics, that may be an 
option to have them staff one day a week. 

COMMISSIONER STEFANICS: So you'll be reporting back to us on what is 
the setup? 

MS. ELLIS-GREEN: We can report back as to who will take each shift, Yes. 
COMMISSIONER STEFANICS: Thank you very much. 
CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: Okay. Other questions? Thank you, Agnes. Thank 

you,Paul. 

XII.	 B. Growth Management Department 
1.	 Consideration of Publication of Title and General Summary for an 

Ordinance Amending Article III, Section 7, Community Service 
Facilities of the Santa Fe County Land Development Code, 
Ordinance 1996-10 for the Purpose of Clarifying Standards and 
Submittal Requirements 

SHELLEY COBAU (Development Review): Thank you, Mr. Chair, members 
of the Commission. Staff requests BCC approval to publish title and general summary of an 
ordinance amending Article III, Section 7, Community Service Facilities, of the Santa Fe 
County Land Development Code, Ordinance 1996-10, for purposes of clarifying standards 
and submittal requirements. The amendment entails removal of the compiler's note at the end 
of subsection 7.2 and will clarify the requirements such facilities need for zoning in the form 
of a master plan application heard by the CDRC and this governing body. It will also require 
the subsequent submittal of a preliminary and final development plan pursuant to current 
practice. The compilers note references a superceded 1988 ordinance and outlines outdated 
submittal processes no longer utilized. It is unclear why this was not previously addressed 
through amendment. 

The policy action taken by staff on community service facilities, which include police 
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and fire stations, elementary and secondary daycare centers, schools, community centers and 
churches, have historically required the use of the proposed code sections currently 
incorporated into the 1996 version of the Land Development Code. The compiler 's note 
referenced ordinance does not include a reference to community service facilities but rather 
describes a process for various types of commercial projects used in 1988 which is no longer 
applicable. 

It is important to note that submittal requirements are not changing from current and 
historic practices, but the code clarification in the middle of the obsolete compiler 's note is 
important, Recent applications that have been processed using the master plan/development 
plan processes include the Santa Maria de la paz Church, Bridging the World Animal 
Sanctuary, Mission Viejo School and Church, Children 's Garden Montessori School , New 
Mexico Boys and Girls Ranch and the Seventh Day Adventist Church. 

Please support staff's request for authorization to publish title and general summary 
of this amendment. Public comments and concerns, if any, will be addressed via the 
ordinance amendment public hearing process prior to adoption. Thank you, and I'll stand for 
questions. 

CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: Questions for staff? 
COMMISSIONER STEFANICS: Mr. Chair. 
CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: Commissioner Stefanics. 
COMMISSIONER STEFANICS: This question is really for Rachel since 

Steve's out of the room. We had discussed some other changes to our code and we had 
determined that we should not make any changes until we did the whole package, and that 
anything that was in process really could not be affected by a new change. So why are we 
considering this? 

RACHEL BROWN (Deputy County Attorney): Chair Montoya and 
Commissioners, this is not a change to the ordinance; this is a clarification of how the 
ordinance is being utilized at this time . So it doesn 't change the process that has been in place 
since the ordinance was adopted and it would continue to be utilized in that way. It is simply 
a clarification. 

COMMISSIONER STEFANICS: Well, Mr. Chair, I have a conundrum here . I 
think it's the same kind of issue that we dealt with earlier but I'll listen to my other 
colleagues here. 

CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: Okay. Other questions? Commissioner Holian. 
COMMISSIONER HOLIAN: Thank you, Mr. Chair. Would this affect the 

Boys and Girls Ranch application in any way? 
MS. COBAU: Mr. Chair, Commissioner Holian, the Boys and Girls Ranch has 

been taken forward through the process using the articles that are suggested in this 
amendment, Article III, Subsection 4.4 and Article V, Section 5.2 . In other words, the Boys 
and Girls Ranch has been required to submit a master plan for approval by the consideration 
and recommendation by the CDRC and subsequent approval by the BCC prior to moving 
forward with a development plan . So it's been - it's reall y unclear in the code. Unfortunately, 
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the code references this old ordinance, which looks like it was done on a ditto machine using 
a typewriter, and the section of the code that the compiler 's note references doesn't even 
mention community service facilities; it mentions various other commercial operations, but 
the compiler 's note says for community service facilities, use this ordinance. Community 
service facilities aren 't recognized in here. So because we're bringing something forward we 
want to make it crystal clear that we're not following a policy but we 're really following a 

U)
code that's in the book. So we feel it's really important to get this clarified now because of "'1 c 
the contentious nature of submittals like the Boys and Girls Ranch. We want to make sure c 

t'
that we're not referring them back to something that was superceded in 1996 and was drafted ~1

:.tJ 
~in 1988. 

COMMISSIONER HOLIAN: So, Shelley, even though the submittal for the 
Boys and Girls Ranch will be prior to whenever this ordinance passes, this is really just a 
clarifi cation. 

MS. COBAU: Yes. The Building and Development Services staff, when 
somebody comes in with a community services facility application utilizes a form. This form 

~.is what they use to go through and ascertain what people are required to submit. And that Wl 
form doesn 't consider that compiler's note. The compiler's note is written in like six point N 

font and I think staff for the last 20 years has kind of just breezed over it. So I think it's really ..... 
C 

important. It refers you to a subsection, 4.5, which doesn 't exist in the Land Development 
Code . It ends at 4.4 . There's a 4.5 in this 1988 code but community service facilities are not 
mentioned in this subsection 4.5 of this 1988 code . So it is somewhat of a glitch in the code, 
and it's an easy fix, and it's a practice we've been following anyway. All along staff has been 
utilizing the articles of the code that are mentioned in the proposed clarification. 

COMMISSIONER HOLIAN: Thank you, Shelley. Well, it seems to me that 
it's obvious to clarify it. 

COMMISSIONER VIGIL: Move to approve. 
COMMISSIONER HOLIAN: Second. 
CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: Motion by Commissioner Vigil, second by 

Commissioner Holian. Did you want to say something, Chris? 
CHRIS GRAESER: Just briefly, Mr. Chair. Christopher Graeser, 3600 

Cerrillos. I'm an attorney under oath. I represent the Uniao do Vegetal that has had an 
application for a community service facility pending for over a year now, and we would just 
like the Commission and staff to consider two aspects as this goes through the process. The 
first is that we'd request that any amendments that occur now not affect pending cases that 
have already had an application filed, so that we 're comfortable we can just go forward with 
the review we 've been given. The second is at the time the current ordinance was drafted, the 
Federal Religious Land Use and Institutionalized Persons Act had not been passed. The 
County is now revising this language; we would like to ask the County to take into account 
RLUIPA and the fact that several aspects of this regarding compatibility can be seen to 
conflict with RLUIP A, which is superceding federal law. 

So we do feel there are actually substantive components to this amendment and we 
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would like those taken into account as it moves through the process. Thank you. 
COMMISSIONER VIGIL: So, Chris, are you opposed to us passing this or 

not? 
MR. GRAESER: Mr. Chair, Commissioner Vigil , we're not opposed to any 

code cleanup. We have made the point repeatedly to staff throughout the last year that current 
code does not require a master plan and development plan process for our application. We 
have gone ahead and given staff everything they've asked for under objection and we 
maintain that objection. We don't think that under current code we would legally be required 
to do what we've done. That's said, we've done it because we prefer just to get approval. But 
to the extent that this is an attempt to change the rules in mid-game or in response to our 
application we would be oppose to it. We're not generally opposed to code improvement 
amendments though. 

COMMISSIONER VIGIL: Okay. So you're not opposed to what we're going 
to take action on. 

MR. GRAESER: Mr. Chair, Commissioner Vigil, so long as it addresses the 
two items I requested. One, an exemption for current applications, and two , taking RLUIPA 
into account we would not be opposed to it, no. 

COMMISSIONER VIGIL: Shelley, do you want to respond to that? 
MS. COBAU: Mr. Chair and thank you, Commissioner Vigil. The current 

applications are being processed, including the Uniao do Vegetal application are being 
processed using the code amendments that are proposed in front of you. The sections of the 
code that we would be forced to utilize if this were not amended and haven't been used for 
the last 20 years include a site preparation of a preliminary site plan and a final site plan that 
are administratively approved. I think historically staff has not felt comfortable with the 
administrative approval of such large sites such as the Mission Viejo Church and School on 
Richards Avenue, the Children's Garden Montessori, and it would be ifnot amended and if 
the applicants were not in agreement, facilities such as the Boys and Girls Ranch would be 
reviewed and approved administratively, and wouldn't be brought forward through the public 
hearing process. 

So historically, as I said, right or wrong, staff has required these applicants to follow 
the master plan development process for other commercial facilities throughout the county 
because we look at them much the same as a commercial facility. So we do feel it's very 
important to go through this ordinance amendment process. Certainly we're looking at the 
RLUIPA as part of the UDV review. We're not ignoring federal law at all. 

COMMISSIONER VIGIL: Thank you. Thank you, Mr. Chair. I stand by my 
motion. 

COMMISSIONER HOLIAN: I stand by my second. 
CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: Okay. Any further discussion? 
COMMISSIONER ANA YA: Mr. Chair. 
CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: Commissioner Anaya. 
COMMISSIONER ANAYA: So Shelley, the Boys and Girls Ranch have 
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already put their application in. Is this going to pertain to them? 
MS. COBAU: This won't affect them at all because they're already following 

the process that this ordinance suggests. 
COMMISSIONER ANAYA: Okay. Thank you. Thank you, Mr. Chair. 
CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: Okay. Any other discussion? 

The motion passed by unanimous [5-0] voice vote. 

XII.	 B. 2. Affordable Housing Update; Discussion of a Potential Home 
Improvement Program and Discussion of the 30 Percent 
Affordable Housing Requirement 

DARLENE VIGIL (Affordable Housing Administrator): Mr. Chair, 
Commissioners, I'm here to discuss Santa Fe County pursuing additional ways to make home 
ownership more affordable and also promoting sustainable green techniques. 

COMMISSIONER STEFANICS: Excuse me one second, Mr. Chair. I would 
like to just comment because Darlene wasn't there and Steve wasn't there, but at the last 
Housing Authority Board meeting I asked that in the next month, that we could take that 
hour , spend one half on the Housing Authority Board and one half on affordable housing, so 
that we could continue to have discussions about affordable housing projects. So I just 
wanted to put that out. Thank you very much. 

MS. VIGIL : Yes, Mr. Chair, Commissioners, we are addressing that request. 
In continuation of this home improvement program, again, there are a multitude of 
rehabilitation upgrades for existing homes that can reduce the overall cost of homeownership. 
If electrical and water bills are reduced, more monthly income can go directly to the 
homeowner's pocket and we can impact the environment directly. 

The home improvement program would address roof repair, roof replacement, new 
stucco, windows, doors and more efficient heating and cooling systems, electrical and 
plumbing repairs, water saving appliances and fixtures, and handicap modifications. The goal 
of the program would be to support and preserve the supply of affordable housing for low to 
moderate income residents in Santa Fe County's unincorporated areas. These funds may only 
be used for owner-occupied homes. The program would also be intended to further the 
partnerships and encourage innovations in affordable housing projects and support overall 
Santa Fe County's workforce. 

I propose that the funding from Santa Fe County be awarded through an RFP process 
to leverage as much funding as possible. Funding may be approved as grants or low interest 
loans, depending on the financial capacity of the project. Loans from the fund may be 
charged an interest rate of at least three percent interest. Repayment terms are flexible and 
intended to support the affordability of the proposed projects. The applicants would be asked 
to propose repayment terms and rationale for proposed terms, or to make a case for using 
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funds as a grant. I stand for any questions on the home improvement program proposal. 
CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: Commissioner Holian. 
COMMISSIONER HOLIAN: Thank you, Mr. Chair. Thank you very much 

Darlene. So what are our next steps? 
MS. VIGIL: Mr. Chair, Commissioner Holian, At this point in time I have 

been meeting with the not-for-profit organizations, in addition to having conversations with 
the New Mexico Mortgage Finance Authority in terms of funding sources. We would have to 
develop regulations as well as an RFP process. I'll be working with Maria Sanchez from our 
Procurement Division as well, in terms of creating the RFP. And of course, working through 
Legal. 

COMMISSIONER HOLIAN: Okay. Thank you very much. Well, I would like 
to, if it's okay with the other Commissioners to provide direction for you to move forward on 
this. I think it's a great way to get money out into the community immediately, to people who 
need it, and also money out to people who are working in the community in the construction 
industry. So thank you very much. 

COMMISSIONER STEFANICS: Mr. Chair. 
CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: Commissioner Stefanics. 
COMMISSIONER STEFANICS: Thank you , Mr. Chair. I have a little 

different take on this. Our new County Manager who is coming in is an expert on affordable 
housing, having been the director of the MFA and while I am not objecting to anything here, I 
think this needs to be done in conjunction with our new County Manager. 

COMMISSIONER HOLIAN: Mr. Chair. 
CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: Commissioner Holian. 
COMMISSIONER HOLIAN: I'm okay with that, because our new County 

Manager will be coming on fairly soon so I don 't see any reason why we can't work on these 
details next month. 

CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: Commissioner Vigil. 
COMMISSIONER VIGIL: I think we're moving towards that direction. I 

think our new County Manager is going to be a valuable resource in this area , and the work 
you've put into it preliminarily will only be beneficial for the focus of this, which has been , I 
think , what we've been floundering in - not a focus. So thank you for bringing this forth, 

MS. VIGIL: Mr. Chair, Commissioner Vigil, thank you. Also, at the last BCC 
there was direction to address the 30 percent affordable housing requirements. I have begun 
working collaboratively with the growth management team, and we've produced an outline in 
your packets today that just demonstrates the amount of detail and information and analysis 
necessary to address the Board's concerns. I would like to incorporate input from the Santa 
Fe Association of Realtors technical team, which meets at least monthly if not every other 
week . Local developers have an interest in this as well as the not-for-profit housing 
organizations. They would all like to have some kind of a collaborative effort to prepare a 
comprehensive analysis to make a well informed decision on this subject matter. The outline 
is provide for you today and I respectfully request any additions, edits or deletions to expedite 
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this process. 
COMMISSIONER VIGIL: Mr. Chair. 
CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: Commissioner Vigil. 
COMMISSIONER VIGIL: Thanks. Again, Darlene, you're headed toward the 

right direction in creating a focus for this. I do think our Legal Department has to be an 
integral part of this as they 've been engaged in the discussion of the legality ofinclusionary 
zoning. I also again think that our incoming County Manager is going to be again, another 
incredibly valuable resource. This is an ambitious endeavor, we addressing the 30 percent 
affordable, with regard to being inclusive with our stakeholders in the community. I am 
definitely open to getting their input and I'm wondering ifit would even be of value for us to 
create a short-term task force to create this , just to particularly address this. This may be 
something you may want to address with the County Manager. I'm not sure. It just seems like 
this is too ambitious an endeavor without bringing in all the stakeholders in the community. 
And I know Santa Fe Realtors Association, and I recognize their president is here. Donna 
Berg, executive director was here earlier, have been working really hard towards this. They 
do have some significant stakeholders in their technical team but I think in the interest of 

,being inclusionary there does need to be more staff involved in this and there probably needs (,.:lI

to be more state representation in this. 
CD! 

" COl 
So I'm really open to that and I again recommend that this be an issue that's brought 

before the new County Manager and move forward on it. 
MS. VIGIL: Mr. Chair, Commissioner Vigil. Thank you. 
CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: Commissioner Holian. 
COMMISSIONER HOLIAN: Thank you, Mr. Chair. Darlene, since you asked 

for inclusions in your outline here, one thing that I find an area of concern for Santa Fe 
County 's affordable housing, item four, is retention of our affordable housing units. 

MS. VIGIL: Thank you. 
COMMISSIONER HOLIAN: Thank you, Darlene. 

XII.	 C. Publjc Works Department 
1.	 Amendment No.2 to Water Agreement Between Agua Fria 

Community Water Systems Association and Santa Fe County 

COMMISSIONER VIGIL: And Mr. Chair, we have members of the Agua Fria 
Water Association that intended to testify for that. Can I request the chair and my colleagues' 
patience with them in arriving here? I don 't think they 're here yet. Would it be all right for us 
to go on to the next item until they do? 

CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: Okay. 
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XII. D. Matters From the COllnt)' Manager 

MS. ELLIS-GREEN: Thank you, Mr. Chair, Commissioners. I have a couple 
of updates. The first one is regarding the Library Board. We had that on the agenda last time 
and we did pull it off so I could research this a little bit. The Public Library Board is an 
advisory board to the City of Santa Fe. It makes recommendations and consults with the head 
librarian and staff. It consists of seven members . Five are from the city and two residents 
from the county. Currently Jennifer is seeking an appointment for a second term and she is 
the board president at the moment. In addition, the second county member position is actually 
vacant, so as a transparency measure I'd like to get direction to be able to advertise this 
position and then bring both appointments back to the board. 

CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: So one is a reappointment; the other's a new 
appointment. 

MS . ELLIS-GREEN: That's correct. 
COMMISSIONER STEFANICS : Mr. Chair. 

.....CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: Commissioner Stefanics. n 

COMMISSIONER STEFANICS : I really thank Jennifer for her work on this 
advisory committee. I do that we have had - probably all of us have individuals in our district 
who ask to sit on boards so I think it would be a good idea for Penny to advertise for the 
vacancy and to see what comes forward. Penny, how would you propose - since there are five 
of us and you might get representatives from all of districts, how would you propose putting 
forward any names? 

MS. ELLIS-GREEN: We would bring them forward with district they 're 
located in with their resume and would bring a list of names forward to the Commission. 
What the City is looking for is a recommendation from the BCC, so we can then take those 
names and have the City Council approve those. 

COMMISSIONER STEFANICS: So these would be individuals from the 
unincorporated areas? 

MS. ELLIS-GREEN: That is correct, yes. 
COMMISSIONER STEFANICS: Thank you very much. 
MS. ELLIS-GREEN: The second item I wanted to update the Board on is on 

the radio coverage and cell phones. That had been an issue at the last BCC meeting. We met 
several times to discuss our ability with our current radio system to cover field staff 
throughout the county. This was done because phones had been taken away. There'd been a 
concern as to whether or not the radios could be used. It seems clear that at the moment we 
cannot provide good countywide coverage with the current radios. The County is moving 
forward with a countywide emergency communication system and then our radio coverage 
will be much better. 

It's probably likely to happen by next year so field staff will either have on-call 
phones to share, or have their phones returned until we have a better countywide 
communications with the radio. 



Santa Fe County 
Board of County Commissioners 
Regular Meeting of August 10,2010 
Page 34 

And then the last item that I had was just an update from the earlier State Auditor 
Training that we had. We've already sent out an email countywide letter staff know that the 
Whistleblower notices are posted on Sharepoint and we'll post them throughout all of the 
buildings by tomorrow. And that's it. 

CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: Okay. Any questions or comments for Penny? 
Okay. Penny, thank you. You're doing a great job. Appreciate it. 

XlI.	 E. Matters From the County Attorney 
1.	 Consideration of Publication of Title and General Summary for an 

Ordinance Amending Ordinance 2010-8 in Order to Exempt 
Projects Funded By Legislative Appropriations From Section 7, 
Construction Management 

MR. ROSS : Mr. Chair, we have a couple of ordinances up first, and I see the 
Agua Fria people so whenever you 're ready to move back on that item we can do that. The 
first item is an ordinance that Rachel is going to take up. Several of you have requested some ,
changes to the emergency ordinance we passed in June and she'll explain those issues. ..... co 

MS. BROWN: Good afternoon, Mr. Chair, Commissioners. Before you is a 
proposed amendment to the ordinance you recently adopted, 2010-8, which made revisions to 
our procurement process. In the revisions one of the protections we put in place to avoid 
contractor abuse or in-house abuse to the procurement process was a requirement that major 
projects, $250 ,000 and above, utilize the services of a construction manager. We discovered 
after implementing the ordinance that state funds could not be utilized to pay for construction 
management services, and so in order to address that for projects that are funded by state 
funds , there is in this proposed amendment an exception to the construction management 
requirement. And I'd be happy to stand for questions. 

CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: Okay, questions? Commissioner Vigil. 
COMMISSIONER VIGIL: I think when we enacted this we all were really 

focused on the need for the construction manager and I don't think any of us want to deviate 
from that. I think the problem that we've encountered is the fact that many of the dollars that 
are currently dedicated to some of these projects are at risk and many of these non-profits 
who have received these dollars from the state did not anticipate having to pay for a 
construction manager. There are some real practical reasons. Is there a way that this can come 
to us by creating an exemption or perhaps a grandfathering in to those projects that are 
currently in the pipeline that were at some phase or another of construction or design or 
build? And then having it impact all future projects? 

Can the language be fashioned that way? Because I think that's probably the most 
reasonable way to approach this issue. Would you respond to that? 

MS. BROWN: Mr. Chair, Commissioner Vigil, we can certainly revise the 
language to have it apply only to existing state appropriated projects. 
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COMMISSIONER VIGIL: And that would mean that the existing would be 
exempt from the construction manager that all future projects would not , correct? 

MS. BROWN: It could certainly be drafted that way. 
COMMISSIONER VIGIL: Mr. Cha ir, I would recommend that we move 

forward in that fashion. I don't know how my colleagues feel about that but it's seeming to 
me that there are particular projects that based on this requirement would have to be 
forestalled and as I said, lose state funding. Esperanza being one of them , I think. Mountain 
Center being another one. I'm not sure what other projects are impacted by this but I know 
those two for a fact. And I defer to my colleagues on that. 

COMMISSIONER STEFANICS: Mr. Chair, on that. 
CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: Commissioner Stefanics. 
COMMISSIONER STEFANICS: I have a different perspective on this. I think 

we should delete Section 7, and the reason is we haven 't reall y identified all the projects that 
would be affected. There are more than just the non-profits that would be affected. If you 
think about - it says County roads as well. So when you come down to it there needs to be 

.....oversight. There needs to be profe ssional oversight. But we're going to have responsibility t. 
for that for some of the things that we do as well, and we're not going to have a separate fund 
for us to pay. I'm thinking of a tax assessment district for a road that we might impose upon a 
neighborhood. That would increase their taxes to have to pay for the project management or 
the construction fund. 

So I think this needs to be rethought. It's not just the non-profits that are going to be 
affected. And I do want the oversight. I'm not objecting to the intent of Section 7, but right 
now I think we have other projects that could founder as well, financially. 

COMMISSIONER VIGIL: I agree, we are impacted in our road projects. 
That's a very good point that Commissioner Stefanics makes. Is it possible to identify all 
those projects that would be grandfathered in on this or is that not possible? 

MS. BROWN: Mr. Chair, Commissioner Vigil, the ordinance can be crafted 
to accomplish whatever the Commission decides it desires. If that's to remove this provision 
from application to projects that are currently underway or currently funded and in the 
process of moving through the contract process they can be drafted that way. These are just 
choices that need to be made about how far you want to the protections of this ordinance to 
go. 

COMMISSIONER VIGIL: My concern is that, especially after having the 
presentation that we had this afternoon from the State Auditor's Department that this would 
definitely be one of the internal mechanisms that would allow us to have some oversight over 
all of our projects and I certainly think removing it totally puts us at risk of not having that 
oversight. My recommendation would be that if we look at this internally and do allow for 
everyone who is currently in the pipeline to be grand fathered in and create an alternative 
within the County. Perhaps it's through our hiring practices that we need to get more people 
who have construction management background involved in this or other manners of 
response. 
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I'm just afraid to lose something that is a remedy that we've been trying to create for 
such a long time. This remedy is necessary, it came to my attention through the non-profit 
organizations, but Commissioner Stefanics is right. It's also internal. We need to be able to 
create that internal remedy. My recommendation would be to grandfather - identify every 
project that is currently underway and grandfather them all in and from this point forward 
either create a remedy through hiring practices or through providing for this option through 
contracting or whatever's necessary. 

Maybe another way to 100k at it is to remove it totally, and then bring it back. If you 
think that's a cleaner way I'm happy to consider that also. I just don 't want to lose the 
opportunity. 

COMMISSIONER STEFANICS: Mr. Chair. 
CHAIRMAN MON TOYA: Commissioner Holian, and then Commissioner 

Stefanics. 
COMMISSIONER HOLIAN: Thank you, Mr. Chair. Well , I'm okay with 

removing it entirely. My suggestion is is that we create a small task force within the County 
of members of our Community Services Division and our Road Department and so on and 
look at this issue and how we can do it in a sensible sort of way. I don't want to put a big 
burden on the County but I know of horror stories of various - some projects that have been 
done by outside contractors where they did not deliver what they said they were going to 
deliver and if we had had some oversight we would have known that they were not 
delivering. So I would just - I realize that this is a complex issue and it involves a lot of 
different departments in our County and it involves outside contractors as well , so I would 
just like to suggest that we look at this in more depth. 

COMMISSIONER VIGIL: I'm in agreement with that. I think getting some 
more input on this would be fine. So this would be a clean way of doing this, just remove it, 
get some input, and see how we need to amend the ordinance in the future. If that's what 
you' re suggesting. 

CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: Commissioner Stefanics, Commissioner Anaya. 
COMMISSIONER STEFANICS: Thank you, Mr. Chair. I think perhaps what 

we might consider doing, and I didn 't draft anything, but we might consider taking that 
section and identifying major construction projects - or that the County will plan for 
independent oversight of construction projects over a certain amount. That does not identify 
who carries the financial burden, but to keep the intent there you might look at something like 
that. As I indicated, I have no objection to independent oversight; I truly want it. But I think 
there are projects that could come out of taxes, our road projects, bond issues, other things, 
that we need to identify where we're going to get operating funds for if there is not enabling 
language in the statutes or in the bond issues for this . 

So perhaps that could be done. But I understand what you want to do immediately to 
alleviate the problem that's going forward . And so that's why I suggested deleting it until we 
come up with the language. But if we had language to bring back even later today, a new 
paragraph and consider it, that 's fine with me too . So however we decide to do this. 
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COMMISSIONER VIGIL: I think we should move to delete it and then direct 
staff to create a task force. I think , Penny, you might be able to come forth with some 
recommendations on how that could be done. And I think that even as Commissioner 
Stefanics is suggesting something the task force could discuss, creating a limitation to that. 
So I'm in favor of deleting it totally . Right now, that would be my motion. 

COMMISSIONER HOLIAN: Commissioner Anaya. 
COMMISSIONER ANA YA: Thank you, Mr. Chair. We lost about $8 million 

last year and I don't want this County to lose anymore money once we get it appropriated 
from the legislature, so I don 't mind deleting this now and putting a task force together. I 
think that's a good idea, but let's try not to lose any more money . Thank you. 

CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: We have a motion to delete. Second by 
Commissioner Holian. I'll just add that I believe that that would be, I think, the appropriate 
way to obtain something that's still preserve the need for some construction oversight, 
because I really believe we do need that whether it's a legislative appropriation or a County 
appropriation or a federal appropriation. I just think that we need that oversight and we need 

......to look at the expertise because I think as was mentioned also when we're filling positions in l.n 
terms of making sure that those posi tions have the appropriate background and experience 
that we need to fulfill this, because this is a huge responsibility, a huge responsibility and I 
agree with Commissioner Anaya and I don't want to see anymore funding lost in Santa Fe 
County because we are moving projects forward . 

COMMISSIONER VIGIL: Mr. Chair, my motion stands. 
COMMISSIONER HOLIAN: Second. 

The motion passed by unanimous [5-0] voice vote. 

XII.	 C. publjc Works Department 
1.	 Amendment No.2 to Water Agreement Between Agua Fria 

Community Water Systems Association and Santa Fe County 

COMMISSIONER VIGIL: Thank you, Mr. Chair. I think Steve Ross has been 
working with the community on this and Public Works has also been working with them . 
Steve, can you just describe the amendment to this water service agreement for us? 

MR. ROSS: Mr. Chair, Commissioner Vigil , I'd be happy to. In your packet is 
a copy of the water service agreement from 2006 with the water association. As you recall, 
when we entered into that water service agreement we had no way of actuall y delivering 
water to the association but it was considered appropriate and necessary at that point to 
document the fact that the County considered that at the time of the Buckman Direct 
Diversion becoming operational that there were some water rights that had been dedicated to 
the association historically and wanted to make it clear that when Buckman became 
operational that those rights would be dedicated to serving the association's needs . 
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The agreement was amended once to increase the amount of water provided and this 
would be the second amendment. Now, this amendment provides what was missing in the 
original agreement, which is the means to deliver the water to the association. What's 
proposed is in connection with the phase 3 road project in Agua Fria that's been ongoing and 
is about to go to contract right now . It's proposed that we include water infrastructure to hook 
into existing city infrastructure somewhere around Henry Lynch Road and Agua Fria and 
create a main line down Agua Fria Road with money that was dedicated to this project from 
Commissioner Vigil several years ago, and hook into the association 's lines and other 
equipment so that water can be delivered starting next March. 

That 's the idea of this amendment. It's just to fill in the hole that was left by the gaps 
in the original agreement. 

COMMISSIONER VIGIL : Okay . Questions? And I know members of the 
Agua Fria Water Association are here to answer any specific questions from the Commission. 

COMMISSIONER STEFANICS : I would move for approval. 
COMMISSIONER VIGIL : I have a motion. ....COMMISSIONER ANAYA: Second. 

~ COMMISSIONER VIGIL : And a second.	 N 
C;:l 

The motion passed by unanimous [3-0] voice vote. [Commissioners Holian and 
Montoya were not present for this action.] 

XII.	 E. 2. Consideration of Authorization to Publish Title and General 
Summary of an Ordinance Enacting a Santa Fe County Code of 
Conduct and Repealing Ordinance No. 2004-3 

MR. ROSS: Madam Chair, I think previously, at the administrative meeting in 
June I brought this draft ordinance to the body to take a look at and it 's now on the agenda for 
formal title and general summary. This ordinance revamps the existing Santa Fe Code of 
Conduct that was first enacted in the nineties. I have a memo in the packet which details the 
more important changes that we propose from that - I think it's a 1996 ordinance, including 
things like broad declarations of our intent to establish ethical and open government, 
government that's free from personal and financial influences, and that all of us are expected 
to observe the highest standard of conduct in exercising our various authorities and 
responsibilities for our public good. 

Then we also added a new concept to the ordinance which is that of a prohibited 
financial interest in matters that the County deals with under the proposed text that you 'll 
find , I believe it's in Section 9, Financial Interests in County Government, if this ordinance is 
enacted, would be prohibited just like it is in the state of New Mexico through the 
Governmental Conduct Act. That section provides that no one can have a financial interest in 
a contract, work, or business in the County - no one is permitted to have a financial interest 
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which is defined in the definitions as an interest in the business or an interest in employment 
or something like that. So if a person has a contract with the County and that person is also an 
employee, that would be a prohibited financial interest, but also if a person had a prospective 
job offer or something like that that would be influenced by their position or responsibilities 
of the County, that would also be a prohibited financial interest. 

It's a new concept that the State of New Mexico has had for some years , the state 
Governmental Conduct Act does not apply to counties. So this would essentially make that 
apply to the County. 

We 've revamped all the political sections of the ordinance and added in a new section 
with campaign contribution limits. We had a discussion during the last meeting where we 
discussed this about the amount of the campaign contribution limits and we canvassed the 
southwest and are proposing, at least for purposes of discussion a campaign contribution of 
$2,300 which mirrors what the State of New Mexico and the federal government have. We 
could probably be more restrictive than either of those two entities. This is a good starting 
point for discussion. 

We have a new section that requires disclosure through a financial interest form of 
various forms of conflict of interest and financial interest that employees and elected official 
might have. A new concept in this proposed ordinance is an independent appointed ethics 
board to administer this ordinance. The previous ordinance made the Board of County 
Commissioners essentially an ethics board and that had not only burdens on this board but 
had obvious inherent conflicts that would be eliminated by an independent board. The 
advantage to having an independent board is the independent board might also come up with 
more ideas to both administer this ordinance and for changes in this ordinance over time. 

The proposed ordinance provides rules on ex parte communication which have only 
been unspoken - well, not unspoken, but unwritten with respect to land use cases and other 
administrative adjudicatory proceedings that we engage in here. We all try to follow the ex 
parte rules but this new provision of the ordinance would set them out in writing. 

COMMISSIONER ANA YA: Mr. Chair. 
CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: Commissioner Anaya. 
COMMISSIONER ANAYA: Where's the ex parte communication, Steve? 

What page? 
MR. ROSS: Let's see. That would be paragraph 27 on page 15. So I can go 

through any of these changes in detail, but I thought I would just go through a quick 
overview. 

And finally , we have a section in here that protects employees once again from 
retaliation and workforce harassment. The procurement ordinance we were talking about in 
the last item also does that. Our employment handbook does that , so I think we 've got that 
idea captured now in a number of different documents. So with that , I think I'll stand for 
questions and talk about whatever section you'd like me to talk about. 

CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: Commissioner Anaya, 
COMMISSIONER ANAYA: Mr. Chair, thank you. Regarding the ex parte 
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communication, that I don't agree with and I think that this Board should get a different 
opinion. I have already talked to another attorney and they don 't agree with the ex parte 
communication. They think and I feel that to represent my constituents and my community it 
is important that I go out and listen to them . And what we're saying here - and correct me if 
I'm wrong, Steve - is that we can't do that at all. And how can I represent my constituents in 
a fair manner without going out and listening to their concerns? That's what they elected me 
to do and that's my two cents on the issue, but I think that if we went out and got a different 
opinion, which I already have which says that we can do that. And it went to ajudge, and it 
went to court and the judge basically said - and he threw it out , he said that you' re telling me 
that I can't talk to my Commissioner who I elected? So that's how I feel about that and I 
think that I don't agree with that at all. Thank you, Mr. Chair. 

CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: Okay. Commissioner Stefanics, then 
Commissioner Vigil. 

COMMISSIONER STEFANICS: Thank you, Mr. Chair. On the ex parte, I 
think it is a very confusing issue and I've struggled with it ever since I came into office and at 
the New Mexico Association of Counties orientation for new Commissioners, Commissioner 
Holian and I attended together and hopefully our next new Commissioners will attend this 
upcoming December, I heard about this issue and I immediately said to Steve Kopelman and 
to Steve Ross, how could this be? How could this be? And they did not only - they didn 't 
speak to each other; they happened to concur with their opinions and they did forward me a 
case that actually identified that. So I am happy to have this issue revisited, because I was 
very confused by it and I know that our constituents get mad at us - angry - we don 't have 
mad constituents; we only have angry constituents. I know they get angry with us when we 
say we can't discuss this with you because it's coming before us for a decision and it's 
already in process. And they just think that we are being totall y unresponsive to their 
comments and to their needs. 

So I do crave further clarification and whether it's five attorneys and they all agree or 
they half and half disagree, I think we should probably bring it forward. But if we leave it in 
here as it is, it is what I learned at our new Commissioner orientation. So unless we have 
something else to tell me otherwise I would go with what opinions and cases I've alread y 
received. 

My next item is a question. On Section 9, Prohibited Financial Interests in County 
Business. If a person - and this is a hypothetical. If I person is employed by an entity that 
might have some business with the County, but they 're not the direct representative and 
they're on salary and they 're not receiving any financial interest, would this in fact hurt them? 
So let 's just say that I was the director of Open Hands still, and the County had some 
Community Development Block Grant money to give to a building to help frail, elderly 
people. Would that be a conflict? Or let's say I was the director of State Risk Management 
and State Risk Management provides the County employees their insurance. Would that be a 
conflict in terms of this section right here? 

MR. ROSS: Mr. Chair, Commissioner Stefanics, there's a difference between 
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a conflict of interest, which is resolved through disclosure and through segregating the person 
in question from decision making authority and a financial interest in County business. TIle 
first example you set, if somebody is just an equity holder in a corporation or something, 
somebody who 's an investor but not in the management group, that 's not a financial interest. 
It's a financial interest but it's not a prohibited one , I don 't think. But if the person were, let's 
say, the managing partner in a partnership that does business with the County, sells goods or 
services to the County then that's a problem. 

We've all heard about the various presidents of the United States having to put their 
assets and business in trust while they 're president. That's essentially the types of remedies 
that you have a financial interest that we'd have to work on. 

COMMISSIONER STEFANICS: So what I would ask is whether or not we 
could stick a sentence in there that clarifies something to the effect that salaried employees of 
entities that don't receive profits or - I don 't know. Something to that effect. So we clarify 
that people who are working for the common good and who are not benefiting will not have 
their livelihood harmed and have the opportunity to serve in office if their workplace allows 
it. That's just a suggestion. Thank you, Mr. Chair. 

CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: Commissioner Vigil. 
COMMISSIONER VIGIL: Thank you, Mr. Chair. With regard to the 

whistleblower and the section that talks about retaliation, would a whistleblower also be 
covered under this Section 26, Non-retaliation? 

MR. ROSS: Mr. Chair, Commissioner Vigil, yes. They'd be covered under 
federal law, state law and this ordinance. 

COMMISSIONER VIGIL: Right. So my question was, and you were there , 
Mr. Ross, if we needed to work on a specific whistleblower legislation or ordinance, it 's 
seeming to me that this might be comprehensive enough to do that. So that my question is 
answered that was posed to the State Auditor. We probably don't need to if we take action on 
this . 

MR. ROSS: And I think it's also a part of our employment handbook. So I 
think there's ample protections for employees now and they can feel safe reporting things to 
the State Auditor or to whomever they choose. They can feel safe that they should be free 
from retaliation. Or if they're not, they have legal remedies. 

COMMISSIONER VIGIL: Thank you. And thank you, Penny, for posting that 
so quickly. I guess my next question with regard to this , and first of all, prefaced with a 
comment. I actually was at an Association of Counties training that talked about the ex parte 
and they are of the same position, at least they represented through their trainers that ex parte 
communication has to be done cautiously, or cannot be done, period, I guess is the better way 
to say that. When it comes to adjudicatory issues which include land use issues, which 
include possibly ordinances. So I was real clear, based on my training, that that ex parte could 
not occur. I was just not real clear why we were continuing to do it. And J think this might be 
able to be helpful. 

I'm in total agreement that we do bring in others, experts, in the area to further clarify 
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this when we take action on it. I would also include the Association of Counties because 
they're seemingly putting forth a good faith effort in communicating to all elected officials 
the issue of ex parte. And being an attorney, I recognize the difficulty of that and what that 
could mean to an adjudication through the County and the reversal of a decision just based on 
that ex parte communication. So I think it does fall in the area of a legal response and a 
practice that we need to be very crystal clear about. 

So if we're just taking action today on the title and general summary I think when we 
do look at the ordinance as a whole that perhaps we 'd bring in the Association of Counties, 
would be one of my recommendations. And I understand Commissioner Anaya and 
Commissioner Stefanics to say they'd like further clarification. However that clarification can 
be done for them I'm in total agreement. Thank you, Mr. Chair. 

CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: And just on that point I'll just add that I agree 
with you, Commissioner Vigil. I believe that this is necessary. I think the point in 
adjudicatory, quasi-judicial - I think they explain it in the statute as quasi-judicial and that 
may clarify it. I think it's six of one, haifa dozen of the other. 

MR. ROSS: Mr. Chair, it's a quasi-judicial context in which you're dealing. 
You 're adjudicating rights of parties, property rights in particular, and due process attaches to 
those rights and those are rights of the applicant as well as the opponents. So you have to 
have a process that protects the rights of the litigant, which is the applicant and all the 
opponents. So these types of rules apply to those proceedings which are also called 
administrative adjudicatory proceedings which is the nomenclature that was arrived at in the 
sixties during the blossoming of all the federal regulations when the Congress decided to 
delegate judicial functions to agencies as opposed to the courts. So all that nomenclature 
comes to us from federal jurisprudence of the sixties. These rules that we have in here 
actually came from another county, came modified a little bit for our own peculiarities, but 
these are very common in public regulatory commission rule sets and other administrative 
adjudicatory agencies in state agencies. They're relatively uncommon in local government. 

CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: And I think the important part is these are the 
times that these are limited in terms of communication, so I don 't know if there 's any other 
way to clarify it or not. 

MR. ROSS : I don 't know either. The rules are difficult for people to 
understand because they seem inconsistent with the notion that your representatives are of 
particular geographical areas. 

CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: Commissioner Vigil, on that point? 
COMMISSIONER VIGIL: I actuall y, no, I wasn 't done , Mr. Chair. I just 

wanted to comment that I'm particularly fond of the Ethics Committee. Now, say that Ethics 
Committee is in place, how does an ethics violation go to them? How do you foresee that? 

MR. ROSS: Mr. Chair, Commissioner Vigil, it would go to them one of two 
ways. I envision that the Ethics Board would meet periodically, maybe quarterly or maybe 
more often. But an alleged violation can also go to the Ethics Board via a complaint. 
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COMMISSIONER VIGIL : Okay . And that can come from anyone in the 
county? 

MR. ROSS : Yes. 
COMMISSIONER VIGIL : And is this Ethics Board appointed by the Board of 

County Commissioners? 
MR. ROSS : Yes. 
COMMISSIONER VIGIL : And how many members? I don't recall. 
MR. ROSS: Well, I was trying to be consistent with our committee work that 

Julie was doing last spring and I proposed it be five members, one of whom had to be a 
citizen member who's not affiliated with County government in any way. 

COMMISSIONER VIGIL : Okay. I think I'm done, Mr. Chair. Thank you. 
CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: Commissioner Holian. 
COMMISSIONER HOLIAN: Thank you, Mr. Chair. I too have felt a conflict 

between my quasi-judiciary role and my role in trying to represent my constituents. My 
question is for our County Attorney. If in the new Land Development Code we create a 
hearing officer to hear land use cases will that free us from that constraint? 

MR. ROSS: Mr. Chair, Commissioner Holian, as a practical matter it will 
probably feel more free, but, no. In the final analysis, the hearing officer's order and 
recommendations will come to you for a decision. Now, you're not going to be having a 
hearing necessarily unless you decide you need additional testimony. Typically, at least at 
public regulation commissions where this type of a structure is the norm you don't take 
additional testimony you basically deliberate on the proposed order and the direction that you 
want the case to go. But no, it doesn't complete free you from those rules because you still 
have to be an unbiased decision maker in the final analysis, if rights of people and due 
process rights are implicated. But it will feel better, I'm sure because all the fact will have 
been then developed by the hearing officer. 

COMMISSIONER HOLIAN: Okay. Thank you. I also have a question on 
Section 1O.H. This has to do with conflicts of interest. There is wording in there about any 
elected official and others who have an application pending before the County, and that they 
shall disclose such interest by filing a conflict of interest form . Does a pending application 
include something like applying for a building permit? 

MR. ROSS: Yes. What page are you on? 
COMMISSIONER HOLIAN: Page 6. 
MR. ROSS : And that's probably the rule now, by the way. It's not been 

written down anywhere before but that 's probably the rule now that you would need to 
complete the conflict of interest form that everybody gets at the beginning of the year. It asks 
for things like that. Do you have any matter pending before the County that could be 
influenced by your role as Commissioner or your role as a supervisor, what have you. 

COMMISSIONER HOLIAN: Should we file that form as soon as you put the 
application in? 

MR. ROSS : Yes. You should file an amendment to that form. 
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COMMISSIONER HOLIAN: That's good to know. Thank you. 
CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: Commissioner Stefanics. 
COMMISSIONER STEFANICS: Well , thank you, Mr. Chair. On that point 

that Commissioner Holian brought up, would that - I' ve been thinking about adding on a 
room to my house. I've been thinking about a lot split. I've been thinking about a lot of 
things. But I haven't filed any kind of applications. So let's say that I did file an application 
for something, would that require me to recuse myself from other decisions that were similar? 

MR. ROSS : No . Just for the decision related to your-
COMMISSIONER STEFANICS: Activity. Okay. The general comment I 

wanted to make for summary for me, Mr. Chair, is that I commend you, Steve, for the 
additions to this. Besides the things that we still want to look into, I think it's a good 
statement to the public that we are looking at ourselves and we want to in fact do the right 
thing by our constituents for the public taxpayer and that we are not afraid to be scrutinized. 
And thank you very much . 

COMMISSIONER ANA YA: Mr. Chair. 
CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: Commissioner Anaya. 
COMMISSIONER ANAYA: Thank you, Mr. Chair. I was a little confused on 

the last statement. Not the last last, second to the last. You said something about if you 
wanted to pull a permit to add on to your house, you 're saying we can 't do that? 

COMMISSIONER STEFANICS: No, I was asking, Mr. Chair and 
Commissioner Anaya, if I put in an application and had to sign a conflict that I was doing 
that , would I have to keep away from making decisions about other things like that , other 
people adding or lot splits or whatever, and the answer was no. 

COMMISSIONER ANA YA: But there was another question Commissioner 
Holian asked about permits, correct? And what was that again? 

COMMISSIONER HOLIAN : The question was whether we need to file a 
conflict of interest form if we apply for a building permit, for example. And the answer was 
yes. 

COMMISSIONER ANAYA: I filled out that conflict of interest. What does 
that have to do with getting a permit from the Count? 

COMMISSIONER HOLIAN: Well, it says here under Section 10, item H that 
any elected official and appointed official for one who have an application pending before the 
County shall disclose such interest by filing a conflict of interest form . So it would be 
according to this new ordinance. 

COMMISSIONER ANAYA: Okay, so if you were to get a building permit , 
you have to go back and fill that out? 

CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: Yes. 
COMMISSIONE R HOLIAN: I guess. 
CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: You have to refile your conflict of interest form . 
COMMISSIONER ANA YA: And say you 're going to build a house? 
CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: Adding that you have requested a permit. Yes . 

..... 
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COMMISSIONER HOLIAN: Mr. Chair. 
CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: Commissioner Holian. 
COMMISSIONER HOLIAN: So I want to disclose right now, since I have an 

application for a building permit in front of the County, and I will fill out my form. 
CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: Okay. We're going to make sure you do. 
COMMISSIONER ANA YA: Mr. Chair, I'm still confused why you would 

have to do that. Can you explain that? 
MR. ROSS: Mr. Chair, Commissioner Anaya, generally, this Board is the final 

authority on building permits. Any building permit that we issue could come to this Board. 
So if a member of this Board requests a building permit it's possible that you could end up, 
as the Board , deciding whether the building permit should be issued or not. It's unlikely, but 
the general principle of the conflict of interest ordinance, in fact the current ordinance 
requires this , is that if we think at some point that we might have to make a decision on 
something that we have a personal interest in we disclose it on the conflict of interest form so 
everybody knows there 's that potential and we 're making it clear and obvious and shedding 
sunshine on the whole thing that this has happened and it has the potential for coming to this 
body. 

Now, other County employees don't have that issue because most County employees 
aren't even involved in the building permit process. But let's say a member of the Land Use 
Department was pulling a permit for a garage or something, they would also want to amend 
their conflict of interest form to point out to everybod y that they have an interest that's 
potentially subject to their authority as a member of the Land Use Department. Of course the 
other side of that concept is that they should no longer participate in decisions related to that 
building perm it. If you're the person in charge of building permits and you' re asking for a 
building permit from the County obviously you need to tum that over to a coworker to 
process. 

COMMISSIONER ANA YA: The way I look at it is if I were to get a building 
permit from Santa Fe County and I went through the process, unless I had to come before the 
Commission I would just abstain. That 's how I look at it. I don 't know about the other 
conflict of interest. Thank you. 

CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: Okay. Any other discussion on this? What are the 
wishes of the Board? 

COMMISSIONER ANAYA: Mr. Chair. 
CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: Commissioner Anaya. 
COMMISSIONER ANAYA: Being that I'm seeing this for the first time I 

think I'd like to table it so that we can look at it more closel y and bring it back to the 
Commission with some changes, because I know there was a lot of discussion up here . Move 
to table. 

CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: Okay, we have a motion to table. Okay, motion 
dies for lack of a second. 

COMMISSIONER STEFANICS: Mr. Chair. 



Santa Fe County 
Board of County Commissioners 
Regular Meeting of August 10,2010 
Page 46 

CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: Commissioner Stefanics. 
COMMISSIONER STEFANlCS: I would move to publish title and general 

summary with the changes and additions that we have requested . 
COMMISSIONER HOLIAN : Second. 
CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: Okay, we have a motion by Commissioner 

Stefanics, second by Commissioner Holian. 

The motion passed by majority [4-1] voice vote with Commissioner Anaya casting 
the dissenting vote. 

CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: Steve, we have executive session now. It is 5:05. 
You said we were going to visit the agenda. We're getting ready to move into public hearings 
when we get back. Do we want to leave the agenda as is? 

COMMISSIONER VIGIL: I think when we get back we 're going to revisit it. 
We're probably going to be breaking now and when we get back we'll have a better sense of 
who is here to testify what. Can we wait on that , Mr. Chair, until after executive? I would 
suggest that . 

CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: Okay . Commissioner Anaya. 
COMMISSIONER ANA YA: Yes, Mr. Chair, I think that a lot of people have 

seen the agenda. They're probably planning their evening according to our agenda. I'd like to 
leave it like it is. 

CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: Okay . So we 'll revisit when we get back then. 
Steve, what are we going into executive for? 

XII. E. 3. Executjve Sessjon 
a.	 Discussion of Pending or Threatened Litigation 
b.	 Limited Personnel Issues 
c.	 Discussion of the Purchase, Acquisition or Disposal of Water 

Rights 
d.	 ColJective Bargaining 

MR. ROSS: Mr. Chair, we need a closed executive session to discuss pending 
or threatened litigation, limited personnel issues and discussion of the purchase, acquisition 
or disposal of water rights. 

CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: And I have a quick question on the collective 
bargaining, so if we could just add that. Okay, we have a -

COMMISSIONER VIGIL : I move we go into executive session for the 
purposes delineated by our attorney. 

COMMISSIONER HOLIAN: Second. 
CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: Motion by Commissioner Vigil, second by 
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Commissioner Holian. 

The motion to go into executive session pursuant to NMSA Section 10-15-1-H (7, 
2, 8 and 5) to discu ss the matters delineated above passed upon unanimous roll call vote 
with Commissioners Anaya, Holian, Stefanics, Vigil and Montoya all voting in the 
affirmative. 

CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: So we'll be about 6:15, Steve?
 
MR. ROSS: Yes. That's about right.
 
CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: 6: 15 we'll be back from the public hearings.
 

[The Commission met in executi ve session from 5:07 to 6:30.]
 

CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: Could we have a motion please to come out of 
executive session? 

COMMISSIONER VIGIL: So moved, where the only items we discussed 
were items delineated from the a through d, and the only peop le in attendance were all five 
Commissioners, our acting County Manager, Steve Ross and Rachel Brown. 

CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: Okay, I have motion by Commissioner Vigil. 
COMMISSIONER STEFANICS: Second. 
CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: Second by Commissioner Stefanics . 

The motion passed by unanimous [5-0] voice vote. 
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XIII. PIIBLIC HEARINGS 
A. Growth Management 

1. CORe Case # Z 09-5520 New Mexico Boys & Girls Ranch 
Master plan. The New Mexico Boys & Girls Ranch Foundation 
Inc., Applicant, Consensus Planning, Agent, Request Master 
Plan Zoning Approval as a Community Service Facility for a 
Consolidated Residential School Facility Consisting of Student, 
Staff, Administration and Transitional Housing, a School and 
Administration Building, and Accessory Uses Totaling 
Approximately 115,200 Square Feet on 964.34 Acres to Be 
Completed in 3 Phases. The Property is Located on County 
Road 22, West of State Road 344, North of Cedar Grove, within 
Sections 3 & 10, Township 11 North, Range 7 East (Commission 
District 3). Vicki Lucero, Case Manager [Exhibit 4: Results of 
Meeting and Copies ofLetters to Pueblos; ExhibitS: Conditions 
proposed by Cedar Grove Community; Exhibit 6: Letters and 
Materials ofSupport; Exhibit 7: Statement in Opposition} 

CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: As discussed previously, are we going to go in the 
order that we have ? 

COMMISSIONER VIGIL: I think, Mr. Chair, and maybe this is a good time 
to ask for a show of hands from those people who are here on the Boys and Girls Ranch. And 
then a show of hands for the people who are here on the PNM substation. Okay, it seems like 
the Boys and Girls Ranch have the larger folks here so maybe we need to accommodate, and 
they 're also here from a long distance, Mr. Chair. 

VICKI LUCERO (Growth Management Department): On February 18,2010 
the CDRC met and acted on this case. The decision of the CDRC was to recommend 
approval of this request. On July 13,2010 the BCC tabled this case with direction to the 
applicant to hold another meeting with the community and with the tribes to allow them to be 
involved in the master plan process and allow them to have input. 

A meeting was held on August 4
th 

. Staff has handed out some notes regarding that 
meeting as well as letters that were sent out to six representatives of the tribes and the 
applicant can further address the details of the meeting during their presentation. 

Recommendation: The Ranches currently has a facility near Lamy that will be 
consolidated into the new facility. Staff believes that this demonstrates that there is a need to 
provide this type of service in Santa Fe County and children from the immediate area could 
utilize the Boys and Girls Ranch services if needed. The existing uses surrounding the 
property are residential. The Ranches has a residential component to it in addition to a school 
facility which are allowed anywhere in Santa Fe County. The applicant is no longer seeking 
any variances and conforms to all code regulations , therefore demonstrating that it is 
compatible with development permitted under the code. Staffs position is that this use is 
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necessary and its proposed location is compatible with the surrounding area. 
This application is in compliance with Article V, Section 5.2, Master Plan 

Requirements of the County Land Development Code and all other requirements of the 
County code. Staff recommends master plan zoning approval subject to the following 
conditions. Mr. Chair, may I enter those conditions into the record? 

[The conditions are as follows:] 

1.	 All redlines comments must be addressed 
2.	 A signage plan for the internal road network shall be submitted at preliminary
 

development plan.
 
3.	 Engineered plan and profiles for the internal road network shall be submitted at 

preliminary development plan . 
4.	 The Traffic Impact Analysis must be updated with each phase of the development and 

offsite improvements must be provided as required by the NMDOT. 
5.	 All eligible archaeological sites must be preserved from development. 
6.	 County Road 22 must be improved to County standards in accordance with Article V, 

Section 8.2 (Road Design Standards) of the County Code; otherwise a variance must 
be sought at preliminary development plan stage. 

MS. LUCERO: Also , I just wanted to state for the record that staff has also 
handed out a packet that includes letters and petitions of support for the Ranches. 

CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: Okay. Thank you. Questions for staff? 
Commissioner Holian. 

COMMISSIONBR HOLIAN: Thank you, Mr. Chair. Vicki, I know this is just 
the master plan coming in front of us now, when the preliminary development plan is 
finalized, will that come in front of the BCC? 

MS. LUCERO: Mr. Chair, Commissioner Holian, the code does not require 
development plans to come before the Board . The CDRC has final authority over 
development plans. 

COMMISSIONER HOLIAN: Could we make that a requirement? 
MS. LUCERO: If that's the wishes of the Board then yes, absolutely, you can 

add that as a condition. 
COMMISSIONER HOLIAN: Okay. Then I would like to know that at the 

preliminary development stage, will the archeological survey be complete at that point and 
signed off by SHPO? 

MS. LUCERO: Mr. Chair, Commissioner Holian, they'll have to complete the 
archeological survey and it will be reviewed by SHPO. So at that point we'll have at least an 
idea of what SHPO's recommendation is as far as mitigation measures or avoidance 
altogether. 

COMMISSIONER HOLIAN: Okay . And I just have another couple - I didn 't 
notice in my packet - well, this is regarding the traffic impact study. There's information in 



Santa Fe County 
Board of County Commissioners 
Regular Meeting of August 10,2010 
Page 50 

there about how much traffic there would be on I think it's Sandoval Road in phases 1,2 and 
3, but I didn 't notice any information in my packet about how much traffic there is now on 
that road. Do you have that information? 

MS. LUCERO: Mr. Chair, Commissioner Holian, you did receive a traffic 
study so that information should be included in the traffic study that we have in our files, so I 
can pull that information so that you can take a look at it. 

COMMISSIONER HOLIAN: Great. I think - oh, yes. One final thing. I gather 
that the development would be hooked up to the Entranosa water system . 

MS. LUCERO: That's correct. 
COMMISSIONER HOLIAN: And that uses wells? The Entranosa water 

system is on groundwater, is what I'm asking. 
MS. LUCERO: Mr. Chair, Commissioner Holian, I'm not certain of the 

details on the Entranosa system. I know that they did provide a letter stating that they are 
ready, willing and able to serve the development and the agreements will be worked out as 
the project goes on to the next state. 

COMMISSIONER HOLIAN: Well, my question would be if you could do 
some research on whether they are using groundwater, and if so, how far away from the 
development are those wells. That's my final question. Thank you. 

CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: Okay. Other questions for staff? If the applicant 
would come forward. We're going to ask that tonight only new information be given to us. 
We have quite a folder full of information from the past meetings that we already had and 
entered in for the record so we ask for new evidence, new information this evening from all 
parties. 

[Duly sworn, testified as follows:] 
KAREN MARCOTTE: Good evening, Mr. Chair, members of the 

Commission. I understand; we've been through a lot of information. I'm Karen Marcotte with 
Consensus Planning. We are representing the Ranches. Since the last meeting - I'll just go 
through events since the last meeting. You asked us to meet again with the neighbors. 
Ranches ' representatives met with a small group of the neighbors without any consultants or 
facilitators present, which is what the neighbors requested. They wanted a small group 
meeting instead of a public meeting or a large community meeting, where they could sit 
down across the table one on one with the Ranches and talk frankly. They reportectly did have 
a frank discussion but they are not in agreement on whether the Ranches should build their 
residential school on their property, and I think you'll see that reflected in the meeting notes 
that Mike Kull turned in to you. He is here if you would like to ask him any further questions 
about that community meeting. 

The Commission also asked us to follow up on the request for involvement from six 
tribal entities relative to archeology. The Ranches archeologist and Mike Kull from the 
Ranches have been working on this issue. Letters have been sent to each of the tribes and 
telephone calls have been made to all six of them. Assurance has been provided that the sites 
will be avoided and protected and the tribal representatives have been provided to tour the 
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property with an archeologist to look at the sites personally. They will also have continued 
input into the management plan . Both SHPO and the County require that the sites be kept in 
protective easements and away from development and that has agreed to. Archeological 
coordination will be ongoing and all studies, easements and commitments will be complete 
prior to site development per the state and County codes, and that requirement is prior to site 
development, not necessarily prior to zoning that that all be done. 

The Ranches' archeologist is here if you have any questions about his conversations 
with the state or about the work he has done on the site, although some of those details about 
the archeological sites he is required by federal law to keep those confidential and not discuss 
them publicly, so there will be limited amounts of detailed information on each site that you 
can get in a public forum , although he would be happy to meet with you in a separate session 
to give you all the detail you would like on the archeology. He is here this evening and 
available for questions. 

The Commission also asked us to show that we had some support for the project and 
not just opponents. We have followed up on that request and we have forwarded to you 
emails and letters of support that the Ranches have received. We have additional packets with 
some additional letters that have just come in that we can give you as well, additional 

....'support, and we have brought a number of supporters including students both past and CiJI 

present of the Ranches who are here on a school night on a very long drive to show you who 
we represent and that we do have support. At this time I would ask all the supporters of the 
Ranches ' request to please stand so the Commission can see you. Thank you. 

In closing, we believe we have more than met all of the County requirements and that 
has been reiterated in the staff report. We have more than met the neighborhood notification 
and discussion requirements. We have done every additional thing requested of us, even 
when it has not been required of other applicants asking for master plan zoning, and we will 
continue to respond with additional technical studies when we get into the next state of the 
process. 

But before we can move forward and complete all those endgame studies the Ranches 
need to know that the County will allow them to use their land for their school program. And 
so we are needing a vote on the zoning. We respectfully request that you approve the master 
plan zoning for the New Mexico Boys and Girls Ranch community service facility, and 
representatives of the Ranches and the consultants are all here for questions. We also have a 
few new speakers on behalf of the Ranches that you have not heard from before or are 
reading in testimony from new entities that you have not heard before and would like to be 
allowed to let them speak as well. 

CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: Okay . Any questions for the applicant? Okay. 
This is a public hearing. How many people are going to be wanting to testify? Okay. So 
again, I just want to reiterate that whatever information you present is new information, 
something that we haven 't heard and isn't documented in our record here . So if you would 
please come forward and be sworn in. Then once you get ready to testify then at that point we 
just ask that you state your name for the record . You can even stay where you 're at. 
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[Those testifying were placed under oath en masse.] 
CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: Whoever's ready to proceed please take the mike. 

[Previously sworn, Rebecca Proctor testified as follows:] 
REBECCA PROCTOR: This will be very rapid so we can make this quick. 

I'm Rebecca Proctor, 21 Astor Way in Santa Fe, 87508. I'm speaking under oath tonight as a 
private citizen and just from the perspective of a professional archeologist. I'd just like to 
provide a couple of items of new input from you since the last time we heard discussion of 
the case . Given that you're going to be going into the master planning stage for this proposed 
development, speaking from the perspective of someone concerned about cultural heritage I'd 
like to put forth some potential conditions that could be added to the master planning phase 
of this whole thing. 

Commissioner Holian has raised the issue of getting a complete archeological survey 
and getting all of the SHPO input and concurrence on that. I'd like to suggest, because master 
planning for a development of this size, this level of density and something that's fairly 
different from the typical rural development, that it would be extremely wise, because you 've 
committed so much of your time and the philosophy of the County is to engage in 
consultation that will protect and enhance our cultural heritage, I believe that a couple of 
things should happen at that stage rather than later on. 

First we want to make sure that all elements of the proposed development are going to 
be addressed in the master plan. That would include everything, not just physical footprints of 
structures, but also all infrastructure and septic facilities and everything. I think it's wise to 
engage in planning for those , given the sensitivity of this area archeologically, at that early 
phase. 

Second, I'd like to suggest the full results of the cultural resource survey be presented 
at that master planning stage , that evaluation of significance of the site, and the potential 
effects to them be presented early, early in the whole process. So that would be the time to 
get the results of the arc survey under our belts and under consideration. 

And third I'd like to say that since the County has been so true to its philosophy to 
engage with the tribes that it would also be highly sensible and required by our whole 
approach to this to evaluate all input from the tribes as the master plan is developed. Thank 
you. 

CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: Next please. 
[Previously sworn, Vanessa Chavez-Gutierrez testified as follows:] 

VANESSA CHAVEZ-GUTIERREZ: Good evening, Mr. Chair and fellow 
Commissioners. My name is Vanessa Chavez-Gutierrez and I do affirm that I am under oath. 
I stand before you today, Mr. Chair and fellow Commissioners and I'djust like to go ahead 
and read into the record a letter of support from the Torrance County Commission as a whole. 
It reads: Dear Commissioners; On behalf of the Torrance County Commission I would like to 
express our support of the proposed Boys and Girls Ranch in Cedar Grove. This project 
would benefit many disadvantaged boys and girls as well as boost the local economy by 
creating jobs and construction gross receipts tax for both southern Santa Fe and all of 
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Torrance County. 
In this economically depressed area local officials must join forces to promote 

projects that are in the best interests of the residents and this project will most certainly have 
a positive impact. We applaud the efforts of Santa Fe County to consider this project and 
willingness to see it through fruition. We also appreciate consideration of our local economy 
and the job potential for this area. Should you encounter the need for additional support 
please don't hesitate to contact us. Thanks again for your consideration of this project. 
Respectfully, Jim Frost, Chairman, Paul Chavez, member, and myself, Vanessa Chavez­
Gutierrez, member. 

We certainly are in support of this. Torrance County has always stood behind the 
youth and sees that this is definitely something that would benefit youth , not only in Torrance 
County but in Santa Fe County. Torrance County does have a correctional facilit y in Estancia 
and we've encountered no problems with that so any opposition that you are facing I certainly 
would pray that you guys would consider the many generations of youth that would be 
benefiting from this type of program, and also the many people that would be employed from 
this. Thank you for your consideration. lorl 

CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: Thank you, Commissioner Chavez-Gutierrez. 
Next, please. 

[Previously sworn, Rita Loy Simmons testified as follows:] 
RITA LOY SIMMONS : My name is Rita Loy Simmons. I'm here as a private 

individual. I do represent the Town of Edgewood as a Commissioner, but I'm not speaking 
for the Commission. I have 36 signatures on a petition that supports the Boys and Girl s 
Ranch. We understand that the Ranches provides residential and educational programs for 
youth in middle and high school, and provides a safe , supportive environment where these 
children can acquire the skills and values to become competent, productive, happy, well 
adjusted adults. This organization has been helping disadvantaged children and teens since 
1944 and the signatures to this - my signature is not on this . Coincidentally, the Mayor of 
Edgewood signed it. We fully support this project in southern Santa Fe County. Our Council 
has been silent as far as extraterritorial zoning simply because we chose to. 

I would also bring your attention to a flyer that we get from the Boys and Girls Ranch, 
those of us who support it, and it's a question and answer with Brandon. And I'm going to be 
kind of brief. Brandon graduated from high school in 2007 with honors, completing 
successful seasons of football at Belen High School. A couple of quotes: How hard was it for 
you to adjust to life at the Ranches? At first it was very tough. Plus I had many people to live 
with. I had regular chores and was held accountable for every little thing I did , good , bad or 
otherwise. So compliments came with the criticism if there was some. He apparently played 
football as a defensive tackle . He's most proud of his grades but enjoys raising goats. He also 
got involved in kick-boxing, is now a junior studying mechanical engineering at UNM. 

And it says, What advice do you have for other teens who are struggling and 
considering coming to the Ranches? I would say make more of an effort to listen to others. 
Don 't be rebellious. I would also encourage them not to give up. In life there are people 
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always willing to help you. This very much parallels my own father. Once he was sent to 
Menaul School, which is a school in Albuquerque that had a farm and a dairy and they built 
furniture. From that he built the Entranosa water system, and then he turned it into a 
cooperative because it was bigger than a mere family. He thought that stewardship was what 
it was all about. He made certain that the area that the Ranches is planning to locate in, and 
the subdivision next door, Tierra Encantada, could be on that water system. 

I would like to answer a couple of your questions, Commissioner Holian. One was 
how far from the Ranches - at least three miles to their southwest corner, but it would be 
more like 3 Y2 to where they would be located. That's one wellfield. The other well field is 
over seven miles to the east-southeast of Cedar Grove . So it comes from a great distance it's 
passed all the hydrological tests. Also, Bernalillo County's. So there's probably 3,000 homes 
currently on the system. The hydrology studies are accepted by Bernalillo County and I don't 
know if you're familiar with Pace or the area in between Paco and Cedar Grove and down 
quite a ways into Edgewood. So any question that you might have about the water system I'd 
be happy to help you with. 

CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: Commissioner Holian. 
COMMISSIONER HOLIAN: Thank you, Mr. Chair. Thank you, Ms. Simons. 

I have a question about whether there are any well monitoring activities going on now for the 
Entranosa water system and how it's affecting neighboring wells. 

MS. SIMMONS: My mother was the first to put a water meter on her wells in 
that region . She also did testing down holes with cameras to see what they hydrology was. 
There's constant monitoring. It's on computer systems. It's all interconnected. So, yes, 
ma'am, it is, and those reports are given to the state on a regular basis. 

COMMISSIONER HOLIAN: Thank you. 
CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: Okay. Thank you, Ms. Simmons. Next please. 

How many more do we have? Seven. Okay. 
[Previously sworn, Max Zuni testified as follows:] 

MAX ZUNI: Good evening. My name is Max Zuni, First Lt. Governor from 
the Pueblo ofIsleta, and I do abide by that oath. I'm here on behalf of the tribes . I know some 
of them stating the facts about the cultural sites and I've witnessed several developers on our 
native properties. We've had several developers within our reservation and within the city, 
and one thing I want to be sure the Commissioners are aware of are federal laws that we have 
to abide by, which is the NAGPRA law, and any kind of cultural sites that are found, 
preferably grave sites, that there are certain rituals that are being held. I k now there are close 
to 70 sites on this property, and I just want to make sure that when developers go into these 
kinds of properties that they abide by certain federal laws. 

As a tribal member and also as a governor from the Pueblo I am assigned to just what 
the creed says behind you, the protection of property, our religion, our language, and 
especially our history. And sometimes we forget that years and years ago there were no 
developers within the state of New Mexico or the United States and so we didn't have that 
issue. And now we are surrounded by a lot of communities and development is going around. 
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And I'm here not against the facility that is being built. I think that if a developer does it 
correctly that a facility like that is needed within the state of New Mexico and in the 
Albuquerque area. I would rather have this kind of facility than correctional facilities that are 
being built. 

Again, I'm only here to make sure that laws are abided by, and there are federal laws 
and one is the NAGPRA law. And I want to thank you. 

CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: Thank you, Lt. Governor. Next please. 
[Previously sworn, Ben Barnes testified as follows:] 

BEN BARNES: My name is Ben Barnes. I'm the contract archeologist for the 
Boys and Girls Ranch and I recognize I'm under oath. I just wanted to say a couple of things 
about the process that we're in the midst of. There's been a lot of talk about the SHPO review 
of the archeological survey report. It has been submitted to SHPO; it's in mid-review. We're 
in the process of addressing SHPO's comments. I want to thank the Lt. Governor for bringing 
up NAGPRA, the Native American Grave Protection and Repatriation Act, which also comes 
into play with a process, the tribal consultation process that because of the introduction of the 
letter at the last meeting it got kind ofjump-started or monkey-wrenched as we like to say. 

The next stage, after the completion of the survey report and the final acceptance by 
SHPO, the next stage is to develop a long-term mitigation and/or stewardship program for the 
sites , and the definition of the archeological easements, at which time any consideration of 
any tribal entity who has a concern about potential burials, everyone was to be contacted and 
brought into the process at that time. It's a little bit different situation because the Boys and 
Girls Ranch is from the beginning pledging to preserve and protect and completely avoid the 
33 cultural resources identified on the property. There's talk more about the specific sites or 
anything like that would delve into, at this interim stage in the state process privileged 
information I can't really openly speak about in a public forum, if you 're talking about 
specific sites . 

If you have any questions about the actual process I'd be more than willing to go into 
great lengths about the process to ensure that state and federal laws are followed. It's how we 
do what we do. It's prescribed by state, county, federal and municipal law, how we do what 
we do, and we're following all of the rules , because that's how we do our job. So if there 
aren't any specific questions, I would thank the Commission very much. 

CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: Okay . Any questions? Thank you. Next, please. 
[Previously sworn , Ken Burton testified as follows:] 

KEN BURTON: My name's Ken Burton, Lot 41, State Road 344, and I'm 
here to speak for the South Mountain neighborhood. As you've heard , on August 4th a 
representative group from the South Mountain Neighborhood Association met with Mr. Kull. 
The purpose was to attempt to open a dialogue that would help in decreasing the lack of trust 
that has existed between us, and the search for compromises that would help to meet 
everyone's needs. One major issue that became very clear in our discussion is that the trust 
issues that we have with the Ranches also exist for many of the Ranches' personnel relative 
to us. We were disappointed that Mr. Kull was the only representative for the Ranches to 
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attend our meeting, but perhaps that was actually for the best since we've had previous 
discussions with Mr. Kull and some initial groundbreaking had already been established. 

In this meeting many issues were discussed. There have been many 
misunderstandings of things that have been said or occurred and some of these were 
discussed and clarified. It is clear we have a long way to go before trust can be established 
and issues can be heard and understood on both sides. Mr. Kull did agree to take some key 
issues back to the Ranches' board but he did not express much hope on acceptance of our 
desires. Given the current trust situation this is reasonable to expect. At this point we cannot 
say any compromises have been made. 

This meeting with Mr. Kull occurred so close to today's meeting that many people in 
both groups have not had an opportunity to hear or accept any result from our discussion. 
More time is required for any positive results from that meeting to reach these people and 
gain acceptance. All present agreed that we need to meet again and continue this process to 
establish trust and understanding. One dilemma that we have is that our group is very 
concerned that if the master plan is approved and rezoning is granted the motivation will be 
lost to search for compromise on critical issues. Therefore we ask that you table your decision 
for another month so that we can continue the process of establishing communication that 
allows major issues to be understood and jointly addressed. Thank you. 

CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: Thank you, Ken. Appreciate it. Next, please. 
[Previously sworn, Nancy Burton testified as follows:] 

NANCY BURTON: Hello, Commissioners. My name is Nancy Burton. I live 
at 1141 State Road 344, and I'm speaking on behalf of the South Mountain Neighborhood 
Association. I'm glad that there are so many people here from the Ranches because I'd like­
I'm glad that they'll be able to hear that we really want to work with them to come up with 
solutions. 

We came into this process late and have had a lot to learn on the way. Besides having 
to learn the County processes we've been building our own community. The Ranches has 
been working this issue for many years. They know themselves and they know their needs. 
As we've heard from Ms. Marcotte and the Ranches they 've done community outreach 
efforts for years, talking to the Edgewood Town Council and other Edgewood residents. 
However, most of the Cedar Grove community didn't Jearn about the Ranches' plans until 
February or March of this year. 

Effective communications are among the most important things for any of us to learn 
and so a wise person once said to sell to John Brown what John Brown buys I must see John 
Brown through John Brown's eyes. So instead of seeing their project through their own eyes 
and selling it to Edgewood it would have served the Ranches better to see the project through 
the Cedar Groves' eyes and selling to us what we would buy. Another way of saying this is to 
seek first to understand, then to be understood. And that's part of the message that Dr. Burton 
just said. 

Both sides have been so busy selling our own points of view and not taking the time 
to first understand the other's point of view. So we've spent the last five months building 
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anger and distrust, instead of using the time to dialogue, communicate and build trust. The 
Ranches have shown an urgency to get this project approved. If only we'd get out of the way 
and let them get on their way, which brings me to the third lesson. Take the time it takes so it 
takes less time. Once our community frustration was recognized at the April BCC meeting 
you the Commissioners tried to make us stop and take the time to gain that understanding. 
Instead the May 6th facilitated meeting followed the directed form but not the intent of your 
direction and the frustration and distrust was fueled. 

The applicant in this case bought agriculturally zoned land . They 're applying for 
rezoning, which in itself says that a rezoning is not guaranteed, at least not without 
conditions. Based on the advice of the Land Use office and what you 've told us in past BCC 
meetings that we need to state what we want , we've listed our conditions should you chose to 
approve the rezoning request and ask that you include them. Our conditions are I believe 
listed in Exhibit L in your packets, and I'll highlight some of those conditions, but first we 
want to add an additional condition for the record, and this additional condition is that if the 
rezone application is approved and the Ranches decide not to build then the zoning shall 
revert back to its original zone designation. 

Now for the conditions. Number one, install a closed, redundant wastewater treatment 
system with potable water as discharge. Pave Sandoval Road, County Road 22. Complete a 
100 percent archeological survey , which we've already talking about so I won 't go on that 
further. The Ranches' development must have the look and feel of existing development in 
Cedar Grove . This means, based on the acreage of the proposed build area , about 100 acres, 
the sizes and distribution of buildings and number of inhabitants must be similar to that 
existing in the Cedar Grove area and limited to residential use. So that there are no surprises, 
the developer shall be required to create a project website open to the public to post all 
documentation submitted to the Land Use Department and all County departments regarding 
this project. This documentation shall be posted on this website concurrent with submissions. 
A complete, comprehensive baseline wildlife survey - they need to complete a 
comprehensive baseline wildlife survey and install wildlife-friendly fencing . Since water 
usage and wastewater are critical issues for us and Santa Fe County there shall be no 
swimming pool. If master plan and rezoning is approved then the Ranches would become 
residents of the Cedar Grove community. Therefore we expect that they would integrate 
themselves with us and care about our safety and well being as well as their own. Therefore 
we ask that they coordinate their activities with the community and engage in a community­
wide fire evacuation plan. And the last condition I'll highlight here is that they establish a 
trail system for pedestrian and horseback traffic for public use, with formal access 
agreements and in coordination with the Santa Fe County Open Space program. 

Now, what 's the proper way to get these conditions in their potential rezone 
document? It seems that there might need to be discussion and clarification for them to be 
understood and acceptable. That will take more time. If the Ranches want to build in Cedar 
Grove then they need to take the time it takes to understand and communicate so it takes less 
time to achieve neighborhood agreement. The people of the South Mountain Neighborhood 

f.l4 
"'1 

J 



Santa Fe County 
Board of CountyCommissioners 
RegularMeetingof August J0,20 I0 
Page 58 

Association have time and talent that could be used to serve the Ranches if a positive 
relationship is built. Are there any questions? I have a copy of our conditions with the 
additional condition that I'd like to submit for the record. 

CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: Give it to Karen. Next, please. 
[Previously sworn, Phil Anaya testified as follows :] 

PHIL ANAYA: My name is Phil Anaya and I do know I'm under oath. Mr. 
Chair, Commissioners, my name is Phil Anaya and I know that I do not live in the Cedar 
Grove area but I do have a school building that it is in the area of Cedar Grove, and at one 
particular time we were talking about closing down schools when the budget was getting 
pretty rough for us, just as Santa Fe has just recently. And I can remember a time the 
residents of Cedar Grove coming and saying please don 't shut down our school; we need it 
for our kids. We don't want to have to bus them all over the place . Well , I believe that the 
kids - and it's all about kids for the Boys and Girls Ranch - they need a place too and they 
need a voice, and that's what we're all here for, is to be a voice as adults for kids that can 't 
vote. Unfortunately, if they could vote, some of us probably wouldn't be sitting where we are 
today. 

As Alice King said when she started this many, many, many years ago, she would 
always say, and I knew her personally, she would always say everything you do just make 
sure that it's for the kids because they are our future. No matter what child it is, how that 
child is raised , how that child is grown up in a great neighborhood, a bad neighborhood, they 
all are just kids. They can be formed in many ways. I know this, being on the school board, I 
think it's 14 years now. Commissioner Montoya has been on the school board too. He 
understands when we made decisions those decisions are based on what is best for kids. 

We would all love to see school buildings built everywhere for all different types of 
kids. This particular one, the Boys and Girls Ranch, serves a great purpose for some of the 
kids that can't go to private schools, to public schools and a lot of people always say they 
don 't want them in our neighborhood . The Boys and Girls Ranch have turned out some very 
high model individuals. All they needed was a little bit of guidance. So it is a good thing for a 
facility of this magnitude, no matter where it's located . I'mjust glad to see it being in the 
East Mountain because I'm from the East Mountain and I want to see all the revenues . Santa 
Fe County, that 's part of our area. You all need the revenue just as much as we do. We'd like 
to see all the roads and everything else fixed . Well , you can't do it unless you have people 
there to fund it. So I'm basically up here just to say that I personally am here to support the 
Boys and Girls Ranch as a private individual, not as a school board member and not as the 
Moriarty-Edgewood School District. Had a had a chance to bring it up in front of the school 
board I would have and I would have asked for their permission to submit a letter, but I did 
not have this time. I thank you all for your time and I know it's hard work to sit up there and 
make these types of decisions. I don't envy you all of the time; sometimes I do. 

As you can see, I came dressed for the occasion today because I do hear that it does 
get pretty heated in here so on that note I'm going to walk away. 

CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: Thank you, Phil. Next, please. 
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[Previously sworn, Cathy McManus testified as follows:] 
CATHY MCMANUS: Cathy McManus, 61 Living Water Road, Cedar Grove. 

I'm the one who pulled the straw on this . Commissioners, I have been asked to read an open 
statement to the Board of County Commissioners from the Cedar Grove community to make 
sure this statement goes on public record. This statement is specifically directed to 
Commissioner Anaya. Commissioner Anaya, it is our understanding that you cannot go on 
record as supporting or opposing any application in advance of a vote by the full BCe. You 
have clearly done this in both BCC public hearings and also in print. You have clearly 
vio lated the fairness doctrine which governs these proceedings which attorney Steve Ross is 
so clear in stating to us in writing. You have demonstrated by multiple public statements that 
you are incapable of rendering an impartial or fair decision regarding this application. You 
are not neutral. 

Commissioner Anaya, the Cedar Grove community is demanding that you 
immediately recuse yourself from participating in and voting on the New Mexico Boys and 
Girls Ranch application before the Board and without delay. I'm done. 

CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: Next, please. 
[Previously sworn, Robert Anaya testified as follows:] 

ROBERT ANAYA: My name is Robert Anaya. I live in Stanley, New 
Mexico, and fully understand that I'm under oath . Mr. Chair, members of the Commission, 
I'm honored and privileged to come before you in full support of the Ranches ' application to 
continue to locate the school and facility in Santa Fe County. I'm going to speak from a little 
bit different perspective. From the i h grade to the iz" grade I had the privilege and 
opportunity of being in school and riding the bus alongside the kids at the Girls Ranch facility 
in Lamy, New Mexico. I consider them very close friends , many of them, to this day. I 
enjoyed learning from them. I enjoyed learning with them, and I enjoyed working not only 
with them but being present and working around people that supported the Girls Ranch like 
Alice King, like Rhonda King, like Joe Anaya, my father, my mother, Maryann, and many 
other community members throughout the Lamy area, throughout the Galisteo area and the 
entire county, and not only the county but the state of New Mexico. 

I'm proud that there's city councilors from Edgewood here, that there 's the chairman 
of the school board here for the Moriarty School District, with the Mayor of Edgewood, and 
many others have stepped up to say they support this project moving forward . You had a 
wonderful fair and I want to congratulate Santa Fe County last week. One thing that was a 
downside at the County Fair was that for the first time in many years the girls from the Girls 
Ranch were not present because of the transition that they're going through, and they were 
missed by many, many people there. Those kids work really hard with their animals that 
show up and they 're part of Santa Fe County. And I'd like to see them stay part of Santa Fe 
County. 

I understand there are many challenges that you 're going to be looking at. But I know 
you, Senator Stefanics, I'll say, as a senator you always supported kids. You , Commissioner 
Montoya, have always been an avid supporter of our youth. I've not worked with you, 
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Commissioner Holian, but I look forward to, but I know you, Virginia Vigil and have worked 
with you and have watched you support kids and children, not only as an elected official but 
as a staff period. I've also watched you, Commissioner Anaya, and I hope without a doubt as 
our representative that you not recuse yourself. You are an elected official to represent the 
interests of District 3 and I hope you do that. With that said, it's with the utmost respect, 
whatever the conditions are that are placed on this master plan if it's approved, I only ask that 
they're fair and equitable and similar to what other people are faced with as conditions when 
we approach the County Commission. 

I know you have tough challenges and decisions to make but as a citizen of southern 
Santa Fe County, as a resident, and as a spokesman, not sent by her, but as a spokesman for 
Alice King who I know if she were here would be standing here front and center pleading 
with you to keep this Ranch and these Ranches here in Santa Fe County. Mr. Chair, members 
of the Commission , thank you for letter me address the Commission. 

CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: Thank you, Robert. Next, please. Is this the last 
one or are there any others that I didn't catch. One more? 

[Previously sworn, Nicky Cohen testified as follows:] 
NICKY COHEN: My name is Nicky Cohen with New Mexico Boys and Girls 

Ranch and I live in Tijeras, New Mexico and I realize that I'm under oath. The president of 
our board was unable to be here tonight but he sent a letter and I would like to read that letter 
into the record. 

Honorable members of the Santa Fe Board of County Commissioners, I am writing to 
express my strong and unwavering support of New Mexico Boys and Girls Ranches, 
Incorporated and their plans to build a new co-educational campus in Santa Fe County. As a 
former resident of the Ranches I have a long and continual relationship with the organization. 
I went to live at New Mexico Boys Ranch at its present location in rural Socorro County in 
1963 as a 14-year old boy. At a critical time in my life the Ranches provided a home and 
needed structure for me and my four siblings. Only God knows what would have become of 
us had the Ranches not been there to provide a safety net. 

I went on to earn an MBA from the University of New Mexico and founded a 
company that employed up to 50 professional employees in New Mexico and made the 
Incorporated 500 of America's fastest growing companies. After selling the company in 2006 
I bought a ranch in Guadalupe County where I now have a cow-calf operation. Since 1946 the 
Ranches have been improving the lives of New Mexico's disadvantaged children. 

The world has changed dramatically from the time I was at Boys Ranch in the 1960s . 
The rural life at the ranch was exactly what I needed then, but the needs of children and 
families are much different in the information age . The vision to build a co-educational 
campus in the East Mountains is a logical and necessary step to continue the missions to New 
Mexico families , now and into the future. This vision was shared by Bruce and Alice King 
whose support of the Ranches is well known. Governor and Mrs. King generously made it 
possible for the Ranches to acquire the land in Santa Fe County for this specific purpose. 
While continuing to provide the benefits for the rural experience the new campus will 
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provide the opportunities available only in an urban area. This is critically important to 
function successfully in today 's society and economy. 

The Ranches have met all of Santa Fe County's requirement in a professional manner 
and will be a tremendous asset to the East Mountain community. I regret that I cannot attend 
the August 10,2010 meeting but I am available to speak with you personally. Sincerely, 
Michael A. Romero, chairman of New Mexico Boys and Girls Ranches. Thank you. 

CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: Okay. Thank you. Next, please. Ma'am, I wanted 
to listen to someone who hasn 't spoken before. 

MS. BURTON: Okay. I would like the opportunity to speak also as a private 
person, not on behalf of the South Mountain ­

[Previously sworn, Michael Kull testified as follows :] 
MICHAEL KULL: My name is Michael Kull. I'm the president of the New 

Mexico Boys and Girls Ranches. I understand that I'm under oath. I actually live in Tijeras 
with her , so we 're a pair. What I would like to do is give you a brief report. I know you have 
information in your packet and I don 't want to be redundant, but I met with some people in 
Edgewood for 2 \IS hours last week and I would like to give you a brief report. These are good 
people. They're fine people. I don 't want to undermine that in any way. However, our world 
views are totally opposite. The Ranches are a very open organization. We like people. We 
want people to come and see . We like parents and guardians of those kids to come out and 
see that their kids are being taken care of and properly cared for. We want people to see that 
we're feeding them and giving them healthcare and all the things that they need . So we 're 
very open and we don 't discourage anybody from coming. We encourage our donors to come. 
We encourage all those that would like to see what's going on to come and see it. 

The organization that's opposing us, on the other hand, I think wants everything to be 
very limited. They don 't want visitors. They don't want traffic. They're kind of suspicious of 
outsiders. They just want to keep everything very controlled and very limited. So that's 
what's creating this problem is the opposing views of what's best for the situation. 

Also, if you read their list of things that they don't want, you'll notice that many of 
the things that are on that list are things that should be done by government agencies. In fact, 
I think that if we were to try to do some of them the government agencies that are responsi ble 
for doing them would be upset with us. I know that, for example, I have a good friend that's ' 
been involved in the State Game and Fish for a long time and if we tried to do a survey of 
wildlife I think they would take exception to that; they would say that's our job and we will 
do that. 

And so also, they want us in some cases to provide things that government should 
provide You have agencies of state government, County government and so forth that are 
responsible for these areas and again, we're going to be stepping on toes if we for example do 
a fire plan for the area. That's the State Fire Marshal 's office and our County fire officials 
too. 

So I just want to say that I'm not saying that - I think it accomplished a lot. I think it 
was a good meeting. I think they do too, but we 're just so far apart . And I would just ask you 
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one thing. We can 't afford this process much longer. I just would ask you to make a decision. 
And in closing, we brought a number of the young people that live at the Boys and Girls 
Ranch and I would just like for them to rise so everyone could see them. These are some of 
the finest young people in the state of New Mexico. 

CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: Okay. Thank you. Next, please. Ma'am, again , 
could I ask you to wait until someone that has not spoken speaks, and I will call you when 
you can speak. 

[Previously sworn, Joe Gross testified as follows:] 
JOE GROSS: My name is Joe Gross. I live at 81 Living Water Road. I 

understand that I'm under oath. I think Mike hit the nail on the head why we're so far apart. I 
moved out to Edgewood because it's quiet. I've lived in a townhome. I've lived in a suburban 
neighborhood with chainlink fence and quarter-acre yards. Lived a couple different places in 
my life. I saved , worked real hard, sacrificed a lot, now I live out in the country. I appreciate 
it. Okay? These young children here who are benefiting from the Ranches, they 're benefiting 
from the Ranches right now. The objection that we have is the size of the Ranches. They're 
looking to come into our rural neighborhood and expand and make a large community where 
a very quiet community exists, where people who spent their life savings and moved to a very 
quiet neighborhood that was zoned to continue to be a very quiet neighborhood. And that 
really is the objection. 

And it's been pointed out it's a not in my backyard issue , but on the other hand, the 
reason they need to move out there is for financial reasons. The property came at the right 
answer. The water system is the right way for them. It's primarily financial reasons. They can 
get out here; it's easier for them to get volunteers and make labor costs easy. It's not in my 
backyard or a financial issue for them. It's kind of a tough decision. But the whole reason we 
live out in a rural community is we like the rural lifestyle. And basically that's what we 're 
asking you to keep it. It's zoned that way. We expected it to stay that way and realistically the 
only reason that they seem to be changing it is that they got an opportunity to build their site 
in what shouldn't be where they have that opportunity, and so they're trying to get to change 
the rules so they can then set up their campus in our backyard. Thank you. 

CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: Okay. Thank you. Next, please. Okay. Ma'am, I'll 
give you a minute to address us. 

MS. BURTON: All right. Nancy Burton again . There's no doubt that the 
Ranches are helping the children. They have a facilit y in Socorro that's doing good work . 
When my husband and I bought our property, our land, and we were building our house, 
Bruce King, Sam King, Don King, they visited us every other week and they came to see how 
our building was coming on when we bought our land, and we came to clear the land of the 
cactus. They came by and they said we are so glad that you are leaving the land as it is. Bruce 
King told us how he loved the land of the mountains and that he wanted it to stay 
undeveloped. 

I bring this up because we keep hearing that Bruce and Alice King wanted this. I have 
it on good authority that they never thought it would turn into what it has turned into. The 
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original agreement, the original probably a gentlemen's agreement when the Ranches bought 
that property, when the acquired that property, the understanding was that the Lamy facility , 
the Bernardo facility would stay open and a third facility similar to those would be built on 
the mountain. And that is what Bruce King and Alice King, that was their vision. And I just 
want to clarify that because we keep hearing this is what Bruce and Alice King wanted. 
Unfortunately they're not here; they can't say it. 

CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: Thank you. Anyone else like to testify? Okay, 
closing comments from the applicant. 

MS. MARCOTfE: Thank you, Chairman Montoya, members of the 
Commission, I really just have to quickly rebut what Ms. Burton said right at the end. I 
personally, personally, have gone through planning sessions and charettes with Alice King. 
She helped choose and design this campus, its layout, its format, its style. There were notes 
on the deed from Bruce King about the purpose of the land being for the school , so I just have 
to negate that last statement that was hypothesized into the record. 

The other thing I just wanted to note was with regards to the proposed conditions that 
the neighbors have submitted, although they did not have the courtesy of providing us with a 
copy we did hear most of them and get most of them, and I have this to say about those 
conditions. We are meeting all of the County and state codes. We are exceeding the 
requirements imposed on other applicants. To follow new, arbitrary neighborhood conditions 
that are not adopted by the County, not in any County rules or plans, that have not been 
applied to any other applicants I would say would be arbitrary and capricious. Some of them 
are really over the top in terms of expectations and level of control from one private 
landowner onto another private landowner. The Ranches is not going onto the property of 
these people and telling them everything they can and can't do on their land above and 
beyond what the existing County and state regulations already say. So we are not in 
agreement with those neighborhood conditions. We do ask for your approval as Mr. Kull 
said. The Ranches is really getting to a point where they need to get a decision on whether or 
not they're going to be able to use this land for their intended purpose so we respectfully ask 
for the master plan zoning approval knowing full well that there are a lot of studies ahead of 
us and a lot of work ahead of us in the next state . Thank you. 

CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: Okay. This public hearing is closed. Deliberation. 
Commissioner Holian. 

COMMISSIONER HOLIAN: Thank you, Mr. Chair. I have a question for 
staff. What would happen to the zoning if the Boys and Girls Ranch were to sell before there 
was any development that occurred? 

MS. LUCERO: Mr. Chair, Commissioner Holian, the master plan would be 
good for a period of five years. So if they didn't come in with any subsequent development 
plan and proceed with any construction then the master plan would expire after five years and 
the zoning would revert back to residential-agricultural zoning. 

COMMISSIONER HOLIAN: Okay. Thank you, Vicki. 
CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: Okay. Commissioner Stefanics. Commissioner 
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Vigil. Commissioner Anaya. 
COMMISSIONER ANAYA: Thank you, Mr. Chair. I'd like to first of all 

thank everybody that showed up, especially the kids that attend the Boys and Girls Ranch. I'd 
like to thank Commissioner Vanessa Chavez from Torrance County for reading that letter 
into the record , and thank your fellow Commissioners for me. I'd also like to thank 
Councilor Rita Loy Simmons. It seems like Rita , you 've been here for the whole year, every 
time we have a meeting you're here. I kind oflike it. I'd also like to thank the school board 
member Phil Anaya for your comments, Commissioner-elect Robert Anaya for his 
comments, and all the comments in support of the project. 

I think every time we delay a project it costs them money. I have been supportive of 
this project since the first time it came to the Commission. And when I'm supportive of a 
project my job is to try to convince my fellow Commissioners to support that project. That's 
my job. I can 't be up here and not try to do that. And in the last couple meetings there was no 
constituents that came forward to talk in support of this project because they really didn't 
think they needed to. So Mr. Hall , thank you for gathering up the support and I hope that it 
helps. Thanks for bringing the students so they can see what we really have to go through in 
order to get a project done. It's not just the Boys and Girls Ranch, it's all phases of 
development. This is the process that we go through. 

So thank you for bringing the kids. You know, Santa Fe County spends $9 million a 
year at our County jail. $9 million. This is not ajail , and I wish we could spend $9 million on 
Boys and Girls Clubs throughout our county. Every county has the issue of dealing with 
incarceration of kids . They spend millions of dollars in New Mexico. Millions. And if we 
could send people to the Boys and Girls School instead of to the county jails, man, would you 
all save us a lot of money . I mean you would. I wish we could get rid of it but we can't. But 
we can send our kids to the Boys and Girls School so we don't have to spend all that money 
on our corrections. 

Mr. Chair, I know that there was some other conditions that they wanted to put in and 
one that really stuck out - I didn 't agree with a lot of them - but one that really stuck out was 
no swimming pools. These kids - I could see not a swimming pool for a house, maybe, but 
not a swimming pool for the kids ? Come on. 

Like I said, I've been supportive of this since the first time it came to the Commission 
and I'm trying to convince my Commissioners to approve this project to move forward. And 
every decision we make up here in the Commission you have people against things and for 
things and you 're not going to make everybody happy. Never will you make everybody 
happy. So, Mr. Chair, from the testimony that I have heard and from the staffs 
recommendations - they're not here for any variances. They have followed the code. They are 
in compliance. Staff recommends approval. I move that we approve this project. 

CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: With staff conditions? 
COMMISSIONER ANAYA: With staff conditions. 
CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: Okay . We have a motion by Commissioner 

Anaya. Commissioner Holian. 
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COMMISSIONER HOLIAN: Mr. Chair, I would like to preface this by saying 
that I think that the Boys and Girls Ranch is a good organization. It helps young people. It 
helps them get out in nature, among other things. It helps them learn how to do real things 
and that gives kids confidence that they can't get any other way. Also I will say that this piece 
of land is a very special piece of land . I have two major concerns with this development. One 
is how this got started with the Boys and Girls Ranch working with the community. It all got 
started somehow on the wrong foot, I think. But I think it can be fixed . 

I don't think that the Boys and Girls Ranch wants to be an isolated community. I 
don't think that they want to be behind concertina wire or anything like that. I think they want 
to be part of the community. And I think that it would be really good for the community 
themselves to be part of the Boys and Girls Ranch . It could be a beneficial thing for both 
parties. 

A second thing that I am actually concerned about is the density of the development 
on this piece ofland. Now, it may be 960 acres, but there's only about 100 or 150 acres 
where that is buildable, where it's level enough to build things on. In fact the puebloans who 
lived there also figured that out themselves, so the density of archeological sites is greatest in 
that area that is being built on. So I believe that this development has to proceed very 
carefully and very sensitively with regard to the land and to the archeological treasures that 
exist there already. 

I was a little bit alarmed to see that the equestrian center is currently placed on top of 
a number of significant archeological sites and I hope that that will be fixed as this goes 
forward. 

Now, I will second this but I would like to add some conditions to the staff 
conditions. At the master plan phase I would like to add the condition that there be an 
archeological assessment of all areas that might be disturbed, and this would include not only 
buildings and any other kinds of infrastructure like their wastewater treatment system, but 
also wherever there would be footpaths or horse trails or roads. And not only the foot trails 
themselves, but any area that might be impacted by erosion from those structures and trails. 
Because I think it's extremely important right from the beginning to design it so that those 
archeological sites are preserved, and I think that the Boys and Girls Ranch people have 
indicated that they have a willingness to do that. 

Also, with the master plan phase I would like to see that there be a project website 
established in order to be able to post information about the development as it goes along so 
that people in the area , anybody who's interested can see what's happening. I think in the 
interests of openness that is a very good thing. 

Now, nothing will be done at all until the developers go through the preliminary 
development plan and the final development plan phase. And I would like to add as a 
condition that the preliminary development plan come back before the BCe. That is not 
normally done but in this case , since it 's a very sensitive project I would like to see that 
happen, and between the master plan phase and the preliminary development plan phase I 
would like to see the following condition, and I think this is very important for bringing the 
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Boys and Girls Ranch together with the community. And that is for the Boys and Girls Ranch 
to work with the community and with appropriate staff from the County, or possibly from the 
NMED or any other relevant organization, to come up with plans that they all can agree on 
with regard to 1) what to do about Sandoval Road, what to do about the wastewater treatment 
system, what to do about the buffer zones, the trail system - and there's where the Open 
Space and Trails from the County would come in, to come up with a fire evacuation plan. I 
know this is a one way in, one way out situation and I think it's important to come up with a 
fire evacuation plan that not only can the Ranches people be comfortable with but the 
residents because they're using that same road. Also a well monitoring plan , and we have a 
precedent for that because we asked for that in the case of the Galisteo Basin Preserve, and 
also to come up with a plan for special events - how often, how many people. What is the 
way that the community and the Ranches can agree on this? 

Now, I know that it's possible that there may not be agreement but I think that both 
sides should be motivated to make this happen before the preliminary development stage 
because if it doesn 't happen then the BCC will have to make various decisions on things that 
are not agreed to. I think one other final point that I wanted to make is that it's really 
important to evaluate and include all input from the tribes on the archeological sites. I mean 
they are sacred sites to many tribes in this area and we should respect that. 

CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: So, Commissioner Holian, are those eight 
additional conditions? 

COMMISSIONER HOLIAN: I guess so. 
CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: Was anyone else keeping track ? Karen? 
COMMISSIONER VIGIL: Let me ask a question. 
CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: And maybe Rebecca Proctor has to respond to 

this. I don't even know if she's still here . On the archeological survey, is there a distinction­
or anyone else or perhaps the applicant can respond to this . Is there any distinction between 
the archeological assessments and the cultural resource survey? Does anybody have an 
answer to that? 

MR. BARNES: At this stage ofthings they 're really one and the same. We're 
conducting an archeological survey, identify the cultural resources and develop a report that 
describes it in detail. This is all done to satisfy the Santa Fe County Subdivision Ordinance 
and is administered by the state. It's a normal process. It's done all across the state all the 
time. It's how me and all of my colleagues make a living. And again , it gives me an 
opportunity to address what you had said . In terms of the archeology, the new conditions, 
that' s alread y in process. We're alread y doing what you had said. 

The equestrian center has been exed from its current location on any documentation 
that you have. Nothing they are planning to build will in any way directl y impact the 
archeological sites , the cultural resources. The master plan is configured that way . The 
development plan will be configured that way where all the identified cultural resources will 
be placed in protective easements. And it's always been the intention of the Boys and Girls 
Ranch to enter into a productive association with all Native American groups and 
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associations who have an interest in anything happening in Santa Fe County after the next 
stage, after the stage you 're talking about , the development stage, which by consultation 
we 're one to two years away from any ground disturbance on this project. And there's a lot of 
work still with consultation with the state that has to be done with archeology in terms of 
finding the easements and we do have a range of archeological sites out there and there are a 
few pueblo period sites but the majority of sites are very, very old . They 're significant for a 
different set of reasons than I think most people are usually thinking of. It's a different type of 
cultural process that's going on out there . It's really examples of the first human beings to use 
this landscape. And we do have preserved on that property these cultural resources, about 
10,000 years of human history , all of which - you couldn't ask an archeologist for a better 
client and a better project, because one of their goals is to protect and preserve the 
archeology, because they're building a school. What better way to instill in the students an 
appreciation for the cultural history , natural history of the state of New Mexico and its region 
than to have right there on your property a 10,000-year record of human occupation and 
utilization of the landscape to be preserved and protected for as long as they own the land. So 
I hope I answered the specific concern. 

What you had asked about in terms of additional rulings on the archeology is already 
being done . 

CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: Commissioner Vigil. 
COMMISSIONER VIGIL: So what you're saying is you're already doing 

what a cultural resource survey would do. 
MR. BARNES: We are in the midst of finishing and finalizing the cultural 

resources survey , yes. Following the state's guideline and it's already been submitted to the 
state, it's already been returned from the state, the normal process where they have things that 
they want to know more information about. We're now in the process of going back into the 
field to collect the additional information that they want. And they really can't wrap any of 
this up until there 's a decision about the actual zoning issue , because if they end up having to 
sell the land it goes into a completely different category of how do we wrap this up? 

COMMISSIONER VIGIL: Thank you. Thank you very much, Mr. Chair. 
That 's all. 

CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: Anything else? Commissioner Holian. 
COMMISSIONER HOllAN: Thank you. Well, I'm glad to hear that the 

survey is being done and so you shouldn't mind having it as a condition. Karen? 
MS. MARCOTTE: Thank you, Mr. Chair, Commissioners. That is not a 

problem with the condition. We're not concerned about that one. There is concern about that 
last condition that you put in, that prior to - that between this stage and prior to the next stage 
that we have to come back and have community agreement, we have to agree on all of those 
elements that you 've listed , which would give the neighborhood veto power, basically, over 
what we're designing, and we have not been able to reach consensus on all of those items and 
the Ranches is very concerned on all of those items and the Ranches is very concerned about 
that conditions and may want to withdraw the application if that condition remains. 
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COMMISSIONER HOLIAN: Well , what I would like to add to that is that 
either party, if you feel , after a certain period of time that - I'm not saying that you have 
come forward with an agreement, but I'm saying that at preliminary plat stage you have to­
both sides have to show that they've made a good effort to work with each other on 
agreements for those. I'mjust really trying to encourage the community and the Boys and 
Girls Ranch to work together to develop a relationship, because it's really in both of your best 
interests to do so. 

MS. MARCOTTE: Chairman Montoya, Commissioner Holian, I agree with 
that sentiment. I don't believe that is what you said . If you're just trying to encourage 
communication and working together, that 's one thing. But if you 're saying we have to come 
back and have agreement from the neighborhood on all of those elements that you listed in 
your motion, I don't think that's possible and I don't the Ranches is willing to proceed under 
that ­

COMMISSIONER HOLIAN: Okay , I'll restate my condition, that you have 
meetings with the community and the appropriate staff about each of those subjects and you 
try to come to agreement before the preliminary development plan stage. 

MS. MARCOTTE: And Chairman Montoya, Commissioner Holian, that 
would be meetings with County staff present? 

COMMISSIONER HOLIAN: Yes. Appropriate County staff. For example, on 
the trail system plan , it seems appropriate to have County staff from the Open Space and 
Trails Department. 

MS. MARCOTTE: We would also need to have state people present because 
access onto school site also falls under state regulations over how you operate a school and 
how much access there is to the school. 

COMMISSIONER HOLIAN: That' s fine. Whatever staff that you think is 
appropriate from whatever agency you think is appropriate. I would actually like to add one 
more condition and we actually have the precedent for this as well, that before the 
preliminary development plan stage that you contact an organization like Pathways to look at 
a wildlife management plan. I know that there are a lot of wild animals on that property and it 
may well be a wildlife corridor. So I would like to ask for your cooperation on that. 

MS. MARCOTTE: Mr. Chair, Commissioner Holian, we'd be willing to 
participate in a wildlife study as I think we've said before. A wildlife corridor though does 
not begin and end on the Ranches property. A wildlife corridor would encompass II much 
larger area , and I think if you 're asking should a wildlife study be done for the whole East 
Mountain area we would be willing to participate in that. If you're saying we should make 
such a study be done on behalf on the whole East Mountain area as a result of our one 
property going through a zoning request I would think that would be an unfair burden. 

COMMISSIONER HOLIAN: No, this isjust your property alone. And 
organizations like Pathways will help you with siting your buildings so that you do not 
disrupt their existing corridors through your property. They'll help you site your buildings 
and so on so that you do not needlessly disrupt the wildlife corridors . 
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MS. MARCOTTE: Commissioner Holian, Chairman Montoya, we certainly 
don't want to needlessly disrupt any wildlife corridor but we also want to recognize that 
we're being held to a different standard than our neighbors. They have not done this work yet 
they developed adjacent to us. Other applicants in the exact same area have developed 
without doing these studies so we're being asked, every time we come we get a higher hurdle, 
another moving goalpost that we're supposed to chase after. They 're not in the County rules 
and regulations. We certainly want to try and please you and do what you feel is best for the 
property, but we want it to be, as I think Mr. Anaya said earlier when he testified about 
conditions, they need to be fair and equitable. They need to be what other property owners 
also do, so that we 're not penalizing the Ranches who are only trying to do a good thing with 
their appli cation. 

COMMISSIONER HOLIAN: Ms. Marcotte, you have a fairly large property 
there and with regard to wildlife it is an important piece of property, and we actually do have 
a precedent now . We have been starting to ask large developments to do a wildlife 
management plan . 

CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: Any other discussion? 
COMMISSIONER ANA YA: Mr. Chair. 
CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: Commissioner Anaya. 
COMMISSIONER ANAYA: I'd like to ask Karen some questions. And I 

wrote down the list of conditions that Commissioner Holian brought up. The arc assessment, 
we're alread y taking care of that , correct? 

MS. MARCOTTE: Yes. 
COMMISSIONER ANA YA: Horse trails? Tell me about that. Path tra ils? Are 

you going to allow access across your property? 
MS. MARCOTTE: Commissioner Montoya and Commissioner Anaya, The 

Ranches have talked to many equestrian groups and rider groups in the East Mountain area. 
They have talked about a ridership and certainly trail access along that eastern property line 
of the Ranches, which also has a County easement along it. So alon g that eastern edge . But 
there will have to be a fence between that easement area and the Ranches' property, and 
that's because of the state regulations about protecting children, that we can't allow potential 
predators or problem people onto the property with residential school children residing there. 
And so we can work out that issue, as I noted with Commissioner Holian, we could work that 
out with the state and with the County trails people so that there would be trail access along 
that easement site but not in an unregulated fashion across the whole site , because of the 
school governance regulations. 

COMMISSIONER ANA YA: So okay with that condition. 
MS. MARCOTTE: Yes. 
COMMISSIONER ANA YA: The project website. Are you okay with that? Or 

tell me-
MS. MARCOTTE: Chairman Montoya, Commissioner Anaya, I guess the 

question there is other master plan zoning applicants required to set up a project website and 
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at whose cost and for what maintenance and what needs to be on there and under what 
conditions would we comply or not comply with what is posted. I think that one is a little 
tricky . The Ranches have a project - they have a website and so you could put updates on the 
website but having a specific project website in the way that Commissioner Holian described 
it sounded different than - just what they have on their regular website. 

COMMISSIONER ANAYA: Okay, what about the preliminary development 
plan before the BCC ? 

MS. MARCOTTE: Chairman Montoya, Commissioner Anaya, it seems once 
again that we 're being held to a higher standards than other people are in terms of having to 
come back to the BCC and not relying on the technical staff and the technical opinions from 
staff and CDRC, that we're going to have a political decision at the County Commission on 
it. I think we can certainly agree to do. The part of the condition that would concern me as I 
noted was that we had to work with the community and staff to get agreement on all those 
Issues . 

CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: That's a different condition. This one is 
specifically the preliminary development plan comes back to the BCe. 

MS. MARCOTTE: Chairman Montoya, I guess if that's the will of the 
Commission we'll have to comply. I would say it's not something we would have expected or 
requested. 

COMMISSIONER ANAYA: What about the road issue ? Were you going to 
pave that? 

MS. MARCOTTE: Chairman Monto ya, Commissioner Anaya, I belie ve that's 
already required under your condition 6 under recommended staff conditions. 

COMMISSIONER ANAYA: We can strike that one. Wastewater? 
MS. MARCOTTE: That request was one of the things in the long list that 

Commissioner Holian listed of things that we should get agreement on. And the wastewater 
treatment plant is regulated by NMED. The County also has to approve it, but there's very 
stringent state standards on that. I would say typically the neighborhood is not involved in 
design of the wastewater treatment plant. It has to meet the state and County environmental 
regulations, not sort of the layperson's preference for what kind of wastewater treatment plant 
they may prefer. I think also their request from the neighborhood was to hold the wastewater 
treatment plant to a much higher standard than anyone in the East Mountain area provides. 
They wanted drinking water out of the wastewater treatment plant. 

COMMISSIONER ANAYA: The well monitoring program? 
MS. MARCOTTE: I think, Commissioner Anaya, that the well monitoring 

program will end up being a part of the work that's done through Entranosa. So I think that 
one can be complied with. 

COMMISSIONER ANAYA: Special events? 
MS. MARCOTTE: Chairman Montoya, Commissioner Anaya, this is one that 

is of concern because it is a school, first and foremost. I would challenge you to show me a 
school in New Mexico where the neighborhood gets to decide how many special events they 
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have , what hours they have , who is entitled to come . Schools do have special events. I think 
the reason the Ranches bought 1,000 acres of land for their campus is so they would have an 
adequate buffer around their school. So we would prefer not to have control by others on the 
school activities. I think the school manages itself pretty well and existing neighbors do not 
complain about the school. 

COMMISSIONER ANA YA: And then , Mr. Chair, I hate to keep putting more 
conditions, and I understand where Commissioner Holian is coming from, but I hate to 
continue to put more conditions on applicants that are coming before us. It just makes it 
harder for them to do business in Santa Fe County and I know that staff is looking closely at 
this project and they're monitoring it. But for us to just come up here and start rattling off 
other hoops to jump throu gh is not right. It's not right. The only thing I can agree with , Mr. 
Chair, with the conditions that Commissioner Holian, that you put forth, is for the 
preliminary development plan before the BCC. And that way we get to do it again. We get to 
hear the concerns. But to say you' ve got to go to community if you' re going to have a special 
event or you're going to do open space, it's not said in our code and we can't be up here just 
saying do this , do this , do this. Every time you put a condition it costs them money. Money 
that could be used for those kids. So Mr. Chair, I disagree. 

CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: Okay . Commissioner Holian. 
COMMISSIONER HOLIAN: Thank you, Mr. Chair. I would like to say that 

I'm not putting on the condition that they have to get agreement with the community, that 
they have to a signed paper from the community saying that they sign off on this particular 
topic . I'm just saying that there is a lot of mistru st out there, and this is a way for the Ranches 
to work together with the community. It's going to be in the Ranches' best interest; it' s going 
to be in the community's best interest to work together. I'm just saying that I would like to 
see meetings on these topics in an effort to come together with a resolution that they both can 
live with. 

COMMISSIONER ANA YA: Mr. Chair, if they're not conditions then I would 
agree with Commissioner Holian. We want you to continue to work with the community but I 
don 't want them to say they went to the community, the community said you can 't have that 
special event, so we can 't have a fundraiser over here because it bothers them on a Sunday. I 
don 't want that. And that's not right. 

CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: Okay . So Commissioner Anaya, you don 't want 
any of the conditions that were proposed by Commissioner Holian? 

COMMISSIONER ANA YA: I think that the County staff has put enough 
conditions on them to monitor them . They still have to come back to us. I don 't agree with it. 

CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: Okay. Do you still second? 
COMMlSSIONER HOLIAN: No, I don 't. 
COMMISSIONER VIGIL: Mr. Chair, before you withdraw, Commissioner 

Holian, let me see if I can create a middle ground here , because I'm actuall y seeing the 
polarization that's occurring that many of you have experienced. When it comes to a project 
website, you currently have a website. It would be very easy to have your IT people 
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incorporate a lot of the information that's going on with this project, have it be a link to 
what 's happening. You don 't have to create a new project websi teo I think what 
Commissioner Holian is actually doing right now is trying to promote transparency with 
regard to this project so that the neighborhood actually has a better understanding of what 's 
happening and that communication can be a really good starting place for building 
relationships with that. 

It's also, we 've discusses a lot of these issues in the Commission, not only 
transparency but disclosure. So a lot of what I heard underlying a lot of the testimony from 
the neighborhood around there is that they really wanted more information and I know that 
there were attempts to do that and there still was a polarization of the prospective on this. But 
I think from this point forward there are things that can be done . And they can be done 
shortly, on the short term . 

You've agreed to come to us before for a preliminary review. I think at that point in 
time maybe you could have Pathways give us a report with regard to anything that needs to 
occur with regard to wildlife in that area and Pathways we've had a huge experience with . I 
have to underscore that a preliminary development plan coming to the Commission in a 
development of this magnitude is really a good thing for this Commission to do. We've done 
it in large subdevelopments; we've done it in small subdevelopments. The preliminary 
development plan when there's so much remediation that may need to occur needs to come to 
the Board of County Commissioners. 

I also think that the special events issue is probably something that could be middle­
grounded here too. On your current website you probably do disclose a lot of the special 
events that are promoted by the Boys and Girls Ranch. That's another way that that can be 
done . Special events disclosure and transparency is a way of welcoming in and bringing in 
the neighborhood with regard to participation. Your organization exists with a lot of 
volunteerism. You need that. When it comes to special events, there could be a special event 
that will engage the community. There's no better way of doing that than to disclosure and 
transparency. So I think that's another way you can use your website. 

I just don't think that we're intending for you to come forth and bring us a veto or a 
non-veto. 1think what we're intending here is for you to come forth and let us know how 
you're building trust and how they neighborhood is building trust with this project. This is 
really a cause of both the neighborhood and the project development situation for lack of a 
better word . We want to see this succeed for everyone. And I don't think that that is anything 
to do with what Commissioner Holian was trying to do. 

COMMISSIONER HOLIAN: I agree. 
COMMISSIONER VIGIL: Okay, with those, those are the kinds of conditions 

- and I don't know. You can respond to what I'm saying. If there's a middle ground through 
your website through disclosure and transparency, you 're frowning at me but are you still 
feeling like that's not possible? If you have an IT person who wants address that I'm happy to 
hear it. 

U.:I...
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HEATH COLLIN: My name is Heath Collin. I took the oath earlier and I 
acknowledge that. Yes, running a project this size on a website is not just like making one on 
the Internet. You can't have a Go Daddy and make a big project website. Getting documents 
from AutoCAD into a website, you're looking at a minimum of about a $5,000 cost to put up 
that website. The other part of it is that we've just gone through the new accounting standards 
for acknowledging auditing and anything that puts us at risk, and our main asset is the 
children that we serve , we can't put a bunch of special events on line for that reason . Because 
anybody wants to hurt them knows where they 're at and when. And we have stringent 
standards that we have to face on the accounting side to say that we never put our assets at 
risk and our children are our assets so we have to ensure them. And that's - we just can 't go 
up and say, hey, please , Pedophiles Anonymous. Come see us. We can't do it. We have to be 
very guarded about the information because confidentiality - we brush up against HIPAA all 
the time on confidentiality. 

What you' re doing is legislating that we spend a bunch of money to appease people 
that are trying to become larger victims than the kids that we serve. And it's getting to the 
point, Mr. Anaya, thank you. It's getting to the point where we have jumped through every 
hoop but there 's always an appearing hoop at the next point and it becomes cost after cost 
after cost. A website doesn't just happen. Just because you can buy one on Go Daddy for 
$4 .99 doesn 't mean you can create a good one. We 've spent mone y on our website. We spend 
money on our direct mail. [inaudible] we didn't produce that on a copier we bought from 
Office Max. We have to go through a production process and it's expensive. So creating a 
website to tell everyone where the kids are at isn't something we can do. 

COMMISSIONER VIGIL: That makes sense to me. Understanding what the 
standards are. So perhaps that's not a good avenue. But you do need to engage the 
community at some level with regard to creating a benefit for the school. And maybe it's not 
through special events. With regards to posting and creating transparency on how the 
development is going, would it be difficult to at least narrate in your website where you're at, 
identifying the timeline for your archeological studies. 

MR. COLLIN: We've narrated all of this . We get accused of not providing 
information or if we don't answer a question in exactly the way they want us to we're not 
providing an answer. You have documents. We 've killed enough trees to fund this project 
just giving information to people about this thing. And we can keep doing it, but do you 
really want to go on a website and read 3,000 pages on what we're doing in the archeological 
study? No offense to them but you can get a little glossed over about five minutes in. 

COMMISSIONER VIGIL : Let me just say I'm not trying to create a difficulty 
for you. I'm trying to have you promote transparency towards the community that surrounds 
you with regard to this, without hurting your project, without violating HIPAA or any 
confidentiality. It really is a burden that I think you need to find a resolution for. 

MR. COLLIN : Who else has to carry that burden? 
COMMISSIONER VIGIL: I actually think we just approved several 

subdevelopments that create - that we put conditions on similar to this . 
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MR . COLLIN: [inaudible] and we will look at the costs that they incurred to 
put those on line. It's very expensive to do it right. 

COMMISSIONER STEfANICS: Mr. Chair. 
CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: Commissioner Stefanics. 
COMMISSIONER STEfANICS: Thank you. I've been thinking. I've been 

listening to everybody and when you buy a piece of property and you build a house and other 
people move in on your road that weren't there when you first moved there, it's in a micro­
situation but it's difficult change. You were on that road alone. You might have been there 
for years alon e, and then all of a sudden there's people around you . And although this is a big 
project the project is jumping through the hoops. And it's a big change so it 's hard. Even 
with new neighbors moving in it's hard. But this is a big new neighbor and there is going to 
be a lot of time for the next steps to happen. 

I'd like to go back a little bit because we as Commissioners have had some difficult 
projects in front of us where we did not require agreement from the community on the 
project. We've had some very recent big projects that are now sitting in court. So we have not 
required other projects this trust-building that we're requiring today. We haven 't required the 
agreement. So I do understand that that is the goal that any sophisticated, intelligent group 
would want. That's the goal you want to get to, because you don't want to live in a 
community where other people are not going to smile at you and not wave at you as you go 
by them on the road. It's part of being a community. 

So I would go back to - I would second Commissioner Anaya's motion as long as the 
applicant comes back with a preliminary plan before the BCC, and that's all. 

COMMISSIONER VIGIL: Would you want the Pathways report to be part of 
that? 

COMMISSIONER STEFANICS: I would imagine that all those suggestions 
would be appropriate. We have another chance to approve something or not when the 
preliminary plan comes back. 

COMMISSIONER VIGI L: And that's what I'm hoping, those suggestions will 
come forth and I'm seeing a nod with a yes. 

COMMISSIONER STEFANICS: But I'm not making it a requirement. 
COMMISSIONER VIGIL: Well, no. But a condition of approval can be a part 

of a vote, and I would sort of state, Commissioner Stefanics, that my tenure here as been a 
little longer. Agreements, you 're right , have not been required but conditions of approval 
have , and I think that's all that we're looking for here . So I think we're at a place where we 
can take a vote. 

CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: I've got to say that the one area which I totally 
agreed with , Commissioner Holian, that needs to be for me a condition is that of the 
evaluation and inclusion of any tribal feedback that is required by state law. And I did state 
that at the last meeting and if that can't be a part of the conditions then I can 't support this 
motion. I think Lt. Governor Zuni mentioned that there's 70 sites on this. I know Ben, you 
mentioned there's 33. A little discrepancy between the numbers, but however you get there 
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you all will get there. I'm not worried about that in terms of the process. I'm just saying that 
that needs to be part of the conditions which right now it's not. 

COMMISSIONER STEFANICS: Mr. Chair. 
CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: Commissioner Stefanics. 
COMMISSIONER STEFANICS : I'd like to ask staff, is this on your 

conditions, number 5? What were you intending there? 
MS. COBAU: Mr. Chair, Commissioner Stefanics, we want the eligible 

archeological sites , we want the development area outside those sites. The applicant has 
asserted that they're doing that, and it's my understanding that's required by state law 
anyway. SHPO will review - when we get development plans we will send them to the State 
Historic Preservation Office along with the archeological report for the review and approval 
of the experts at the State Historic Preservation Office. If they have conditions that they want 
to be enforced on where the development is occurring they 'll send us a letter and we'll make 
sure that those conditions are enforced before we record the development plan. 

COMMISSIONER STEFANICS : Thank you, Shelley. So, Mr. Chair, you' re 
asking for something formal with the tribes ? 

CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: Correct. 
COMMISSIONER STEFANICS : I have no problem with that. Is that okay, 

Commissioner Anaya? 
COMMISSIONER ANA YA: I'm fine . 
COMMISSIONER VIGIL: And I think that is required by state law. 
CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: It is. So that would be condition number 7? Or 8? 
COMMISSIONER ANA YA: Mr. Chair, I'd like to hear from-
MR. BARNES: Tribal consultation is part of the normal process that we do go 

through. It will occur. It's going to occur before the final development plan. It's scripted into 
all federal, County and state laws. In fact the state just changed. I have this from Michelle 
Ensey at HPD , who just got back from vacation yesterday. 

CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: So if it's already a law you shouldn 't be opposed 
to it then, right? 

MR. BARl\JES: I'm not opposed to it. I'm saying it doesn 't need to be a 
condition because it's alread y a condition. 

CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: I would like it to be a condition. 
MR.BARNES: It's going to happen already. Thank you. 
CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: Okay. 
COMMISSIONER ANA YA: I don 't have a problem with it. 
CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: Okay. So that's the eighth condition. The seventh 

is that this will come back for review by the BCC in terms of the preliminary development 
plan. Is that okay. Any other discussion? Commissioner Holian. 

COMMISSIONER HOLIAN: Would anybody agree to a condition for a plan 
to at least work with the community? 
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COMMISSIONER VIGIL: That's what the executive director responded. I 
think we've made every effort to try to legislate relationships there and the first thing I've 
learned is you don 't legislate relationships. 

MR. KULL: Part of the issue here is that we are a statewide organi zation. In 
fact we are a regional organization. Twenty-seven percent of the money we raise comes from 
outside the state of New Mexico. We send out $100,000 worth of accountability mail every 
year. We're talking newsletters, partners' newsletters, website letters. We will work, and I 
told the group in Edgewood that I will meet with them every month if that would serve some 
purpose. The only thing that our board does not want to give up is the control of the project, 
and our board of directors is a very prestigious and influential board and they say that they're 
raising the money, they are being accountable, they pay for the insurance and they say they 
cannot advocate the liability to anybody else. And so that 's the issue . 

And so I'll work with Edgewood; I'll work with that area. We send out mail. We can 
put them on a mailing list. Communication - and I tried to explain this to you. They're great 
people but they're a very small group compared to - our kids come from all over the state and 
some of them come from out of state. Our donors are allover the country and there are 
thousands of them and I haven 't even advised them of what's happened in this whole process. 
I'm going to have to start writing a series of articles that communicate to our donors because 
they're the ones that are paying for this. 

And so there's an ongoing process of communication. I will just include all the people 
in the Edgewood area about it and I will extend - and I told them - I said I will come and 
meet with your organization any time you want and I will answer any questions you have. I 
will bring professionals if I can 't answer them . I will get the information for you. Other than 
that I don't know how to address this. 

CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: Commissioner Holian. 
COMMISSIONER HOLIAN : No further comments. 
CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: Any other discussion? We have a motion by 

Commissioner Anaya with 8 conditions, a second by Commissioner Stefanics. 

The motion passed by majority [4-1] voice vote with Commissioner Holian casting 
the dissenting vote. 

[The Commission recessed for five minutes.] 
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XIII.	 A. 2. CURC Case # V 09-5270 Bryan Berg Variances. Bryan Berg and 
Kristin Carlson, Applicants, Request Approval of Seven Variances 
of the Uniform Fire Code and Urban Wildland Interface 
Requirements and of Article VII, Section 3 (Terrain 
Management), Article V, Section 8.2 (Road Design), Article Ill, 
Section 2.3 (Site Planning Standards for Residential Use) of the 
Land Development Code: 1) to Allow the Height of a Residence to 
Exceed 18 Feet and to Allow the Overall Height (From Highest 
Parapet to Lowest Natural or Finished Cut Grade) to Exceed 30 
Feet; 2) to Allow the Slope of the Driveway to Exceed 11 percent; 
3) to Allow a Dr iveway to Be Less Than 14 Feet \-Vide (as Requir ed 
By Fire Code); 4) to Allow a Turn Around That Does Not Meet 
Fire Code Requir ements; 5) to Allow a Retaining Wall Greater 
Than 10 Feet in Height; 6) to Allow Disturbance of Slopes Greater 
Than 30 percent; and 7) to Allow a Finished Floor Elevation to 
Exceed 5 Feet Above Natural Grade. The Property is Located at 
11 Mountain Top Road, within the Overlook Subdivision, within 
Section 16, Township 16 North, Range 10 East (Commission 
District 4) Vicki Lucero, Case Manager 

CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: Let's call this meeting back to order. 
MS. LUCERO: Thank you, Mr. Chair. I just wanted to clarify that we've 

whittled this down to five variances instead of seven. The variance regarding the Uniform 
Fire Code and the emergency turnaround, the applicant has revised the plans for that 
emergency turnaround and it is now in compliance with code requirements, so a variance is 
not required on that. The other issue regarding the Wildland Interface Code, that mandates a 
14-foot width for driveways to allow emergency access. The applicant was requesting a width 
of 12 feet along some portions of the driveway and the CDRC granted approval of the request 
as allowed under the Wildland Interface Code. Therefore, no additional action is required on 
that as well. 

On June 17, 2010 the CDRC met and acted on this case. The decision of the CDRC 
was to recommend approval of the requested variances. The existing property is an existing 
6.06-acre legal lot within the Overlook Subdivi sion. The lot is currently vacant, however, 
there is an existing 816-foot driveway and a small building pad that was created by a previous 
owner. The applicant is proposing to construct a 4,441 square foot heated three-story 
residence with a building footprint of 2,463 square feet , which includes patio and portal as 
well a 330 square foot studio. 

The property consists primarily of difficult terrain with some small areas of zero to 20 
percent and 20 to 30 percent, but the majority of slopes on site exceed 30 percent. 

Article VII, Section 3.4. l.c.l.c of the County Land Development Code states that 
natural slopes of 30 percent or greater are no-build areas and shall be set aside from use for 
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development. The proposed lot contains some scattered areas that are less than 30 percent 
slopes. The applicants are requesting a variance to allow disturbance of 30 percent slope in 
order to construct a parking area along the driveway. A portion of the house and studio, 
approximately 32 percent, will be constructed on 30 percent slopes or greater. 

Article VII, Section 3.4.3.d of the Code states retaining walls shall not exceed ten feet 
in height. The applicant is proposing a 13' 6" retaining wall. The applicant states that because 
of the limited buildable area on site there is not enough area for parking, therefore, in an 
effort to create parking and keep it and the retaining wall itself non-visible and to minimize 
the disturbance of 30 percent slopes, the applicants are requesting a variance of the height 
requirement. 

Article V, Section 8.2, Appendix 5.A of the Code states that the maximum grade for a 
road/driveway accessing lot is II percent. There is an existing driveway that was created by 
a previous owner which is at 19 percent grade. The applicants are proposing to bring it down 
to a maximum grade of 12.69 percent. The applicants state that the grading that would be 
required to bring the existing driveway down to II percent would be out of character for the 
surrounding landscape and neighborhood and would increase the existing cuts and cause 
irreparable damage to the land. Also, the cost of such grading would render them unable to 
develop the parcel. Therefore, in the interest of keeping the proposed development affordable 
and appropriate to the site in question the applicants are requesting a variance to this 
requirement. 

Article Ill , Section 2.3.6.b.1 of the Code states that the height of any dwelling or 
residential accessory structure located on land which has a natural slope of fifteen percent or 
greater shall not exceed eighteen feet and that the vertical distance between the highest point 
of a building and the lowest point of a building at natural grade or finished cut grade, 
whichever is lower, shall not exceed thirty feet. The applicants are proposing a maximum 
building height of28' I0" and an overall building height of 39'2." The applicants state that 
in an attempt to build a passive solar dwelling, utilize rainwater collection, disturb only those 
areas previously disturbed, and retain all significant trees a height variance is needed. 

Article VII, Section 3.4.I.d.6 of the Code states that for a structure built on a natural 
slope of over twenty percent the finished floor elevation at any point shall not exceed five 
feet above the natural grade below that point. The applicant is proposing a maximum 
finished floor height of 14 feet above natural grade for portals and nine feet above natural 
grade for the residence. The applicants state that they are requesting a variance of this 
requirement in order to provide the smallest possible footprint and disturbance of terrain for a 
single-family residence, and maximum solar exposure for a passive solar design. 

Article II, Section 3.1, Variances, of the County Code states, "Where in the case of 
proposed development, it can be shown that strict compliance with the requirements of the 
Code would result in extraordinary hardship to the applicant because of unusual topography 
or other non-self-inflicted conditions or that these conditions would result in inhibiting in 
achievement of the purposes of the Code, an applicant may file a written request for a 
variance." 
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Recommendation: The applicant is proposing a 4,441 square foot multi-level 
residence. The subject property is a legal lot of record . The lot is limited by steep terrain 
which makes it difficult to construct a residence and a driveway that meet s County Code 
requirements. Land Use staff has conducted a site visit and reviewed the slope analysis and 
has determined that there is no other buildable area on the site. It is staffs position that the 
variances requested are unavoid able due to the rugged terrain and small buildable area on the 
property. 

Based on the revised proposal for the emergency turn around, the County Fire 
Marshal's Office is supporting the variances requested for driveway standards including the 
emergency tum around . 

The applicant is seeking a height variance that would allow for passive solar design. 
Staff conducted a site visit in which the applicant installed story poles to show the height of 
the proposed structure. Staff determined that the structure would not be visible from minor 
arterial roads. If the applicants were to reduce the height of the structure they would have to 
increase the footprint of the residence which would result in more disturbance of 30 percent 
slopes. Due to the difficult terrain on the property staffs position is that strict compliance 
with the requirements of the Code would result in extraordinary hardship to the applicant as 
stated in Article II, Section 3.1 of the Code. Therefore staff s recommendation and the 

Oill 
decision of the CDRC was to recommend approval of all variances requested subject to the 
following conditions. Mr. Chair, may I enter those conditions into the record ? 

[The conditions are as follows :] 

1.	 No grading or disturbance of ground beyond grading limits shown shall occur. Except
 
for develop able areas for building envelop es, roads, or driveways, disturbance of natural
 
vegetation shall be prohibited. Cleared or graded areas , or cut and fill areas shall be re­

vegetated to the approximate original density and type of vegetation existing prior to
 
disturbance.
 

2.	 Per revised drawings the area at the end of the driveway nearest the proposed residence
 
shall incorporate a modified hammerhead turnaround.
 

3.	 The maximum slope for the 14' wide driving surface shall not exceed 11 percent. 
4.	 Guardrails must be placed along sections of the driveway that are less than 14 feet in
 

width.
 

CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: Okay. Questions for staff? 
COMMISSIONER STEFANICS: Mr. Chair. 
CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: Commissioner Stefanics. 
COMMISSIONER STEFANICS : So let me be clear. What variances have 

been deleted? 
MS. LUCERO: Mr. Chair, Commissioner Stefanics , if you are looking at the 

issue in the staff report it would be variance number 3, regarding the turnaround. 
COMMISSIONER STEFANICS: Okay . Thank you. And everything is - the 



Santa Fe County 
Board of County Commissioners 
Regular Meeting of August 10,2010 
Page 80 

Fire Marshal has determined everything is okay. 
MS. LUCERO: That's correct. He's recommending-
COMMISSIONER STEFANICS: We have no further conditions except the 

four listed. 
MS. LUCERO: That's correct. 
COMMISSIONER STEF ANICS: Thank you very much. 
CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: Okay. Questions for staff? Okay , is the applicant 

here? Okay, Mr. Berg , are you in agreement with staff's report, recommendations and 
conditions? 

[Duly sworn , Bryan Berg testified as follows:] 
BRYAN BERG: I believe so. 
CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: Okay. Is there anything else you' d like to add? 
MR. BERG: First of all, I don't think I have any opposition here tonight. Of 

all the CORC meetings we've had, including the site visit that they conducted, we 've not had 
any opposition. My wife and I have taken a very pro-active stance on educating everyone in 
our homeowners association and our neighbors as to what we 're doing and why, because 
when you read the signs that are up out on the road and you hear the laundry list that Vicki 
just read it sounds like we're building a nuclear power plant that's about five stories tall on 
top of eight retaining walls. But that's not what we're doing. 

So I guess what I'd like to say is that we've been through many, many meetings with 
the COR e. Finally, we did a site visit because they couldn't wrap their minds around this 
crazy proposal and the very next meeting after the CORC did the site visit, and I might add 
the Fire Marshal was there and County Land Use staff and Whatnot, they were able to vote 
unanimously to approve it because it 's just one of those projects that unless you really see it 
with the drawings and explain things it's kind of hard to understand how this all works. 

I guess the biggest concern at this point is the height of the structure and whatnot. We 
are trying to do passive solar on the north slope. We investigated the exposure of the sun 
before we bought it. We knew that we would probably have to ask for a variance on that and 
many other issues. And I guess our stance was that we felt that understanding the Code pretty 
well and its intentions that if we put forth what we were certain was the best possible design 
for the site that regardless of the number of variances that it would be proven and seen that it 
was the best thing to happen and that's what we did . It's taken us a long time and there's 
been a lot of work but I think you'll find we're kind of there. 

I think that 's kind of where we 're at. 
CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: Okay. Questions for the applicant? Commissioner 

Anaya. 
COMMISSIONER ANAYA: Is that your project? 
MR. BERG: Yes. 
COMMISSIONER ANA YA: I think you 've spent a lot of time on it. I'd like 

to see it. 
MR. BERG: Do you want me to bring it up there ? 
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COMMISSIONER ANAYA: Yes. I'll pass it down. 
CHAIRM AN MONTOYA: Okay. Any questions, Commissioner Anaya? 
COMMISSIONER ANA YA: No questions, Mr. Chair, I just wanted to see it. 
CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: Okay . Thank you, Mr. Berg. This is a public 

hearin g. Anyone who would like to speak on this case if you' d please come forward. Okay, 
seeing no one , this public hearing is closed. 

COMMISSIONER VIGIL: Mr. Chair. 
CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: Commissioner Vigil. 
COMMISSIONER VIGIL: Move to approve with staff conditions and 

[inaudible] 
COMMISSIONER HOLIAN: Second. 
CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: I have a motion by Commissioner Vigil to 

appro ve with staff conditions and a second by Commissioner Holian. Any further discu ssion? 

The motion passed by unanimous [5-0] voice vote. 

XIII.	 A. 3. CDRC Case # zmp 09-3132 PNM Caja del Rjo Substatjon. PNM, 
(Jeanette Yardman), Applicant, Requests Master Plan 
ZoninglPreliminary and Final Development Plan Approval for the 
Construction of the Caja del Rio Substation on 2.4 Acres. The 
Substation is Needed to Serve the City of Santa Fe/Santa Fe 
County Buckman Direct Diversion Water Pumping and 
Treatment Facilities Along with Future Growth in the Area. The 
Project Will Consist of the Substation, Installation of Two Tap 
Structures Approximately 70 Feet in Height and Two Termination 
Structures Approximately 45 Feet in Height That Will Connect 
with PNM's Existing 115kV Transmission Line. The Property is 
Located at 11 W. Caja del Oro Grant Rd., within Section 22, 
Township 17 North, Range 8 East (Commission District 2) Wayne 
Dalton, Case Manager [Exhibit 8: Letterfrom Rick Carpenter; 
Exhibit 9: Letter from Norm Gaume ; Exhibit 10: PNM Presentation; 
Exhibit 11: Photos from E1SJ 

WAYNE DALTON (Land Use Department): Thank you, Mr. Chair. On May 
27,2010 the CDRC met and acted on this case. The decision of the CDRC was to 
recommend denial of the application in order for the applicant to revisit the original location 
of the substation for the Buckman Direct Diversion water pumping and treatment fac ility. 
And you can refer to the minutes attached as Exhibit A, and see page 63, and that is page e3 
of Exhibit A to see the location. 
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The applicant has stated that relocation from the proposed site is not possible due to 
costs, delays associated with the EIS and other constraints. The project will consist of a new 
electric substation along County Road 62, approximately three miles north of New Mexico 
599 . Two termination tap poles will be installed adjacent to the substation within the existing 
transmission right-of-way. The poles are needed to tap both of the transmission lines and 
connect with the substation. The poles will be Corten steel and approximately 70 feet in 
height. The existing transmission structures are approximately 90 feet in height. Two H­
frame line termination structures will be located inside the substation and will be galvanized 
steel, approximately 45 feet in height that will connect with PNM's existing 115kY 
transmission line . 

Ordinance No. 2007-5 Subsection 2.3.9b(1) states electric utility lines that transmit 
electricity at a voltage greater than or equal to 46 kilovolts may be placed above ground 
unless public health and safety requires such lines to be placed underground. Subsection 
2.3.9b(3) states above-ground electric utility lines that are placed on other development 
described in Ordinance No. 1998-5 Subsection 8.2 and 8.3.2 of the Land Development Code 
are not subject to height restrictions and shall be constructed at a minimum height necessary 
for the proposed structure to function properly for public health, safety and welfare, as 
demonstrated by the applicant. 

For public safety , the project will be designed and constructed to meet all applicable 
requirements of the National Electric Safety Code, as required by the New Mexico Public 
Regulations Commission. The substation electrical equipment and control unit will be 
surrounded by a chain link enclosure approximately 138 feet by 138.8 feet in width and 8 feet 
in height topped with three stands of barbed wire. The color of the fencing will be earthtone. 

Zoning: The applicant 's request would change the zoning designation on the 2.4 acres 
from Municipal Recreation Complex lands to Other Development. Ordinance No . 1998-15, 
which amended Article III, Section 8.1, Other Development, specifies all uses otherwise not 
regulated by the Code are permitted to locate anywhere in the County provided a request for 
zoning approval is granted per Article III. Such uses specifically include but are not limited to 
utilities, parking facilities and cemeteries provided that development standards, criteria and 
submittal requirements set forth in Subsection 4.4 and 4.5 are met. 

Project need : The Caja del Rio Substation is needed to provide electric service to the 
City of Santa Fe, Santa Fe County water treatment plant associated with the Buckman Direct 
Diversion project, and future growth in the area . 

Land Ownership: The substation location is proposed to be located on a parcel of land 
2.4 acres in size which is owned by the City of Santa Fe. PNM has an exclusive easement to 
locate the substation at this site. An easement is also in place for the two tap structures to be 
located adjacent to the proposed substation. 

Existing development: The subject property is currently vacant. The proposed substation 
is located adjacent to an existing electric transmission conidor. 

Adjacent Property: Archers de Santa Fe archery range is located directly northwest of 
the proposed substation site. Directly to the south is the Marty Sanchez Golf Course and the 
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Caja del Rio Landfill is located west of the substation site. Residential uses are located to the 
east and northeast of the site and undeveloped land exists to the west and east. 

Water: No water usage is proposed. 
Access and Parking: The property will receive access from West Caja del Oro Grant 

Road, which is County Road 62 and is an unpaved driving surface. The access drive will be 30 
feet in width and will consist of a crushed basecourse driving surface. Parking is limited and 
will only be necessary for PNM personnel for maintenance of the facility. An access permit 
must be obtained from the Public Works Department by the applicant prior to development 
permit issuance. Staff has determined that this application complies with Article III, Section 9, 
Parking Requirements. 

Fire Protection: Fire protection will be provided by the Agua Fria Fire Department. The 
Fire Prevention Division/Code Enforcement Bureau of the Santa Fe County Fire Department 
has reviewed the application and recommends final approval of the application subject to 
applicable Santa Fe County Fire and life safety codes, ordinances and resolution. And you can 
refer to their memo attached as Exhibit C. 

Signage: Proposed signage is minimal; one PNM substation identification sign and eight 
warning signs are to be located at the site. Staff has determined that this signage element of the 
application complies with Article VIII, Sign Regulations. 

Terrain Management/Landscaping: The proposed site does not impact any major slopes 
and or arroyo or drainage ways. The property is presently covered with a mixture of native trees, 
shrubs, and grasses. The terrain slopes generally down from southeast to the northwest on a 
slope of approximately 2 percent. A 14,587 cubic foot retention pond is proposed to capture 
water runoff from the site. A portion of the upstream runoff will be intercepted and directed to 
the roadside swale . Runoff normally carried by the swale, will be conveyed beneath the 
driveway through 24" culvert. All disturbed areas will be re-vegetated with a seed mix 
compatible with the area to re-establish native vegetation and prevent soil loss. Staff has 
determined that terrain management element of this application complies with Article VII, 
Section 3, Terrain Management. 

Lighting: No outdoor lighting is proposed. 
Threatened and endangered species: A survey for federally listed threatened and 

endangered plant and animal species, federal , state and local listed species, as well as agency­
sensitive species was conducted for the substation site. No threatened or endangered species 
were identified. 

Recommendation: Staff has reviewed this application and has found the following 
facts to support this submittal: uses permitted under Ordinance No. 1998-15 which amended 
Article III, Section 8.1,Other Development, specifies all uses otherwise not regulated by the 
Code are permitted to locate anywhere in the County provided a request for zoning approval 
is granted per Article III. Such uses specifically include, but are not limited to parking 
facilities and cemeteries provided the development standards, criteria and submittal 
requirements set forth in Subsection 4.4 and 4.5 are met. And a development permit is also 
required. 
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This application is in compliance with Article Y, Section 5, Master Plan Procedures, 
Article III, Section 4.4, Development Plan Procedures, of the Land Development Code. Staff 
recommends master plan zoning and preliminary development plan approval with final 
development plan to be approved administratively for the Caja del Rio Substation on 2.4 
acres subject to the following condition. Mr. Chair, that condition is: 
1.	 An alternate method of fencing material to enclose the substation shall be considered 

by PNM . Staff recommends 8-foot wall with concrete pilasters to be located at 16­
foot minimum intervals. 

CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: Okay. If the applicant would come forward please. 
[Duly sworn, Jeanette Yardman testified as follows:] 

JEANETTE YARDMAN: Good evening. My name is Jeanette Yardman. I am 
the regulatory and public coordinator for PNM. Tonight I will be presenting the substation for 
the BOD project at Caja del Rio within the existing utility corridor. I will be reviewing 
several items. Why the substation is needed now, information regarding the location and the 
schedule, information regarding the permits and approvals that have been acquired. I will go 
into detail about the substation site plan and I will also be addressing community concerns. 

The project is the construction of a new substation. PNM is requesting master plan 
zoning and preliminary and final development plan approval for the substation to be located 
at the south side of County Road 62 at the Caja del Rio . The site is approximately one mile 
south of the newly built water treatment plant and is immediately adjacent to existing PNM 
electric transmission lines. 

The Caja del Rio Substation is needed now to serve the new Buckman Direct 
Diversion water treatment plan in Santa Fe County and also to provide additional capacity to 
serve growth in the area. In your packages today you will see two memorandums. One from 
Rick Carpenter who is the project manager for the BOD who supports this project. [Exhibit 
8] Also you will have a letter from Norm Gaume, who is the BDD consulting engineer which 
states why this project is necessary. [Exhibit 9] 

I would like to go into some detail in regards to this utility corridor map that I hope 
that you can all see. I would like to point out several items on the map. First of all I would 
like to point out the blue and the red lines that I'm showing with my pointer. These lines are 
existing electric overhead transmission lines. The wire that is out there is placed on 90-foot 
poles. These lines have been in place since the 1950s. The yellow line that you see going 
pretty parallel with the transmission lines is a high-pressure transmission gas line. That line 
has also been in place since the 1950s. In addition, the items that you see that are marked in 
blue are all of the new facilities that have been put into place as part of the water treatment 
project. 

What I'd like to point out is when this [inaudible] you can that this is obviously a 
utility corridor. What you'll notice is that the subdivisions and the homes that have been built 
have come into this area obviously after the 1950s. One of the items that I was surprised to 
hear at the open house that we had is that some people were not even aware that they were 
living in a utility corridor. They really had no clue and they were surprised to see that there 
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were so many utilities in this area and some even mentioned that they had never really even 
noticed the 90-foot poles that were out there. 

The project location map is just to give you an idea of what you have in the area. So 
the little green dot on top shows the new water treatment plan and you've got of course Caja 
del Rio Road, and County Road 62. The yellow dot shows where we have the approved site 
to build this substation. We also have the municipal landfill on this site and the golf courses 
on the south side. So it's obviously an area where recreation and utilities mix. 

The substation site is a 2A-acre parcel that is owned by the BLM and is patented to 
the City of Santa Fe. In the fall of 2008 PNM acquired an easement from the City of Santa 
Fe. 

In regards to the schedule: The water treatment plant will begin producing water on 
January 1,2011. As you see, the Caja del Rio Substation is needed as soon as possible in 
order to deliver that power to the water treatment plant. Testing of the water treatment plant 
is now taking place. However, over time and in the very near future power requirements will 
increase. 

I'd like to briefly go over the environmental impact study process, which has been a 
long, tedious process, which has taken place over a period of five years. The Buckman 
proposal was developed between 200 I and 2002. It took about five years to receive the 
Record of Decision on the Buckman Direct Project including the substation site, which is a 
component of part of this project. 

In August of2002, the scooping process sought public comment on this proposal for 
the environmental impact statement. Two public open houses were held that introduced and 
explained the project to interested people. The EIS was completed for the Buckman water 
direct diversion by the BLM and the electric substation was one of the project components 
that was analyzed in the environmental impact statement. The opportunity to comment on the 
EIS occurred in 2005 . There were 13 comment letters submitted. Five of the 13 were from 
private citizens and no comments were received regarding the substation. 

Finally, in 2007, the process ended with an approved environmental impact statement 
and with an approved site for this substation. 

In regards to the history of the site development, obviously, as Ijust mentioned, the 
Caja del Rio site was an authorized site as part of the EIS. On February 28, 2007 the City 
Council approved the location of the new PNM substation to serve the water treatment plant 
and found the substation to be compatible with recreation. In the City 's March 27, 2007 letter 
from Frank Archuleta, who is Community Facilities Manager to the BOD he stated that, I 
quote , "The use of the subject site is compatible with the recreational use of the MRC and 
will not adversely affect MRC operations." 

In March of 2008, the BLM authorized the City to allow a third party use of their 
patented land with the MRC. 

And finally, the City did grant PNM the easement for this site in the fall of 2008. 
In regards to the substation site plan, as you can see on your screen you've got the 

existing PNM transmission line which is shown in blue. The yellow portion shows the access 
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drive, which will be 30 feet in width and will be covered with a basecourse and gravel. You 
then enter the substation site th.rough two access gates and the area in the pink is what will be 
the enclosure of the substation equipment. This area is 138 by 138, and the two 70 to 75-foot 
poles that Wayne mentioned will be immediately underneath the existing 90-foot 
transmission lines, and the termination poles, which are the 40 to 45-foot poles will be in the 
vicinity of the southwest comer. 

The disturbed areas will be re-seeded with native grasses and bushes and there will be 
no outside lighting or signage ether than warning signs on the substation fence. And the good 
news is no new transmission is needed. 

I did mention that we would be reviewing the community concerns. I will be going 
through the notification process that PNM has followed , the PNM construction process that 
we have also followed. I will touch on property values, visual impact and compatibility. 

PNM had an initial meeting with Santa Fe County in August of2009. At that time we 
were told that the substation would be administratively approved. However, later on, once the 
noticing and posting requirements were met it was decided that PNM would need to go 
through the full permitting process. The noticing and posting requirements that are part of the 
County Land Use Code states that the applicant is required to notice all property owners 
within a 100-foot radius of the property. This has been done. I know that the concerns were 
that some people didn't get notice, and it wasn't that we were ignoring them or that we didn't 
want to notice , it was that they were outside the 1OO-foot radius. However, as a gesture and a 
voluntary effort, to make sure that more residents were aware of the project, when we had an 
open house I personally hand-delivered notices to all the residents in the area because I 
thought that it was important that they know about the project and that they had the 
opportunity to come to the open house. 

The City also went through a public involvement process and issued an easement to 
PNM. In addition the public had early input opportunity during the EIS scooping process and 
during the draft EIS process. So the notifications for this project have been going on for really 
a matter of years it really should have been no surprise that all of a sudden we were there to 
comply to all obligations to serve the BOD with their electric power. 

The PNM construction process, basically, once PNM acquired the easement from the 
City we entered into a contract with the BOD , and that contract was signed in the fall of 
2008. At that point we, in order to meet the BOD's accelerated schedule, made a parallel 
effort to begin working diligently to meet the deadlines and to do what we could do to get all 
of the components and everything in place while we went through the permitting process. 
Now, this includes the installation of distribution electric lines. Another one of the 
community concerns was that we went in and put in underground electric lines before we had 
permission. Per Santa Fe County Land Use Code, Article III, Section 8.3, a development 
permit shall not be required for, and provisions of the code shall not apply to utility 
easements, utility right-of-ways and construction of utility line extensions. 

We acquired our permits through County Public Works. That is the process. We do 
that every day. We are not required to come before the BCC or the CORC to put electric lines 
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in existing utility easements and County right-of-ways. We followed the process. Permits 
were approved and we proceeded in order, as I mentioned, to get these electric lines in prior 
to the substation so that we would be ready to tum the switch and we proceeded to put those 
lines in and they are now in place. 

This whole time , PNM, as part of its obligations has kept to the critical path in 
preparation to meet the BDD schedule. 

In regards to property values, PNM believes that property values will not be affected. 
As the studies and appraisals that have been conducted regarding the effects of transmission 
facilities on property values, effects have been found to be very small , if any. Somewhere 
around five to ten percent. If any effects have been noted in studies they tend to dissipate 
rapidly as distance increases from the electric facility, and typically disperse between two and 
five hundred feet. The closest house to the substation is between 700 and 800 feet. 

What I'd like to do is show you some simulations, some viewpoints of the existing 
area , of what it looks like now and what the substation could look like once installed. Images 
ofa three-dimensional visual model are rendered of the proposed facility into photographs of 
the site. Efforts are made to create a believable, photo-realistic image and to choose 
viewpoints that are most representative of visual changes to an existing scene by a proposed 
facility, like this one that you're seeing now. The picture was taken from the intersection of 
County Road 62 and Caja del Rio. The simulations also ensure technical accuracy, including 
scale, perspective, materials, lighting and engineering design. 

Now PNM's ISS Department specializes in photosimulations. The method has been 
validated with high accuracies on numerous projects by comparing photographs of as-built 
facilities to their pre-construction simulation. So now we want to take a look at the viewpoint 
when the substation is placed there. It was determined that this original substation was 
representative ofthe conditions from this viewpoint. The photo was taken just off the edge of 
the payment at Caja del Rio for safety reasons. This was a concern about this viewpoint and 
simulation at the open house and at the CDRC. The simulation was redone and is shown on 
the next two slides. 

Now this slide is basically showing how the existing viewpoint looks from the same 
intersection, but with our photographer standing on the pavement. And this photosimulation 
shows how the simulation could look once constructed from this viewpoint. Visual impacts 
were a concern from the community and PNM heard those loud and clear. Consequently, 
PNM immediately hired a landscape architect to design a landscape plan around the southeast 
area of the substation. The County at the time that the permit was submitted made a comment 
that there might be a concern for graffiti . The permit was submitted with a wall as the 
enclosure. However, there was like I said a concern from the County that graffiti could be an 
issue if we had a wall out there . Consequently, PNM has offered to install a fence to address 
this concern. 

However, PNM will definitely consider staff's recommendation of installing a wall. It 
would be probably a l2-foot wall, but it would be a graffiti-resistant block wall with pilasters 
surrounding the equipment area. In addition, PNM can also install pinon and juniper trees 
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that would, like I said , go along the southeast corner and on the site of the substation annex 
this road within the drainage swale to further screen the substation. 

So now let's take a look at those examples. Here we have a viewpoint, again , of 
existing conditions. Now this image was taken along Caja del Rio Road facing due west 
towards the substation site. Our next viewpoint shows the substation with a fence around it. 
The next simulation is a simulation showing the l2-foot wall. And finally, the next 
simulation shows the addition of pinon and juniper landscaping. 

Compatibility with the use of this area was also brought up as an issue , and I'd like to 
make a point and reiterate some points that I have made . As you know, PNM facilities are 
located throughout Santa Fe County and are permitted in all zones. According to Santa Fe 
County Land Use Code, Article III, Section 8.1, all uses not otherwise regulated by the code 
are permitted anywhere in the county. Such uses specifically include but are not limited to 
utilities. It is not unusual for a substation to be near or in residential area or a recreational use 
area. 

Again, the City Council approved this site in February of 2007 and found the 
substation to be compatible with recreation use. Also, this site is within a utility corridor and 
is a conforming land use. 

In summary, PNM is requesting master plan zoning, preliminary and final 
development plan appro val of the Caja del Rio Substation site. This is a permissive land use. 
The Caja del Rio site is the site before you today for a final decision and there is no approved 
alternative site . It is located in an existing utility corridor. PNM has followed all the 
processes and met all of the legal requirements. I have explained and summarized why the 
substation is needed now, the location and the schedule and how these processes were 
followed, and also the permits, how PNM has applied for all appropriate permits. This is the 
last permit. PNM has followed all legal requirements. PNM has followed Santa Fe land use 
requirements, and the City has deemed the substation a compatible use within the City 
Council. And finally, we have addressed the community concerns by offering visual 
mitigation measures. 

Mr. Chair, members of the BCC, as you have heard this evening, many people within 
the city, the county , the federal government, the Bureau of Land Management have been 
involved in this very long and important process to successfully get power to the water 
treatment plant. Going all the way back to 2002 much time and effort has been dedicated to 
see the water treatment plant go into full service. Countless approvals have taken place which 
only proves how much this project is needed and wanted. Beginning with the City Council 
approval in February of2007, the community facility manager's approval in March of2007, 
the BLM's approval of this project in 2008, and finally , the City granting to PNM the 
easement to PNM in the fall of2008. 

PNM stands before you tonight. We're ready, we're willing, we're able to follow 
through with our commitments to our customers and to your customers. Your final approval 
of this project is the final step in providing the city and your county residents with clean 
drinking water. We are here to assist you with all your goals and obligations by providing 
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electrical facilities to the BDD and the county residents . We would like the documents in the 
Commissioners' packets to be part of the record and we also ask the Commission for the 
opportunity for rebuttal. And with that, we will stand for questions. Thank you for your time. 

CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: Thank you. Questions for the applicant? 
Commissioner Vigil. 

COMMISSIONER VIGIL : Thanks, Jeanette, for your presentation. Appreciate 
it. Just a question with regard to a question that came up for me as a result of your open 
house , and thank you for conducting all the outreach that you did. I actually heard from some 
of the residents there that there was a concern and I can 't remember if it's RBI 's are emitted, 
or anything of that nature through overhead lines. Could you address that? 

MS. YARDMAN: What you're referring to are EMFs , and for everybody here 
tonight I brought my expert. I would like to refer your question to Blake Forbes who is our 
expert in EMFs and whom you may have met at the open house. 

COMMISSIONER VIGIL: And I mayor may not have. I just want to make 
sure that that issue gets addressed because that was a concern that was brought up at that 

......
time . U'; 

[Duly sworn , Blake Forbes testified as follows :] 
BLAKE FORBES: Blake Forbes, and my address is Public Service Company 

of New Mexico, Alvarado Square, Albuquerque. Mr. Chair, Commissioner Vigil, so the 
question about magnetic fields in particular, whether or not they cause adverse human health 
effects, and this is an ongoing public health debate that's been 30 years worth of research, 
and to date, with all that behind us, it has not been established that exposure to 60-cycle 
magnetic fields have caused any adverse human health effects. Now, this is still an active 
area of research, so you don 't know what you don 't know, I suppose is part of that. But 
having said that, specifically related to our facility that's proposed for the Caja del Rio, we 
have existing transmission lines that have magnetic fields associated with them. Magnetic 
fields are caused from the flow of current. They 're not a high voltage phenomenon, it 's the 
flow of current. So magnetic fields are associated with power lines, with the use of 
appliances, with house wiring. If you 're connected to the grid you have 60-cycle magnetic 
fields. 

The issue, exposure to residences at a distance is such that there is no net change to 
residences 700 or more feet away from the substation. The magnetic fields that are there are 
mostly from house wiring and residential service. At a distance of 700 feet even the power 
lines , the high voltage lines that are there , the magnetic fields associated with them are a very 
small component of the exposure of individual residences. 

COMMISSIONER VIGIL: Thank you. I just came from an Isotopes game the 
other night so RBIs are part of my - the next question is for Jeanette. Jeanette, there was a 
request to look at an alternative site . Did PNM look at that. 

MS. YARDMAN: Mr. Chair, Commissioner Vigil, there are no EIS approved 
alternative sites. PNM is not in the position to look at an alternative site that has not been 
environmentally - has not had the environmental impact study done. There is no other 
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approved alternative site that has gone through that process. 
COMMISSIONER VIGIL: Okay. Thank you. Thank you, Mr. Chair. 
CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: Commissioner Stefanics. 
COMMISSIONER STEFANICS: Thank you, Mr. Chair. On that point, we 

received some documents that indicated a different site had been identified or scoped out 
earlier and these documents were provided to all of us a while ago. So are you not familiar 
with those? 

MS. YARDMAN: You're asking about another site that was studied? 
COMMISSIONER STEFANICS: That's right. 
MS. YARDMAN: The other site that you are referring to was a site right up 

against the water treatment plant. I wish I had the map because I think you could get a better 
description of this. But the site was looked at. In order to get power to that site at the water 
treatment plant PNM would have needed to create a new utility corridor. What does that 
mean? That means nine new 90-foot transmission poles and 3,000 feet of new overhead wire . 

Because of this the BLM, in order to not create yet another utilit y corridor deemed 
that site - basicall y rejected that site and said we don 't want a new utilit y corridor in our 
property. So consequently the site chosen was the site directly adjacent to existing 
transmission lines, which, as I mentioned in my presentation, will require no new poles and 
no new wire. 

COMMISSIONER STEFANICS: And, Mr. Chair, you mentioned in your 
presentation that the City had approved - acquired easement for the authorized EIS site from 
the City of Santa Fe, and then there was some other comment made about that. 

MS. YARDMAN: Mr. Chair, Commissioner Stefanics, would you like me to 
review my history of the site development permits? 

COMMISSIONER STEF ANICS: No. I'm just wondering, and I guess this is a 
question for staff, how the City and the County interfaces now with this approval process and 
why, in fact, is this not an administrative approval? 

MR. DALTON: Mr. Chair, Commissioner Stefanics, it is not an 
administrative approval because it states in the code that these types of facilities need to have 
a master plan. So in that section of the code, other development, they have to comply with 
those other sections of the code which require master plan, which would be a zoning change 
on the property, and a development plan approved by the Board and the CDRC. 

COMMISSIONER STEF ANICS: Okay , then go back to the City issue. The 
City of Santa Fe granted the easement for the substation in 2008 . 

MR. DALTON: Correct. And if you look under Exhibit 0 there's a letter from 
different agencies in the City granting compatibility with the PNM substation on the 
recreational lands , but there also was a letter written to previous County Manager Roman 
Abeyta stating that even though the property is owned by the City it falls within County 
jurisdiction, therefore it needs to go through the County permitting process. 

COMMISSIONER STEFANICS: Thank you, Mr. Chair. I'm not sure my 
questions are really answered yet. 
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CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: Okay. Commissioner Holian. 
COMMISSIONER HOLIAN: Thank you, Mr. Chair. Thank you for your 

presentation, Jeanette and how many new transmission line poles would be associated with 
this facility . Looking at the picture it looks like there 's more than just two , but I can 't tell. 

MS. YARDMAN: As I mentioned in my site plan, there will be two 70 to 75­
foot poles that will be placed directly underneath the existing transmission line. And those 
are at 90-foot. And then within the substation enclosure there will be two 40 to 45-foot poles , 
the termination poles on the other side . So the answer is four. 

COMMISSIONER HOLIAN: And that's the total new poles, period, for this 
whole project. 

MS. YARDMAN: Mr. Chair, Commissioner Holian, yes. That is correct. 
COMMISSIONER HOLIAN: And is there any possibility of undergrounding 

that? Or does it have to be on poles? 
MS. YARDMAN: I would like to refer that question to an engineer, who is 

Emily Dohleman who is the manager of our distribution services. 
[Duly sworn, Emily Dohleman testified as follows:] 

EMILY DOHLEMAN: I'm Emily Dohleman with PNM. My address is 
Alvarado Square, Albuquerque, New Mexico. It might be possible to underground that, but 
even with underground taps to the station, you would still need the two poles to take the 
existing overhead line down the pole over to the station. So you would not have any fewer 
poles. 

COMMISSIONER HOLIAN : And what would that cost ?
 
MS. DOHLEMAN: I don't know. Roughly, I'd say well over a million dollars.
 
COMMISSIONER HOLIAN: Thank you.
 
CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: Commissioner Anaya.
 
COMMISSIONER ANA YA: Thank you, Mr. Chair. Did you say nine new
 

poles would be needed, and 3,000 feet of wire? 
MS. YARDMAN : That is correct. Nine new 90-foot transmission poles and 

approximately 3,000 feet of new overhead wire to be placed on those poles. 
COMMISSIONER ANAYA: And how far would you go? 
MS. YARDMAN: It would be approximately 3,000 feet to the rest of the 

water treatment plant or the existing utility overhead lines right now. 
COMMISSIONER ANAYA: But you're going to need more wire than that. 
MS. YARDMAN: Maybe. 
COMMISSIONER ANAYA: What direction? 
MS. YARDMAN: Mr. Chair, Commissioner Anaya, the existing overhead 

transmission lines are to the west of the water treatment plant, so the new lines and the new 
poles would run from the existing transmission lines east to the water treatment plant. 

COMMISSIONER ANAYA: So is there people living there too? 
MS. YARDMAN: You have residents from Las Campanas that are on the 

north side of the water treatment plant. 
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COMMISSIONER ANAYA: Thank you. 
MS. YARDMAN: You're welcome. 
CH AIRMAN MONTOYA: Just a couple of questions. When this whole 

process began, was this the only location that was being considered? 
MS . YARDMAN: Mr. Chair, as I mentioned earlier, two locations were 

considered. The location at the water treatment plant was rejected as part of the 
environmental impact statement, and this location that I bring before you tonight off of Caja 
del Rio was the approved site. 

CHAIRM AN MONTOYA: So there was an EIS that was done on the BDD 
site. 

MS. YARDMAN: Correct. 
CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: Okay. And why was that rejected? Why and 

when? 
MS. YARDMAN: Mr. Chair, I'll have to look up the date but the site was 

rejected because the BLM chose not to create an additional utility corridor from the closest 
lines , which would be 3,000 feet away from the water treatment plant. I believe this took 
place in 2007. 

CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: Okay. Because one of the memos we had in 2006 
said that your engineers actually preferred the other site to the one that's being recommended 
now. 

MS. YARDMAN: Mr. Chair, I understand that. However, the site was rejected 
by the Bureau of Land Management. So PNM was left with the only other alternative site , 
and that was an approved site and that's where we have been led to go. 

CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: And BLM rejected it based on the EIS. 
MS . YARDMAN: BLM rejected it based on the fact that they did not wish to 

create a new utility corridor on their land , knowing that this site, the Caja del Rio site would 
require no additional utility corridor. No new pole s, no new wire. 

CHAIRM AN MONTOYA: Okay. That's all I have for now. This is a public 
hearing. I would like to ask anyone who would like to testify would you please come forw ard. 
And actually, we can get everyone sworn in right away and I'll just make you sit up front. 

[Those wishing to testify were placed under oath en masse.] 
[Duly sworn, Kenneth Semon testified as follows:] 

KENNETH SEMON: Mr. Chair, Commissioners, thank you for the privilege 
of appearing befo re you. My name is Kenneth Semon. I am the rector of the Church of the 
Holy Faith,just down the street on Palace, and also chairman of the interfaith community 
homeless shelter. I live at 6-A Via de Estrella, which is within a few hundred yard s of the 
proposed building. I must say I have much more experience with the City Council than I do 
with the County, so I was very encouraged as I listened to you as you considered the proposal 
about the Ranches. In any case, I was very encouraged to hear of your concern for process. I 
think process is really central to why the CDRC recommended against this proposal and why 
so man y of the neighbors - in fact my understanding is all the neighborhood . I don 't know 
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anybody who supports this particular site . None of us are opposed to the idea that you need to 
have a substation and that it needs to be somewhere in the area, but this one site in particular 
seems particularly unfortunate. It seems - I know that PNM has argued that they have 
communicated with everybody and they indicated to you that they were required to 
communicate with everybody within 100 feet, and later in that presentation they indicated 
that there was no one within 700 feet, and I'm sure that they must have communicated with 
everyone within 100 feet, but there was nobody. 

We did - the first communication we heard about was in March when we were very 
kindly delivered a letter, an invitation to the - I guess you would say open house. I thought it 
was a community meeting and in fact as I was walking here this evening from my parish I 
walked past the old hospital where there was an enormous sign announcing a public meeting 
to discuss what's going to happen there in terms of the hotel plans. And that's in 
extraordinary contrast to the way that this has been handled. I know there are people here 
who will speak who have lived in that area since the year 2000 and the first they knew about 
this was when one of us happened to spot a tiny little sign and went over to see what it said 
and that was the announcement that this substation was about to be placed there. 

I think that in terms of process and in terms of communication with the neighbors 
PNM has done a very poor job. As many people pointed out, this is a high point on Caja del 
Rio . It's quite visible. It's visible from everywhere. We have not understood that the BLM 
had rejected the alternative site . We all saw that memo saying that they preferred the 
alternative site and it was never mentioned at the CDRC meeting that the BLM had turned 
that site down and in fact there was a representative from the BLM there. So I don't know 
when all of this happened. But it's pretty clear that that's been the process here. We have not 
been informed about anything except a fact accomplished. The meeting in March was to 
show us what was going to be done. There was a place for us to register comments and I 
don't image there were any positive comments. The idea that nobody has noticed that there 
are 90-foot poles out there astounds me because I'm not a very visual person but even I saw 
those poles when we bought our home three years ago, and asked our real estate agent to 
investigate what was going to happen around us, and we were assured that that whole area 
was recreation. He didn't say anything and didn't seem to know anything, nor does anybody 
else in the neighborhood know anything about the proposed substation until just recently. 

It seems to me that PNM has not handled this very well. It seems to me - and I can 
only say that it seems and I could easily be wrong - but it appears to me that they have acted 
with a kind of arrogance of some big organization, which they are, exercising their will over 
the people and really County of Santa Fe. And so it appears to me as if you have a choice and 
your decision is either to in a sense give in to BLM, which his saying that this must happen 
and it must happen now. Yet they made no attempts earlier to communicate with us until it 
was a fait accompli or else how the decision is, I think - pardon me. I'm getting tired myself. 
You must be exhausted. But the decision is between whether you listen to PNM and serve 
their purposes or whether you serve the purposes and the concerns of the ci tizens of the 
county and really the beauty of the county. 
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It reminds me of not very long ago of the dispute we had when somebody put up an 
asphalt plant without asking anybody and we're most grateful to Commissioner Vigil and her 
help in having that dismantled before it began to operate. People seem to treat that area as an 
area where they can do anything they want and not have to talk to anybody who lives there 
and we very much appreciate your hearing on this and your concern about this. Again, I 
would raise the issue of the CDRC turned them down. I would think that as a body you would 
listen to your committees and take them very seriously, and I'm sure you will. So thank you 
very much, Mr. Chair and Commissioners. 

CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: Thank you, Kenneth. Next, please. 
[Previously sworn, Diego Sisneros testified as follows:] 

DIEGO SISNEROS: Diego Sisneros. I realize I am under oath. I am one of the 
residents who lives off of Caja del Rio and I'm here to speak against the rezoning and the 
actual location of the proposed substation. First of all I just want to state that I do realize the 
need for the substation and I also realize that I as well as my neighbors do live in a utility 
corridor. A couple of things I just wanted to kind of clarify is yes , those power lines have 
been there a long time and they were there when I bought my property, but they were shorter 
poles and wood, and so obviously things have changed. They're much taller now. 

And I won't deny that I received certified letters notifying me about what's going on 
as of late from PNM, but I don 't recall any certified notifications from either the City or PNM 
in the past when they were talking about this as being a part of the Buckman Diversion. The 
other thing is I'm a little bit confused as to what is meant by BLM not wanting another utility 
corridor that we live in this utility corridor. We obviously knew that we live in this utility 
corridor. If it's a utility corridor why is a new - I don 't understand that concept ofBLM 
didn't want a new utility corridor. And then just I know some of you probably visited the area 
out there, most of the utilities are underground, aside from the big overhead power line , 
which there 's one big power line across from my property and I realize the further you go 
west I think there's one or two more and they intersect somewhere over there need the 
existing water treatment facility that is being completed. 

Another thing I'm not sure of is how you reach a 90-foot line with a 75-foot pole as 
stated earlier. That completes my concerns and my comments. Just if! could real quick, my 
neighbor, who is out of town - he's in Colorado - sent me an email. If I could just briefly 
read that real quick. "Unfortunately I am out of town the night of the meeting relative to 
PNM's plan to disrupt our beautiful views on the Jemez Mountains. If you have the 
opportunity please speak for me and point out that eight years ago, when I built my home I 
purposely raised the foundation four feet to enhance the breathtaking views. Our family 
would be highly disappointed if this PNM project site is approved, especially when they have 
other sites available." Bob Myering, which is also a resident of Camino de Rey Circle. 

CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: Okay . Thank you, David. Next, please. 
[Previously sworn, Randy Flores testified as follows:] 

RANDY FLORES: Hello, Commission. I'm Randy Flores. I realize I'm under 
oath. I'm a resident of the area. I've been there since 2000, ten years. I live about 1,000 feet , 
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I'd say, more or less, from the proposed site so maybe that's why I'm still waiting from my 
letter. I've not heard anything from PNM or the County or the City. I've heard all of what 
I've heard through neighbors that are concerned like myself. I moved out there because of the 
beauty of the area and also the other homes. It's very tasteful. There's covenants in place. I 
see no difference in the quality of construction and the niceties of the area versus our 
neighbors out there in Las Campanas. We're not even acknowledged on the project website . 
The area I'm speaking about is about 12 homes that is not even in any of the subdivisions 
even listed on that website and I think the home that they 're saying is 700 feet away, I think 
it's one of those subdivision. Anyway, there's a pocket of homes that's not even 
acknowledged on that website. 

Like I said, the recreation facilities out there , I believe that was one of my big 
attractions and I look forward to using those with my children as they get older. This project 
- I understand from the correspondence I'm reading and I'm coming up to speed quickly on 
what's going on but it seems to me from what I read that there were options, even in the 
environmental impact statement. It discussed alternatives for the proposed plant or power 
upgrade site . And from what I've read from other correspondence recently in the paper is that 
it would cost PNM an additional $1 million and up to 18 months delay in the project. 

Looking a the BDD project website, this is a $217 million estimated budget with an 
almost $7 million contingency fund , and Rick Carpenter quoted a year ago last September 
that they were 54 percent done and 54 percent of the budget spent. So to me that sounds like 
a project that's moving along at a good pace . They're not overspending, so what's the 
contingency being used for? To me, I would like to PNM, if that contingency's put there in 
the budget, why can't they use that to reroute these power lines and move this site out of a 
recreation area . 

So I guess another question that just popped in my head is their proposed site was 
approved in 2007, according to the presentation we just saw, by the City Council, that the site 
was applicable with the recreation facility. Well , if the whole area is a utility zone then why­
like I said I don 't understand why they have to approve something if the whole area is already 
- why did they build a golf course that was built after 1950. There was a lot of things put in 
there after 1950 that I guess everyone knew they were going to potentially be a utility zone. 

I guess in closing I'd just like to urge PNM, who by the way, last week in Business 
Week, I just read announced they had a great second quarter profit. They 're boosting their 
earnings potential for next year. I'd like to urge them to stand behind the words they use on 
their website that talk to environmental stewardship, sustainability and striving to balance 
economic gain with the environment and social impacts. So I think it's hard enough right 
now with the economy and dealing with home values dropping, it's a big hit to a lot of us 
owners out there. So I appreciate your time. 

CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: Next, please. 
[Previously sworn, Joe Wachter testified as follows:] 

JOE WACHTER: My name is Joe Wachter. I live at 19 Avenida de Mercedes. 
It is one of the areas that is going to be pretty close to the proposed substation, and at the 
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beginning of her presentation Ms. Yardman indicated three reasons for locating the substation 
in the proposed location. One was cost. Second was avoid delays. And the third reason was 
other constraints. I don 't know what the other constraints are so I cannot address those , but I 
would like to address the first two. 

As for delays, I first heard about the proposed substation in February of this year and I 
received something in the mail saying that PNM had plans to put the substation in the 
proposed location. One of the things I noticed was that I started talking to my neighbors, the 
other neighbors who were going to be affected by this and what they thought about it. And 
what I noticed was they were all concerned. They started talking about it with their neighbors 
about it. When there was a party in the neighborhood, that was the primary subject of 
conversation. Email addresses were exchanged. Phone numbers were exchanged. People got 
into communication with Commissioner Vigil, I know and with Mr. Dalton to try to get more 
information out about this. 

The point was, they immediately got into action. And they immediately started talking 
about it. So if there are delays that result from this proposal, this proposed location not being 
granted then they are certainly not on the part of the local residents. The local residents acted 
very quickly on this and they acted pretty strongly also. I have to say as a matter of personal 
opinion I think that one of the big problems was this issue did not come before this 
Commission until after the BDD was already put into place , after the pipeline was laid, after 
the infrastructure was put into place , after the roads were put, after the storage facility and the 
pumping station was completed, after the toilets were tested, after the light bulbs were put in. 
Only then does this come before you. It should have been done a long time ago . 

I'm not blaming PNM for that. There may have been some sort of bureaucratic inertia 
but I think a lot of these problems could have been reduced if that had happened. 

As for cost, I don't know what to say exactly about that. I think it's possible PNM 
certainly has a better estimate of what the additional cost would be but I have to believe that 
that was put into the planning. Presumably, into the contingency planning where there was $7 
million allocated for just such issues like this. So I don't know why somehow we're going to 
be seeing a lot of new costs that go along with this , with an alternate location than this one 
when that should have been part of the initial planning. 

And then my primary appeal to you is I urge you not to take into consideration the 
reasons of schedule delays or added costs for your decision. And then finall y as I might could 
I address some points that Ms. Yardman made because I frankly have some disagreements 
with them, if that's all right to go ahead. Okay. 

She indicates that it's a small location, about 2.4 acres in a very open area . Yes, it is, 
but it 's a very visible location. It's in the high ground; we'll be seeing it every day. And I'll 
have to say to you that I saw the pictures up there , the pictures are very professionally done. 
Everything looks right except the scale is wrong. When I drive into that area I see those 
power poles. They're tall. They 're more than 70 feet tall. They' re very big. They 're very 
prominent. We knew that when we moved in there. But when you see them in the pictures 
they kind of look off in the distance. Maybe a half mile away or something like that. No, 
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they 're very close. And when they put in this proposed power station or this electric 
substation, those are going to be very big too. 

We indicated that EIS had an alternate location. Somehow we 're hearing brand new 
information about it now, but I think that was probably a very good idea to consider that 
alternate location. She says nine new poles will have to be brought into place in order to 
support that. Why not underground lines just like now exist from the proposed location out to 
the BDD. 

I want to compliment PNM for the open house. They did a nice job on that , a lot of 
information was presented there. So I'd like to compliment PNM for that. Property values she 
brought up. Ms. Yardman indicated that she believes the property values will not be affected 
and then she said, or the effect will be small, some five to ten percent. I ask her to consider 
what five to ten percent of some 70 homes that now exist in that area, how much that would 
be, and that's going to be a sizeable sum of money. 

She indicated the landscape plan with a l2-foot fence or wall. That worried me a little 
bit. So those are the points that I wanted to say in asking the Council to reject this appeal. 
Thank you. ..... 

I 
CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: Okay. Thank you. Next, please. 

[Previously sworn , Caroline Semon testified as follows:] 
CAROLINE SEMON: My name is Caroline Semon. r live at 6-A Via de 

Estrellas. Mr. Chair and Commissioners, we knew nothing of a substation proposed for the 
site across from our homes until January 2010 . My husband and I did research of the area, 
along with John Corvo, a leal estate agent , before we bought three years ago. We found 
nothing but zoned recreation area, land in that area where the proposed substation is to be. In 
my wildest imagination I would not have thought a substation would be built in a recreation 
area and just yards from homes and homes with children. We understand, or understood that 
the substation could be located to the original site west of and at the water treatment plant. 
And I know Ms. Yardman said something about Las Campanas homes being north of there . 
But there are no homes in the area west of and at the water treatment plant. Those Las 
Campanas homes have got to be several miles from that area. 

In fact, in that area are already many water treatment plant buildings, the plants, many 
electrical wires and poles. There are all sorts of poles. I'm not sure what they 're for if they 're 
not a corridor. According to the records PNM studies showed that the water treatment plant 
site would be less expensive. I had down here why did PNM spend a million dollars before 
they applied for permits and I suppose Ms. Yardman has answered that. Why weren 't the 
people notified, however, before the money was spent? 

Also, why weren't the people notified in the area when this site was a mile from the 
water treatment plant? I'm not sure that ifI 'd been there in 2002 that I would have thought to 
go to the Buckman - the water treatment plant information thinking that there was going to 
be a substation a mile down the road. So if it was not in the paper or a sign or information 
given out I'm not sure I would have thought to seek that information out. So it's been eight 
months since we found out about this issue. I would think that a lot could have been done ­
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they said 18 months delay, however, we 've had eight months here. PNM said publicly that 
they were trying to work with us. However, we were told that we could not speak to the 
Commissioners, anyone at Buckman, or PNM. We were also told that no one could discuss, 
no one of you, or no one could discuss anything about this with us. So I wonder how you 
would feel if this were to happen to you. We were also told not to send emails to you. We 
were told to send them to Mr. Dalton , so I'm hoping that you got our emails and that you saw 
those. 

Commissioners, please help us. The people in our area do not want the substation just 
yards from our homes. The CDRC unanimously denied PNM the permit for the substation 
site. I respectfully ask that you uphold the CDRC's decision and deny the permit. Thank you 
very much. 

CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: Could we have the next speaker please. 
[Previously sworn, Michael Smith testified as follows:] 

MICHAEL SMITH: My name is Michael Smith. I understand I'm under oath . 
I live at 34 Calle Hacienda in the La Vida Escondida Subdivision, which is one of the 
affected parcels that was shown up on the board here. I'm also an attorney representing the 
residents of that subdivision. What PNM has presented to you tonight is essentially that 
which was presented to the CDRC. The only change that's worth noting is that there's some 
new pictures. But otherwise, that which they present to you tonight is essentially what was 
presented back on May 2ih of this year. 

The CDRC considered all this . You have the minutes I understand. That was 
mentioned. And the CDRC by a vote of 4-0 , with one abstention, rejected the application. 
PNM has not come here and submitted to you anything that should change the decision of the 
CDRC. I submit that PNM plays fast and loose with the facts with respect to this alternative 
site. The question was asked, did you look at an alternative site , and there was a lot of 
bobbing and weaving in response to that. As a matter of fact she never answered the question. 
She was forced to acknowledge that there was indeed an alternative site under consideration. 
I pointed out in an email I sent to you a while ago that indeed this alternative site was 
considered in the final environmental impact statement for the Buckman water diversion 
project dated September 2006 , and this alternative site was indeed in that environmental 
statement recognized as an acceptable site for the substation. 

So what excuse do you get from PNM as to why they 're not looking at that alternative 
site? They say BLM has rejected it. Well , apparently BLM is running this whole proceeding 
here. We might as well just throw in the towel and do whatever BLM says. But I don 't think 
that's appropriate. So that alternative site has been looked at. It has been approved from an 
environmental standpoint, and it was addressed by the CDRC at the meeting in May and what 
has PNM done in connection with that alternative site that the CDRC recommended that they 
look. What have they done in the last three months in connection with that? Zero. Nothing. 

They come here and again try to bludgeon approval of their application. As Rick 
Carpenter said at the meeting on May zv",money is the issue . We' ve heard that there might 
be a million dollar cost associated with utilizing this alternative site which is right next to the 

n
r' 

~ 



Santa Fe County 
Board of County Commissioners 
Regular Meetingof August 10,20 J° 
Page 99 

water treatment plant. Rick Carpenter commented on that as well. He said that's one half of 
one percent of the total project cost. So while $1 million may in the abstract sound like a 
substantial amount of money, in the big picture here it is a small amount of money. And as 
the gentleman just pointed out if you take a five percent reduction in fair market value in the 
70 homes that are affected in the area, that will be more than a million dollar expense 
collectively to the homeowners . So the cost , as Rick Carpenter pointed out , money is the 
issue here. Money is really the issue. 

PNM has already put in the transmission lines , they say with authority for the permits, 
but they already went ahead and put these transmission lines in for the project that they now 
seek your approval for. So they already incurred the expense because they arrogantly thought 
that the approval of their substation out at Caja del Rio would just be a routine, rubberstamp 
approval. Well, if they suffer an expense, which they undoubtedly have a means of passing 
onto customers anyway, they've incurred that expense because of their own arrogance. We 
should not be forced to live with their proposed substation site just because they chose to go 
ahead with that expense. 

We've heard that the proposal would be nine new poles, 3,000 feet of new wire. That 
doesn't sound so bad for a project adjacent to the water treatment plant. Once again, these 
facts were explored by the CORC at the May meeting and once again the CORC said to 
PNM, why don't you consider that alternative site. The residents don 't have an objection to 
that alternative site so why don 't you take a look at it. What do they do? They say no. BLM 
rejected that site; therefore we're going to try to shove this site down your throat. 

As I say, they play fast and loose. They try to suggest that one of the reasons the site 
next to the water treatment plant wouldn't be any good is because of the Las Campanas 
residents. As a matter of fact, in the rebuttal that was given at the hearing in May the attorney 
for PNM said, you know, wherever you put a substation people are always going to complain 
anyway, so what's the big deal? Well, there is a big deal here because there is an alternative 
site that's been approved and makes sense. It makes logical sense to put the substation next to 
the water treatment plant. It makes logical sense to put the substation next to the water 
treatment plant. It's logical, it's sensible, it's the thing that should be done. 

Their main reason for trying to force this substation down your throat is because the 
electrical lines are already in. That's not reason enough. I suggest, Commissioners, that it 
takes courage and fortitude to reject PNM 's application. The CORC had that fortitude in 
doing so and it's also what should be done in this case. I don 't think that PNM should be 
rewarded for its arrogance and its stubbornness to continue to come and force this substation 
project at the site that they want. I think that this Commission should reject the application. 
Thank you. 

CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: Thank you, Michael. Next, please. 
[Previously sworn, Larry Lujan testified as follows:] 

LARRY LUJAN: My name is Larry Lujan and I am a resident of the Caja del 
Rio area. I actually come before you wearing two hats. I was the - as of January of this year­
I was the recreation director for the Marty Sanchez and the MRC. And also as a resident of 
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the area. Just to speak real quickly, I first was hired by the Marty Sanchez in 1998 and was 
the administrative manager. My responsibilities were to oversee all the contracts and anything 
that came through the golf course, I would review those and then make recommendations to 
the director. In 2001 I actually became the director of the MRC. Just to recollect, I cannot 
remember ever having PNM bring anything forth to our committee or to the MRC board 
saying that they were going to put a substation there. 

In 2007 there was a letter that came from Frank Archuleta, which was I guess the CIP 
director at that time, and he kind of basically gave a presentation and I think somebody from 
PNM was there, saying that they were going to put a substation. However, I think you might 
have in your packets the memo that came to us before the board. We did submit it for the last 
meeting, and in there the reason there wasn't such an uproar was because he said everything 
was going to be underground, all the wiring. So it didn't really affect the neighborhood, 
didn't affect the golf course, didn't affect all the beauty, which the golf course does pride 
itself. You can go out there . There's actually no houses built around it. You can see all the 
mountain ranges. All the tourists, all the visitors that come to the Marty Sanchez, they see 
that. But some of the signature holes, the number two and the number three will be affected. 

That's kind of a big concern to us, so we're only 70 residents. However, we have 
anywhere from 40,000 to 45,000 people that actually play the course and there's been no 
proper notification to them . I think people that use that and provide [inaudible] to the city and 
the county should be notified. Again , I hope I'm making sense; I usually am asleep about this 
time . I commend you guys for being up there. 1stand for any questions. Again, I feel that the 
site that they picked is like the peak of the whole area. If you're coming north, it's right on 
top of the ridge. If you're coming south it's right there. Why they don't just go across the 
street or sit with the neighborhood or sit with anybody else and try to negotiate an alternate 
site, is beyond me. I just don 't understand that. 

They're talking about cost, they keep spending money on architects and engineers and 
all this . If they had just spent that million dollars to relocate it we wouldn't even be here 
today . Again, thank you very much for your time . 

CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: Thank you, Larry. Next, please. 
[Previously sworn, Andrew Leyba testified as follows:] 

ANREW LEYBA: Good evening, Commissioners. My name's Andrew Leyba. 
I live on Camino de Rey Circle. I've been a resident off Caja del Rio Road now since the late 
nineties and I also have not received any notice whatsoever regarding the PNM substation. 
One of the reasons the CDRC turned down the substation was because of the health effects . 
We had a pathologist come in and give testimony. It's on the record from the minutes of the 
meeting. He cited cases where the electromagnetic field had negative effects on children and 
actually carcinogenic effects on them, and adults at the proximity that the substation is to our 
homes. It's very close. So that's in the record. 

The original site, if I can paint a picture for you of the PNM substation, was below the 
Buckman Direct Diversion, the water plant. Now, the water plant sits low so you can 't really 
see it from our homes. The original PNM site sits actually below that. Now, the reason it 
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works so well there is because there's about 30 metal poles down there already. Now, the 
BLM says they don 't want to create another utility corridor or PNM is saying they don 't, but 
that's what it is down there . It's this huge, massive utility corridor. 

Now where we live it's just one set of power lines. That's it. But down below the 
Buckman Direct Diversion it's a giant ~ there's poles everywhere. There must be 30, 40 
metal poles down there. Now, Commissioner Anaya , you had asked about how many feet of 
cable PNM would have to run to relocate this site . Well, at the site they 're trying to ramrod 
through right now, they have to run 5,000 feet. At the old site, at the originally approved site , 
there 's some 3,000 feet of cable which isn't very much more. So this site actually has more 
cable. 

In the original cost analysis done by PNM , which is in the package, the original site 
behind the Buckman Direct Diversion was $400,000 cheaper than this site. Now, during the 
testimony to the CDRC Sam DesGeorges from the BLM got up and gave testimony and said 
all that needed to happen for us to reconsider the original site would be to re-evaluate the EIS 
statement, which had been submitted, and that's also in the record . So I don't know what 
PNM is talking about tonight. 

I have pictures that I'd like you to see, and these are the pictures they submitted on the 
EIS. This is really what this substation is going to look like. These are photos. Can I bring 
them up? [Exhibit 11] 

CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: Sure . 
MR. LEYBA: That's what they submitted in the EIS to BLM. So it' a lot 

different than what they show on the screen tonight. Basically, this is what it costs. I've read 
a lot of the correspondence in the master plan for the Buckman Direct Diversion. It really 
doesn't describe a new substation anywhere. What it says is the utilities are going to be 
underground and there's going to be 5,000 feet of them , and that 's basically all it is, all it 
says. But one thing I did read that was very disturbing to me is in the correspondence from 
the City staff to each other and PNM . And what was happening in 09, there 's letters in here, 
was PNM was just dragging their feet. It was obvious. I'll read just one paragraph out of this 
letter. 

Little to no effort on work provided by PNM until late September. Various excuses by 
PNM. BOD contractor has tried repeatedly to coordinate with PNM . Okay. These guys , 
they're just dragging their feet, they drag it out , and then they try to ramrod it down us at the 
last minute, because they know everybody needs this water, and it's just not fair. PNM has 
turned into this giant utility monster on us and it ' s not fair to the members of the public who 
they serve and it's not fair to any of us, really. So I would appreciate it if you guys would 
really help us and deny, stand behind the CDRC decision and deny the application. That's 
really all I can say. So if you want to read the correspondence I'd be more than glad to bring 
it up there. Do you want to look at it? From City staff to PNM ? 

CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: Is that part of our packet? 
MR. LEYBA: No, it's not. But it does show how they 've delayed the project 

as long as they could. 

..... ' 
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CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: Okay. Why don't you bring it up. 
MR. LEYBA: The last thing I want to mention is in your package there's a 

letter from Holloway and Tindell Appraisal Services, and I just want to read the last sentence. 
And this is in your package. The loss of value were the substation to be constructed would be 
permanent and incurable. This thing is really going to hurt us if you guys approve it, so please 
help us and deny it. Thank you very much, Commissioners. Appreciate it. 

CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: Thank you, Andrew. Next please. 
[Previously sworn, Rick Carpenter testified as follows:] 

RICK CARPENTER: Good evening, Mr. Chair, members of the Board. My 
name is Rick Carpenter. I'm the project manager for the Buckman Direct Diversion project. I 
believe in your packet you have a memo that I wrote to the Buckman Direct Diversion Board 
and which was presented at the board meeting last week on this issue. In particular I was 
asked to explain in the memo the issues surrounding the alternatives for this substation site 
and what the implications might be if an alternative site was chosen. If! could I'd just like to 
summarize the salient points of that memo. I know it's getting really late. 

There were two sites that were evaluated in the EIS. There was one site that was 
essentially rejected. That's the site that 's nearest to the water treatment plant and BLM 
through the record of decision that was issued in 2007 selected the Caja del Rio site. Sam 
DesGeorges with BLM has stated at the CDRC meeting and also after the CDRC meeting to 
my staff that if this application is rejected then an entirely new application would need to 
filed by PNM for the alternative site. That would take around 18 months if all went well and 
there would be significant costs associated with that. 

PNM, and I think this is probably one of the most salient points in my memo, PNM 
has estimated that moving the site from the Caja del Rio site to closer to the water treatment 
plant site would result in about a million dollars in additional costs. The Buckman Direct 
Diversion project is about 94 percent complete as we stand today and as my staff has reported 
to the Buckman Direct Diversion Board in recent meetings, we have expended all of the 
contingency funds in the budget. There are no more contingency funds. So if the site is 
moved and the project incurs costs, funding for that would have to come from some other 
source than the currently approved Buckman Direct Diversion budget sources from the City 
and the County. 

I think the real important part about the Caja del Rio substation site is that although 
the project is receiving power right now from another substation, the Buckman Substation, 
we've planned all along going back to early 2000 that we would need power from two 
different sources, a redundant power source. We made the decision early on in fact to save 
hundreds and hundreds of thousands of dollars by foregoing the purchase of emergency 
generators, instead opting for a redundant power supply from PNM, and that's the purpose of 
the Caja del Rio Substation. So if the Caja del Rio Substation isn't built or if it's delayed for 
some significant period of time the BOD project could go forward but it will go forward with 
only one source of power. And so if that Buckman Substation were to go out for any reason 
the Buckman water treatment plant would not be producing water for that period of time. it's 
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also worth noting that that Buckman Substation also feeds the Buckman Well field , so you 
wouldn 't have water from the wellfield either. And Mr. Chair, I think with that I'll conclude 
and I'd be happy to answer questions. 

CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: Okay. Any questions? Commissioner Anaya. 
COMMISSIONER ANAYA : Thank you, Mr. Chair. Rick , I'm on Exhibit J of 

the packet. Do you have that? 
MR. CARPENTER: I do not. 
COMMISSIONER ANAYA: Okay. Could you get it? Or maybe you could 

follow alon g with me. I'll just tell you what I'm thinking. The Caja del Rio Substation site , 
you 've got a little red dot there, right? 

MR. CARPENTER: Yes, I see it. 
COMMISSIONER ANAYA: You're with me? The reason you picked that site 

is because there 's 2.5 acres that the City deeded to PNM to put it there. 
MR. CARPENTER: That was part of the process and BLM 's decision to 

approve that site. That's correct. They preferred to build a substation on land that the City 
owned, rather than to build a substation on land that they owned and then extend a new line, 
whatever it was, 3,000 feet across. 

COMMISSIONER ANAYA: So that property right there is City-owned 
property that you deeded to PNM and BLM said to put it there? 

MR . CARPENTER: That's correct. 
COMMISSIONER ANA YA: Okay, so if you take that little red ball and you 

move it towards the BLM property, and you 're into BLM property, where' s the next spot , 
where 's the second alternative spot that you were talking about. Is it in BLM property? 

MR. CARPENTER: Yes. I would be in the yellow-colored BLM property, 
very close to the green dot that indicates the City-County water treatment plant. 

COMMISSIONER ANA YA: Okay. So then you would just take a line straight 
acros s? 

MR. CARPENTER: That's correct. 
COMMISSIONER ANA YA: And how many poles would it take to go from 

there to the green? 
MR. CARPENTER: I believe PNM has estimated nine new poles. 
COMMISSIONER ANAYA: Nine new poles. Okay . That's the nine new 

poles that you were talking about. The nine new poles wouldn't come from the red dot where 
it' s at right now? 

MR. CARPENTER: That's correct, Commissioner. They would come from 
the new location over to the water treatment plant site . 

COMMISSIONER ANAYA: Okay . So tell me, how are you going to get the 
power from the red dot to the green dot right now. 

WIR. CARPENTER: PNM has installed an underground cable. 
COMMISSIONER ANA YA: So there 's already an underground cable going 

from the red dot to the green dot. 
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MR. CARPENTER: That's correct. 
COMMISSIONER ANA YA: And you installed that knowing - when did you 

get appro ved to do that? 
MR. CARPENTER: Well , the BOD project - that's not our project. That's a 

PNM approval and I think Ms. Yardman addressed that in part of her presentation that they 
got County approval from the County Public Works Department. 

COMMISSIONER ANA YA: So we've already gotten approval to go from the 
green dot to the red dot. Okay . And the additional nine poles would go - if you moved the red 
dot into the BLM property, and that would cost us more mone y, or would cost the BOD more 
money. And I hear $9 million and then I heard $1 million, and then I heard $9 . How much? 

MR. CARPENTER: Mr. Chair, Commissioner Anaya, PNM has estimated 
that there would be about a million dollars of additional cost if we moved the red dot from 
where it's shown on the map to the BLM land that's closer to the water treatment plant. 

COMMISSIONER ANA YA: And what happens to the ground that is in the 
ground that is ready to be used? 

MR. CARPENTER: It would be a stranded asset. 
COMMISSIONER ANA YA: And how much did that line cost? 
MR. CARPENTER: I believe about a million dollars. 
COMMISSIONER ANA YA: That was a million dollar line . And did the BOD 

appro ve that? 
MR. CARPENTER: The BOD paid for that as part of its power service 

agreement with PNM. 
COMMISSIONER ANA YA: So did the BOD board, City and County, 

approve that? 
MR. CARPENTER: Yes. 
COMMISSIONER ANAYA: Okay. And when did they put that line in? 
MR. CARPENTER: Oh, it's been - early 2009, I'm told. 
COMMISSIONER ANA YA: Okay. Okay. Thank you, Mr. Chair. 
CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: Okay. Any other questions for Rick? Okay. Thank 

you, Rick. 
MR. CARPENTER: Thank you. 
CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: Next, please. Anyone else? Okay , this public 

hearing is closed. 
MS. YARDMAN: Excuse me, Mr. Chair. I would like to use this time for a 

rebuttal. 
CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: Sure . I was just going to get to that. Thanks. 
MS. YARDMAN: I would like to clarify some points, because I feel like there 

are some major points missing here tonight. The first point that was made was that PNM was 
not following the process. Well, I would ask all of these neighbors here tonight, how many of 
you have been attending the Sustainable Land Development use meetings. Of course you 
don 't know. It's on the website. It's in the newspaper. What is the Sustainable Development 
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use process? It is the County 's opportunity to re-establish and rewrite the code. The Land Use 
Code, and the planning process. I have been attending these meetings. 

What I'm hearing is that there is a lot of unhappy people here with the code. PNM has 
followed the code , the Santa Fe County code . It is written I Santa Fe County 's code that PNM 
is required to notice residents within a 1OO-foot radius of the project. That has been done . The 
fact that people outside of that radius are not aware of that is not from the fault ofPNM. We 
complied with the code. PNM posted a tiny sign? That sign was provided to PNM from Santa 
Fe County. Maybe that needs to be part of the new plan: bigger signs. The sign was posted at 
the property where we were told to post it. PNM , because I mentioned community concerns, 
did go out of their way to mail their notifications for the public neighborhood meeting. We 
were not even required to have a neighborhood meeting per the code. We did it anyway. 

PNM is not trying to get around anything or anybody. We followed the code and I feel 
that if there is unhappiness with how the Santa Fe code is written there should be more 
involvement from these residents in the process that is taking place right now. 

In regards to the issue of the new 70 to 75-foot poles. The existing transmission lines 
are 90 feet tall. In order to get down to the substation, PNM has to step down from 90-foot 
poles to 70-foot poles. That is the step-down. The wire will come down off of the existing 
transmission lines. 

As I mentioned in my presentation, our ISS Department takes a lot of pride and works 
very hard to work on the mapping and their simulations. No alterations were made to those 
simulations. As a matter of fact when the community raised concerns that they had doubts 
about where the pictures were taken we took the time to go back out to prove and show 
everybody simulations that it's the same picture; that nothin g has changed. 

Now I do want to clarify in regards to property values , that yes, in some cases there is 
a five to ten percent drop in the value. However, again , anywhere beyond the 200 to 500 feet 
that dissipates and those effects do not exist. 

So for clarification of the site at the water treatment plant, I would just like to point 
this out on the map. And maybe some answers to your questions, Commissioner Anaya. This 
is a water treatment plant, right here. This is the site that was approved through the EIS. Once 
that approval took place , and once PNM contracted with BDD , of course PNM is going to 
start the process of trying to get their customer service. We would do that with anyone of you 
if you required service. Nowhere have we drug our feet. Now, this site right here , this red line 
and this blue line, those are the closest transmission lines to the water treatment plant, and 
you can see here that is the point where we are speaking about the 3,000 feet of new wire and 
the new nine poles . Let me please clarify. As soon as the BLM rejected that site, the EIS 
process was cut short. Consequently, the cultural studies and the biological studies were not 
completed. The completed studies were done on the approved site, which is the Caja del Rio 
site. 

I'm not sure where the 5,000 feet came up with as far as overhead lines , but I believe 
they may have been referring to these lines here. They are underground lines . There is not 
5,000 feet of overhead wire required to install the substation at this site . There is just the wire 
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to get from the 90-foot poles to the 70-foot poles . No new overhead wire is required to place 
a substation at this site, and I would like to clarify that. And Mr. Chair, members of the 
Commission, do you have any additional questions? 

CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: Any questions for the applicant? No. Thank you. 
MS. YARDMAN: Thank you. 
CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: What are the wishes of the Board? 
COMMISSIONER VIGIL: Mr. Chair. 
CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: Commissioner Vigil. 
COMMISSIONER VIGIL: Let me just sort of preface my comments and say 

I'd like a recommendation and my colleagues to consider going into executive session about 
this particular case . I in particular am caught between a rock and a hard place and part of the 
problem is just based upon the structure we have . I represent the County in the Buckman 
Direct Diversion Board and that board has a viable, significant, unrelentingly necessary 
project for our community. Yet I also represent the residents who are impacted by this. That 
puts me in a lose-lose situation, no matter which way I vote. But with regard to the issues, 
and some of them have been new that have been brought up tonight and with regard to the 

m -, ..... 

decision that has been recommended with CDRC, I'd like to ask Legal if it's possible for us 
to go into executive session to discuss this. It would just be a brief discussion, I think Mr. 
Chair. 

Steve, may we be able to go into executive session on this? 
MR. ROSS: Mr. Chair, Commissioner Vigil, yes , you can go into executive 

session to conduct deliberations in conjunction with administrative adjudicatory proceedings. 
COMMISSIONER VIGIL: And with that Mr. Chair - do I need a motion? 
MR. ROSS: Yes. 
COMMISSIONER VIGIL: I move that we go into executive session on this. 
COMMISSIONER HOllAN: I second it. 
CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: Motion by Commissioner Vigil to go into 

executive session. Second by Commissioner Holian. 

The motion passed by unanimous [5-0] roll call vote with Commissioners Anaya, 
Holian, Stefanics, Vigil and Montoya all voting in the affirmative. 

[The Conunission met in closed session from 10:30 to 11 :00.] 

CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: Okay. Could I have a motion to come out of 
executive session? 

COMMISSIONER HOllAN: Mr. Chair, I move we come out of executive 
session where we discussed the adjudicatory deliberation. 

COMMISSIONER STEFANICS: Second. 
CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: There's a motion by Commissioner Holian, 

second by Commissioner Stefanics. 
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The motion passed by unanimous [5-0] voice vote. 

CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: What are the wishes of the Board at this late hour. 
COMMISSIONER VIGIL: Mr. Chair. 
CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: Commissioner Vigil. 
COMMISSIONER VIGIL: Thanks. I think based on the discussions we 've 

had going into executive session and the testimony that we've had that the Commissioners 
would be probably more comfortable doing a site visit to be able to identify visually what 
some of the issues that are being brought up are. With that, Mr. Chair, I'd like to move that 
we table the decision on this until our next BCC meeting, and at that point in time, after a site 
visit is identified we do further deliberate and have a deci sion on this. 

COMMISSIONER HOLIAN: Second. 
CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: There's a motion to table by Commissioner Vigil , 

second by Commissioner Holian. 

The motion to table passed by majority [4-1] voice vote with Commissioner Anaya 
casting the nay vote. 

CHAIRJ\1AN MONTOYA: So we will hear this at our next land use meeting. 
COMMISSIONER VIGIL: Any questions can be fielded by our staff. 

XIII.	 A. 4. CURC Case # VI 0-3032 Gerald Medina Variance. Gerald 
Medina, Applicant, Requests a Variance of Article III, Section 10 
(Lot Size Requirements) of the Land Development Code to Allow a 
Land Division of 4.95 Acres Into Two Lots. The Property is 
Located at 312C Rabbit Road, within Section 10, Township 16 
North, Range 9 East, (Commission District 4). Wayne Dalton, Case 
Manager [Exhibit 12: Easement Agreement] 

MR . DALTON: Thank you , Mr. Chair. On July 22, 2010, the CORC met and 
acted on this case. The decision of the CORC was to recommend approval of a variance to 
allow a land division of 4.9587 acres into two lots subject to conditions. Refer to the minutes 
attached as Exhibit G. There is currently a well and an accessory structure on the property. 
The property is located in the Basin Hydrologic Zone where lots can be administratively 
subdivided to a minimum of 2.5 acres with water restrictions as previously noted. 

The proposed lot is 4.9587 acres. It is just below the code-required 5.0 acres needed 
to subdivide this lot administratively. In order to process this lot administratively an 
additional 1,799 square feet of property would be required. Mr. Chair, that comes out to 
about .2 acre, a little less that .2 acre. 
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Recommendation: The applicant does not meet the minimum lot size requirements 
established within the Land Development Code. However, staff feels this could be considered 
a minimal easing of the code due to the parcel being within 99.1 percent of the required size. 
Therefore staff recommends that the request for a variance be granted subject to the following 
conditions. And Mr. Chair, I want to just note that the handout Shelley just handed out to you 
guys pertains to condition number 4 and the applicant and his neighbor have agreed to an 
access easement. So that's a notarized letter from Mrs. Tapia, the applicant's neighbor, and 
also attached is a plat that shows the easement and also has a signature line for Mrs. Tapia. 
Thank you, Mr. Chair. 

[The conditions are as follows:] 

1.	 Water use shall be restricted to 0.25-acre feet per year per lot. A water meter shall be 
installed for both lots; this shall be noted on the plat. Annual water meter readings shall 
be submitted to the Land Use Administrator by January 151 of each year. Water 
restrictions shall be recorded in the County Clerk's Office . 

2.	 A Plat of Survey meeting all County Code requirements shall be submitted to the 
Building and Development Services Department for review and approval. 

3.	 No further division of this property shall be permitted. This shall be noted on each plat. 
4.	 Prior to issuance of a plat, the applicant must record a standard easement agreement 

with the County. 

CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: Okay . Questions for staff? Okay . If the applicant 
would come forward and if you 'd be sworn in and state your name. 

[Duly sworn, Gerald Medina testified as follows :] 
GERALD MEDINA: Gerald Medina, 7 Calle Cascabela, Santa Fe, New 

Mexico. 
CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: Okay , Gerald, are you in agreement with staff 

recommendations? 
MR. MEDINA: Yes, I am, sir. 
CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: And the conditions as well ? 
MR. MEDINA: Yes. 
CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: Okay. Was there anything else you 'd like to add? 
MR. MEDINA: No . 
CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: Questions for the applicant? Okay. Thank you, 

Gerald . This is a public hearing. If anyone would like to talk on this case would you please 
come forward. Seeing none, this public hearing is closed. 

COMMISSIONER HOLIAN: Mr. Chair. 
CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: Commissioner Holian. 
COMMISSIONER HOLIAN: I move that we approve Case CDRC V 10­

3032, Gerald Medina Variance, with staff conditions. 
COMMISSIONER STEFANICS : I'll second. 

UJ, 
"'1 n 



Santa Fe County 
Board of County Commissioners 
Regular Meeting of August 10, 20 I0 
Page 109 

CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: We have a motion by Commissioner Holian, 
second by Commissioner Stefanics. Any other discussion? 

The motion passed by unanimous [5-0] voice vote. 

XIII.	 A. 5. CURC Case # SI PUP 07-5101 Santa Fe Metro Center. Paul 
Parker, Applicant, Jim Seibert, Agent, Request Approval of 
Preliminary Plat to Allow Twelve Industrial/Warehouse Lots on 
Nineteen Acres and Preliminary Development Plan Approval for 
the Nineteen-Acre Site. The Property is Located on the East 
Frontage Road, within Section 26, Township 16 North, Range 8 
East (Commission District 5) Jose E. Larrafiaga, Case Manager 

JOSE LARRANAGA (Development Review) : On June 17,2010 the County 
Development Review Committee met and acted on this case. The decision of the CDRC was 
to recommend approval of Case #S/PDP 07-5101 with staff conditions. On August 14,2007, 
the Board of County Commissioners approved the vacation of a conservation easement to 
include 14.19 acres of developable land to the Santa Fe Metro Center, master plan zoning to 
allow for commercial and industrial uses, and master plat authorization to allow the Land Use 
Administrator to approve the lot layout of individual lots administratively. 

The applicant requests preliminary plat approval for Tract 1 to create nine lots on 
14.19 acres. The applicant also request preliminary plat approval for Tract 2, lot 14, to create 
three lots on 5.37 acres. Subsequent final plats will be submitted in compliance with all prior 
approvals and shall be reviewed administratively by the LUA. 

Article V, Section 5.3.5a states, "Approval or conditional approval of a preliminary 
plat shall constitute approval of the proposed subdivision and layout submitted on the 
preliminary plat and shall be used as a guide to the preparation of the final plat. 

Article II, Section 2.3.1 , Administration Decisions, allows the LUA to approve or 
deny plat amendments of an existing plat. 

The applicant also requests preliminary development plan approval for the 14.19-acre 
site to allow industrial warehouse use. Prior approval by the BCC vacated the 14.19-acre site 
as a conservation easement and allowed for zoning as commercial and industrial use. The 
applicant's request also includes allowing final development plan for the individual lots to be 
processed administratively. 

Article V, Section 7.1.3 .a, Development Plan Requirements, states: "A preliminary 
development plan may be only a phase or portion of the area covered by an approved master 
plan, so long as the preliminary development plan substantially conforms to the approved 
master plan" 

The application was reviewed for the following: parking, signage, lighting, 
architecture, existing development, adjacent property, access, terrain management, water, 
liquid and solid waste, fire protection, landscaping and archeological. 

If.1 
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Recommendation : Staff has reviewed this application and has found the following 
facts to support this submittal: The preliminary plat conforms to the approved master plan. 
The preliminary development plan substantially conforms to the approved master plan. The 
infrastructure for the Metro Center has been largely completed. The Santa Fe Metro Center is 
located in predominantly commercial development. The proposal for the preliminary plat and 
preliminary development plan meet the criteria set forth in the Land Development Code. The 
review comments from state agencies and Development Review Services has established 
findings that this application is in compliance with Article V, Section 5.3.5a, Preliminary 
Plat, and Article V, Section 7.1.3.a, Development Plan Requirements of the Land 
Development Code. 

Staff recommends approval of preliminary plat on Tract 1 to create nine lots on 14.1 
acres , and Tract 2, creating three lots on 5.37 acres. Staff also recommends approval of 
preliminary development plan for Tract 1 of the Santa Fe Metro Center to allow industrial 
warehouse use subject to the following conditions. Mr. Chair, may I enter those conditions 
into the record ? .....[The conditions are as follows:]	 en 

1.	 All staff redlines must be addressed, original redlines will be returned with final plans
 
for preliminary plat and preliminary development plan.
 

2.	 New Mexico State Department of Transportation requires the development comply
 
with the requirements of the "State Access Management Manual". Approved
 
driveway permits will be required for the change of use of these access points before
 
development activities commence.
 

MR. LARRANAGA : Thank you, Mr. Chair and I stand for any questions. 
CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: Okay. Questions for Jose or staff? Okay. Seeing 

none, if the applicant would come forward and be sworn in. 
[Duly sworn, Jim Siebert test ified as follows:] 

JIM SIEBERT: My address is 915 Mercer, Santa Fe. My name is Jim Siebert. 
CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: Jim, are you in agreement with staff 

recommendation and conditions? 
MR. SIEBERT: We are. 
CHAIRMAN MONTOYA : Okay . Is there anything else we need to be aware 

of that's not in our packet. 
MR. SIEBERT: No, just a little history. We've been planning this project 

since about 1988 and the majority of the infrastructure, both roads and utilities, are already in 
place. Thank you. 

CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: Okay. Questions for the applicant? Okay . Thank 
you, Jim. This is a public hearing. If anyone would like to speak on this case, if you 'd please 
come forward. Okay, seeing none , this public hearing is closed. 

COMMISSIONER ANA YA: Mr. Chair. 
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CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: Commissioner Anaya. 
COMMISSIONER ANAYA: Move for approval with conditions. 
COMMISSIONER STEFANICS: I'll second. 
CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: I have a motion by Commissioner Anaya for 

approval with conditions. Second by Commissioner Stefanics. Any other discussion? 

The motion passed by unanimous [5-0] voice vote. 

XIII.	 A. 6. BCC Case # MIS 10-5350 Rio Santa Fe Business park. Pefia 
Blanca Partnership Applicant, Jim Seibert Agent, Request Master 
Plat Authorization, on 31.44 Acres, to Allow for the Creation of 27 
Lots. The Property is Located at 54 Colony Drive, North West of 
N.M. 599, North of Paseo de River, within Section 10, Township 16 
North, Range 8 East (Commission District 2) Jose E. Larrafiaga, 
Case Manager 

MR. LARRANAGA: Thank you, Mr. Chair. The applicant requests 
consideration of master plan authorization for a Rio Santa Fe Business Park on a 31.44-acre 
parcel. The master plan for commercial and industrial zoning for the property has been 
submitted to staff for review, which will be presented to the County Development Review 
Committee and the Board of County Commissioners within the next six months. The 31.44­
acre parcel has been used as a mine site for excavation of sand and gravel which is located in 
a predominantly commercial developed area of the county. Highway 599 is located to the east 
and an existing sand gravel is located to the west. City , state and federal lands where 
commercial office buildings have been built are located to the north and La Farge Colony 
Materials as well as other commercial/industrial type uses front the property to the south. 

The applicant requests approval of master plat authorization pursuant to Article V, 
Section 5.6. If the Board approves the petition it shall direct the development request be 
submitted to the County Development Review Committee. Approval of the master plat shall 
delegate authority to the Land Use Administrator to administratively approve a specific lot 
layout plan when it determines that due to the size, scale, or marketing requirements that 
approval ofa plat with a specific lot layout is in the best interests of the County and 
developer. After such a delegation is made the County Development Review Committee and 
Board shall establish development standards applicable to the subdivision as authorized by 
the code and other applicable ordinances and laws, establish a maximum number of lots to be 
permitted and intensity of use and requirement improvements, and may then approve both the 
preliminary and final plat which will be known and designated as the master plat. 

Recommendation: Staff has reviewed this application and has found the following 
facts to support this submittal. Authorization of the master plat shall delegate authority to the 
Land Use Administrator to approve plat amendments establishing new lots. The CDRC and 
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BCC shall establish development standards applicable to the subdivision as authorized by the 
code. The CDRC and BCC may approve both the preliminary and final plat which will be 
known and designated as the master plat. Staff has established findings that this application is 
in compliance with Article V, Section 5.6, Administrative Approval of Lot Layout. Staff 
recommends approval of the applicant's petition to obtain master plat authorization on the 
31.44-acre parcel. Mr. Chair, I stand for any questions. 

CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: Okay. Questions for staff? Okay, seeing none , if 
the applicant would come forward . You 've already been sworn in. 

MR . SIEBERT: Mr. Chair and Commissioners, my name is Jim Siebert. I'm 
previously sworn. The process is the same process we actually followed with the Santa Fe 
Metro Center, which you heard previously and it includes other business parks such as 
Colony Materials Business Park, the Santa Fe Reporter Business Park and the Thomas 
Business Park, all of which have followed identical procedures. What it allows staff to do is 
move lot lines around. The purpose of this is you can never anticipate in advance what the 
needs of the users would be, so it allows staff to move lot lines on an administrative basis and 
remove lot lines on an administrative basis. And I'll answer any questions you may have. 

CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: Okay. Any questions for the applicant? 
Commissioner Stefanics. 

COMMISSIONER STEFANICS: Mr. Chair, a question for the staff. If the lot 
lines are moved, is there a minimum site ? Acreage? 

MR. LARRANAGA: Mr. Chair, Commissioner Stefanics, right now I believe 
the lot layout is an acre or less than an acre. Again, that would be in the future where maybe 
the infrastructure or the access would increase and we would allow more density, even maybe 
with the new land use code once it's implemented the lots would be - in other words, if we 
would approve the final plat prior to the land development code the Land Use Administrator 
would be able to adjust those lot lines and reduce lots to accommodate the development. 

COMMISSIONER STEFANICS: Thank you. 
CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: Okay. Other questions? Okay , this is a public 

hearing. If anyone would like to speak on this case, please come forward . Seeing none, this 
public hearing is closed. 

COMMISSIONER ANA YA: Mr. Chair. 
CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: Commissioner Anaya. 
COMMISSIONER ANA YA: Move for approval with conditions. 
COMMISSIONER STEFANICS: I'll second. 
CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: We have a motion by Commissioner Anaya. 

There are no conditions, right? 
COMMISSIONER ANA YA: Oh, there's not? 
CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: No. 
COMMISSIONER ANA YA: Okay. I was probably asleep. 
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CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: Sorry to wake you up. Okay . I have a motion by 
Commissioner Anaya for approval. A second by Commissioner Stefanics. Commissioner 
Vigil. 

COMMISSIONER VIGIL: For staff. This is master plan approval , correct? 
Specifically? 

MR. LARRANAGA: Mr. Chair, Commissioner Vigil , this is master plat 
authorization. 

COMMISSIONER VIGIL: Okay. Tell me the difference between that and 
master plan. 

MR . LARRANAGA: Master plat authorization will authorize the Land Use 
Administrator the authority to move or reduce lots in the future. We still have to go through 
the preliminary plat approval and final plat approval. 

COMMISSIONER VIGIL: Does that come to the Board of County 
Commission? 

MR. LARRANAGA: Yes. 
COMMISSIONER VIGIL: Okay. Thank you. 
CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: Okay. Any other questions? 

Tbe motion passed by unanimous [5-0] voice vote. 
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XIV. ADJOURNMENT 

Chairman Montoya declared this meeting adjourned at 11: 15 pm 

" \ \ \ "" 

Respec~itted: 

~swork 
227 E. Palace Avenue 
Santa Fe, NM 87501 



EXHIBIT
 

Santa Fe County
 
MEMORANDUM
 

August 9, 20 10 

To: Board of County Commissioners 
From: Commissioner Mike Anaya 

RE: X-A Discussion and possible consideration of the Estancia Working Group 
request for time extension for SLDP Public Hearing Process to allow additional 
meetings in southern Santa Fe County. (Anaya) 

Message: 

At the July 13th BCC meeting, staff was given direction to meet with the Southern Santa 
Fe County residents to establish a working group to provide additional input and 
participation from Estancia Valley area residents and make recommendations to address 
their concerns regarding the SLDP. Direction was given to have the Plan go before 
CDRC in August and a study session for the Commission in September. 

The Estancia Working Group has had two meetings and making progress. They are 
respectfully asking the Commission for 3-4 additional meetings (in addition to what is 
already scheduled). 

Our current timeline: 
Augu st 12 Estancia Working Group meeting 
Augu st 16 Estancia Working Group meeting 
August 26th CDRC Public Hearing 
September (date TBD) BCC Study Session 

Proposed timeline: 
Augu st 12 Estancia Working Group meeting 
August 16 Estancia Working Group meeting 
August 26 Estancia Working Group meeting 
September 2 Estancia Working Group meeting 
September 9 Estancia Working Group meeting 
September 13 Estancia Working Group meeting 
September 23 CDRC Public Hearing 
October 12 BCC Study Session 



Estancia Growth Management Area 
Working Committee 
Stanley Community Center, NM 

August 5, 2010 

Santa Fe County 
102 Grant Ave 
Santa Fe, NM 87501-2061 
(505) 986-6200 

Attn :	 Board of County Commissioners, 
Chairman Harry B. Montoya, Virginia Vigil, Mike Anaya, Kathy Holan, Liz Stefanics 

RE:	 Estancia Growth Management Area Committee response to SLOP 

Honorable Commissioners, 

After convening the Estancia GMA Committee on July 29 and August 5, 2010, it has 
become evident that our charge to review each Chapter in the Sustainable Land Development 
Plan and create Estancia GMA statements and recommendations of change for same will require 
that our proposed deadline be extended. 

..... 
c..fl , 

As of August 5th
, draft proposals have been written for Chapters 0 I I j 2­ ~ 

The balance of the chapters FetJr through Fourteen will require at least three to four more	 ..... . ....,	 CD 
meetings.	 ...J 

For this reason, the EGMA Committee requests that an extension be granted in order to 
allow more time for the committee to meet. We appreciate your consideration in this matter. 

EGMA working committee members: 

cc: CDRC Members: 
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MOUNTAIN VIEW TELEGRAPH JULY 8,2010 A4 

Write us at Mountain View 
.-. 

• • 
Telegraph, P.O. Box 2225, 
Moriarty, NM 87035-2225 o iru n 
Editorials II 

...., 

Plan Should Be
 
Eyed Critically
 

Sustainability is the word ofthe moment and local gov­

ernments are not waiting for the feder al government to
 
come up with greater restrictions on how we use our
 
resources.
 

Santa Fe County has stepped into the fray with its pro­

posed Sustainable Land Development Plan.'
 

"Sustainable 'development maintains or enhances
 
economic opportunity and community well-being while'
 

, protecting and restoring the natural environment upon
 
which people, natural systems and economies depend,"
 
the proposal reads.
 

A very commendable goal, but difficult to put into an
 
active ordinance without trouncing on private property
 
rights. One of the proposals had been that any develop­

ment in unincorporated Santa Fe County would have
 
required a surface water source.
 

That requirement was eliminated when it was brought
 
to the attention of county officials that there are,no "
 
streams, rivers or lakes in much ofthecounty.
 

Much of the plan is laudable, Who among us doesn't
 
want to protect our resources? '
 

But, like in most development plans, there are vague
 
statements that could r esul t in startling consequences.
 
Santa Fe County has a long history of imposing arcane
 
rules on its southern residents - which even led to the
 
creation of the town of Edgewood. '
 

On the face of'it, the plan seems workable, but southern
 
Santa Fe County residents are well within their ri ghts to
 
question how this plan will be applied.
 



Santa Fe County
 
Satellite Offices
 

April 2010 - June 2010 Quarterly Report 
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Satellite Office Program
 

Satellite Program has been operational for the past 
3 years opening in the Spring and Fall of 2007 

Offers 3 regional locations in Pojoaque, Eldorado 
and Edgewood 

Respond to over 1,528 requests quarterly. 
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Satellite Office Program 

The staff answers general Constituent 
questions: 
o	 Register people to vote and provide other County 

Clerk information, 
o	 Provide assessment information and forms, 
o	 Provide healthcare assistance and referral 

information, 
o	 Distribute County job descriptions and 

applications, 
o	 Provide packet material for Land Use permits, 
o	 Process landfill permits. 



Edgewood Satellite Office
 

Located at 1916 Old U.S. 66, Edgewood, NM 

Office will be relocated to the Edgewood Community 
Center in September of 2010 

Hours: Tuesday, Wednesday, Thursday 11 am ­
4pm 

Total of 63 requests 



Pojoaque Satellite Office
 

Located at 5 West Gutierrez, Suite 9 in the 
Pojoaque Pueblo Plaza 

Hours: Tuesday, Wednesday, Thursday 12 noon ­
5pm 

Total of 565 requests during the period which is a 
34% increase from March of 2009. 

8tBZ/Sl /6B a3a~OJ3~ ~J J.:i8 



Eldorado Satellite Office
 

Located at 16 Avenida Torreon, Eldorado, NM 

Hours: Tuesday, Wednesday, Thursday 12 noon ­
5pm 

Total of 900 requests which represents a 53% 
increase from March of 2009 (736 Health related 
requests for service). 

B1BZl'Sl/GB C!3a~ro...~ )f~J JjS 



Satellite Office Service Requests
 
By Location
 

SATELLITE OFFICE ACTIVITY LEVEL
 
APRIL·JUNE2010
 

Location Assessor ASO Clerk eso Grth Mgt LF Permits.sheriff Treasurer other OfficeTatal 

Eagewoo 4 a 17 4 6 6 0 16 0 63
 

Eldorado o 1 14 736 3 123 18 5 0 900
 

Pojoaque 5 79 341 26 2 70 11 6 6 565
-

o 
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Satellite Office Service Requests
 
Edgewood Office
 

Other, 0______ • Assessor 

Treasurer, 16 \ - ASD 

Clerk 

Clerk,17 .CSD 

Sheriff, Growth 
a 

ManaQement
• Land Fill Permits 

CSD,4 Sheriff 

I Growth Treasurer 
IManagement , 6 
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Satellite Office Service Requests
 
Pojoaque Office
 

Other 6 Treasurer 6/Assessor 5 
Sheriff11~ 

_. - • Assessor 
Land Fill Permits 70 -­

ASD 79 
- ASD 

Growth 
Management Clerk 

CSD26 -CSD 

Growth Management 

- Land Fill Permits 

Sheriff 
Clerk 
341 Treasurer 

Other 
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Satellite Office Service Requests 
Eldorado Office 

Assessor 

- ASD 
Growth
 

Management 3,
 
Clerk 

-CSD 

Growth Management 

- Land Fill Permits 

Sheriff 

Treasurer 

Other 



EXHIBIT
 

I Ii
 
EAST MOUNTAIN NEIGHBORHOOD OPPOSITION
 

TO
 

PROPOSED COI'JTRUCTION PROJECT FOR
 
NEW MEXICO BOYS AND GIRLS RANCHES, INC.
 

August 4, 2010
 

Mike Kull, President of The Ranches met with five members of the group that is 

opposed to The Ranches proposed construction of the new campus near South 
Mountain, for two and a half hours, at the Edgewood Community Center. 

The following is a highly condensed list of issues for The Ranches to consider: 

1) They ask that the overall size of the project cut significantly. Various 

percentages were discussed. I told the group this is a decision only the 

Board of Directors could make. 

2) They asked if we could move the school to a different location. They do 

not want a schoo/located on the property. I assume this is tied to traffic 
and their not wanting any noise that the children's activities might 

create. Again this is a board decision that would require the purchase of 

additional land. 

3) The group insisted it is not against the kids, but extremely concerned 
about the traffic the new facility would generate. They do not want any 

increase in activity levels from any source. 

4) They expressed concern about the risk of wastewater disposal. They 
want more information about how we would dispense of the 
wastewater. I assured them that we would comply with all state 

regulations and standards. One person wanted me to promise that any 
water that was generated from wastewater must be potable. 

5) They asked if we could develop more trust between The Ranches and 
their group. I told them I would be glad to meet with them on occasion 
but I felt they were trying to control things that they shou Id not be 



trying to control. I do not have the authority to make unilateral 

decisions that conflict with decis ions of our Board of directors . I agreed 

to meet with them again in the future if the project goes forward . 

6) They wanted to have control over almost everything associated with the 

project. I told them that State and County governments have 
procedures in place to oversee such things. They said they did not trust 

the government to do what they should. 

I was careful to point out that I can't make unilateral decisions. That power lies 

solely with the Board of Directors. The group said they were extremely grateful 
for this meeting and it had answered some of their issues and concerns. 
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August 9, 2010 

Honorable Mark Mitchell 
Tribal Historic Preservation Officer 
Pueblo of Tesuque 
Route 42, Box 360-T 
Santa Fe, NM 87506 

Dear Honorable Historic Preservation Officer Mitchell: 

r am writing on behalf of the New Mexico Boys and Girls Ranches (The Ranches), 
concerning our request for Master Plan Zoning approval in Santa Fe County. We own 964 
acres of land near Cedar Grove, and plan to build a residential school facility and a 
community service facility. We plan to cluster our campus buildings on approximately 100 
acres of the property with the remainder preserved as undeveloped open spa ce . 

The Ranches commissioned a Cultural Resources survey of the property in accordance 
with Santa Fe County Code , Our original Master Plan was subsequently redes igned so 
that the identified cultural resources will be avoided by any development. We have further 
committed to placing the archaeologica l sites in protective easements . Additionally , Santa 
Fe County has stipulated that any development within the property must avoid the 
identified cultural properties , This is a condition placed on the Master Plan Zoning request, 
and a condition with which we are in compliance. 

This is a very early stage in the application process, only requesting approval for tile 
zoning aspects of the Master Plan. The next step, following zoning approval, is drafting 
and then submitting for rev iew, preliminary development plans including specific locations 
for buildings and utility lines , as well as defining the archaeological easements. It was our 
understanding that consultation with interested tribal governments was to be initiated with 
the County and/or State at this' next stage. particuiarly with respect to establishing a 
management plan for the cultural resources It is and has been our intention to preserve 
and protect the archaeological sites within the property. It is also our intention to work with 
all interested tribal governments and entities to develop a long-term management plan. At 
this point we simply cannot move forward until the zoning issue is resolved . 

Regardless of the stage of the process, the letter submitted \0 the July Santa Fe County 
Commission meeting by Rebecca Procter indicates a specific interest in the cultural 
resources Identified within the property. I want to take this opportunity to assure you that 
we welcome your participation and input in the long-term management plan and 
stewardship of the archaeological sites. I also want to take this opportunity to invite you to 
tour and/or examine the property's cultural resources at your earliest convenience. 

We look forward to your continuing input as we move forward with our project over time. 
Please feel free to contact me with any questions or concerns at 505-881-3363, 

Sincerely, 

NrwMrxilll RoysdUOGilhHdll l In i'C;l/ ~( /,,-- New MexicoBoystlnriGirls!It!l]( II FlilInllll;iPli j 
r t , " Michael H Kull
(EC.~A ) b'209Hendrixt E, AlllllQUf'r!IUI',I'M:(, IIIPresident 
\, l'~ / , The Ranches , Inc , PhOlll' fJ05/381JJG31J!50~/ 8 ~; m2 1J1f' tl XSWJim::, 1')11'-'/ 
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PI: ': .1 rllll l~I II,liI' Ii 
Idflilirru l IDIIII !'I! Honorable Ben Chivarria 
, . ,' Ir,li((O fJmllJ(or,nrtfil:il Cultural Resource Director 
~ , Ml'll(OBtm a~d 1;:1[\ R,tnchfowdalioJl Pueblo of Santa Clara 

P.O. Box 580
 
Espanola. NM 87532
 

Dear Honorable Cultural Resource Director Chivarria: 

I am writing on behalf of the New Mexico Boys and Girls Ranches {'The Ranches). 
concerning our request for Master Plan Zoning approval in Santa Fe County. We own 964 
acres of land near Cedar Grove, and plan to build a residential school facility and a 
community service facility . We plan to cluster our campus buildings on approximately 100 
acres of the property with the remainder preserved as undeveloped open space, 

= . :- :11 I _ ~~ 
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'The Ranches commissioned a Cultural Resources survey of the properly in accordance 
with Santa Fe County Code . Our original Master Plan was subsequently redesigned so 
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that the identified cultural resources will be avoided by any development. We have further 
committed to placing the archaeological sites in protect ive easements . Additionally, Santa 
Fe County has stipulated lhat any development within the property must avoid lhe 

;.I . . .. ..;: identified cultural properties. This is a condition placed on the Master Plan Zoning request, 
and a cond ition with which we are in compliance. 

.- . ' I .' L 

This is a very early stage in the application process, only requesting approval for the 
zoning aspects of the Master Plan. The next step, following zoning approval. is drafting 
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and then submitting for review, preliminary development plans including specific locations 
,'.1 .,:.c c. :.~ for buildings and utility lines, as well as defining the archaeological easements. It was our 
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understanding that consultation with interested tribal governments was to be initiated with 
the County and/or State at this next stage. particularly with respect to establishing a 

I , 
management plan for the cultural resources. It is and has been our intent ion to preserve 

" I I 'or and protect the archaeological sites within the property. It is also our intention to work with 
~ : -11' ; d ~~. ( 

all interested tribal governments and entities to develop a long-term management plan . At 
this point we simp ly cannot move forward until the zoning issue is resolved. 

Regardless of the stage of the process, the letter submitted to the July Santa Fe County 
Commission meeting by Rebecca Procter indicates a specific interest in the cultural 
resources identified within the property. I want to take this opportunity to assure you that 
we welcome your participation and input in the long-term management plan and 
stewardship of the archaeoloqical sites. j also want to take this opportunity to invite you to 
tour and/or examine the property's cultural resources at your earliest convenience. 

.', I ~ '. . We look forward to your cont inuing input as we move forward with our project over time, 
:,- '" Please feel free to contact me with any questions or concerns at 505 ..88 '1-3363. 

· 1· 

Sincerely,- . / Npw Ml'Xito Hnysrl ltUGirbBIHIl1:1',.: I\ -"'- '" J /
cJ )/ L-~ ' I Nell' MI'XIlo Bor\dll t! Gir ls ~ , lI h IJ FUIIIIII,IIIIl 
Michael H Kull blOfJ Hrnu:lx NE. Ail! Illlll'lqlh \~ll
President 
The Ranches, Inc . Pl lOne50S/B8t-J3ldor)05 / ~ H' 1 2':1:)2 orf'J \ l U 'J / ~ 2: : Ii)' I I 
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f' i [l l~!! iuUlh HJIJI~ 

IJltIIllI'·. II'1fb lldr"1! Honorable Anthony Moquino
 
~ I ~ Mn11n tJID 11 [onnrilbil
 Council Member 
...•.M' ,1\ 1fI(JI':"nd 1~ 1 1:, Randl Fonnri.llifn	 Oh kay Owingeh
 

PO Box 1099
 
San Juan Pueblo, NM 87566
 

(, ' j f'f I ,.·r..~ 

Dear Honorable Council Memb er Moqui no: 
',. ' "u ~ 

". 1 '" 

I am wr iting on be half of the New Mexico Boys and Girl s Ranches (The Ranches), 
concerning our requ est for Master Plan Zon ing approval in Sant a Fe County. We own 964 
acres of land near Cedar Grove, and plan to build a residential school facility and a 
community serv ice fac ility . We plan to cluster our campus bu iiding s on approx imately 100 
acres of the property with the remainder preserved as undeveloped open space. 

.. -. I!j • 

".; :,',' 
The Ranches commissioned a Cultural Resources survey of the property in ac cordance 
with Santa Fe County Code. Our orig inal Master Plan was subsequently redesign ed so 

. ' , . ­
that the identified cultural resources will be avoided by an y developmen t. W e have further 
committed to plac ing the archaeological sites in protective easeme nts. Add itiona lly, Santa 

l' ! · ' ·'.'{I..JO' 
Fe County has stipulated	 that any developm ent within the property mu st avoid the 

1',,:1 '1 identified cultu ral prop erties. This is a condition placed on the Master Plan Zoning request, 
and a condit ion w ith which we are in compliance. 

This is a very early stage in the application process, on ly request ing approval for the 
zoning aspects of the Master Plan . The next step, follo wing zoning approva l, is draft ing 
and then submitting for review, prel iminary development plans including speci fic locat ion s 
for bu ildings and util ity lines. as well as defining the archaeological easements. It was our 

-" .1' ",_ ~ . r. 
understanding that con sultation with interes ted tribal governments was to be ini tiated with 
the County and /or State at this next stage , parti cu larly with respect to establ ishing a 

,,- ' : 
man agement plan for the cul tural resou rces . It is and has been our intent ion to preserve 

.:1 : and protect the archaeological sites within the property . It is also our intent ion to wor k with 
: - . " J :.. .. : "1 ' :~! . 1/'\ ' 

all interested tr ibal gov ernments and entities to develop a long-term managem ent plan . At 
. ,r ' "{ I ' ~. :~ this point we simply cannot move forward until the zoning issue -is resolved. 

Regardless of the stage of the process, the letter submit ted to the July Santa Fe County 
Commission meeting by Rebecca Procter indicat es a specif ic interest in the cultural 
res ources identifie d with in the property. I want to take this opp ortun ity to assure you tha t 

. . . . I · ' we we lcom e your participat ion and input in the long -term management plan and 
stewardship of the archaeologic al sites. I also want to take this opportunity to inv ite you to 

__ I	 tour and/or examine the prope rty 's cu ltural resou rces at your earl iest convenience . 

We 1001< forwa rd to your continuing input as we move forward with our proj ect over time. 
Please feel free to contact me with any que stions or concerns at 505-881-3363. 

- t • 

Since rely, 
.---­ NI'II! Mrxi(IIBO \'~ ,lU ll [;ir!\ KIHll l.l'" I' 
) ~l - ) r 

... ---------	 .ell' MrxilnllO'i\Mlfl Gil ls11illHhl'oi!l1lilrill I ./ " ' .., 
Michael H . Kull[ E C FA \	 Gl.Oq1J ~ lI d [ i \, NLAih ll ~ lI p r q l/l ~ :t\ ()! .
Pres ident
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August 9, 2010 

Honorable Bryon P. Montoya 
2 nd Lt. Governor, Cultural Resource Director 
Pueb lo of San IIdefonso 
Route 5, Box 315-A 
Santa Fe, NM 87506 
Dear Honorable 2nd Lt. Governor Montoya : UJI

Orl 
\1 

I am writing on behalf of the New Mexico Boys and Girls Ranches (The Ranches),
 
concerning our request for Master Plan Zoning approval in Santa Fe County. We own 964
 
acres of land near Cedar Grove, and plan to build a residential school facili ty and' a
 
community service facility. We plan to cluster our campus buildings on app roxim ately 100
 
acres of the property with the remainder preserved as undeveloped open space.
 

The Ranches commissioned a Cultural Resources survey of the property in accordance 
with Santa Fe County Code. Our original Master Plan was subsequently redesig ned so 
that the identified cultural resources will be avoided by any development. We have further 
committed to placing the archaeological sites in protective easements. Additionally, Santa 
Fe County has stipulated that any development within the property must avoid the 
identified cultural properties . This is a condition placed on the Master Plan Zoning request, 
and a condition with which we are in compliance. 

This is a very early stage in the application process, only requesting approval for the 
zoning aspects of the Master Plan. The next step, following zoning approval, is drafting 
and then submitting for review, preliminary development plans including specific locations 
for buildings and utility lines, as well as definfng the archaeolog ical easements . It was our 
understanding that consultation with interested tribal governments was to be initiated with 
the County and/or State at this next stage, particularly will) respect to establishing a 
management plan for the cultural resources. It is and has been our intention to preserve 
and protect the archaeological sites within the property. It is also our intention to work with 
all interested tribal governments and entities to develop a long-term management plan . At 
this point we simply cannot move forward until the zoning issue is resolved 

Regardless of the stage of the process, the letter submitted to the July Santa Fe County 
Commission meeting by Rebecca Procter indicates a specific interest iii the cultural 
resources identified within the property. I want to take this opportunity to assure you that 
we welcome your participation and input in the long -term management pian and 
stewardship of the archaeological sites. I also want to take this opportunity to Invite you to 
tour and/or examine the property's cultural resources at your earl iest convenience . 

We look forward to your continuing input as we move forward with our project over time . 
Please feel free to contact me with any questions or concerns at 505-881-3363. 

Sincerely,... : , ..~ . 

;..: I " i ' ~ f I.-. V' ~ '.// j :J 
I )( 'VL- Nc'w M~X i [ 1J Uo '\dill!Gilh!lilll( I:i" ~ 111 1. 

Michael H. Kull NewMI'xilO Bo'SIU lil Gil i~ RJIHlJ 1'0111](1111111:1Ii . 
Pre sident 

G~ 09 Hi'OIllixNLAlilUljUiiqlX ~ \ M ! I,The Ranches, Inc 
Plone505/8813363orJ05j881i ~~~ or f' a ~ [ IW/B :·: ~ I:!ih 
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August9 ,2010 

Honorable Myron Armijo 
Lt. Governor 
Pueblo of Santa Ana 
2 Dov e Road 
Santa Ana Pueblo, NM 87004 

Dear Honorable Lt. Governor Armijo: 

I am writing on behalf of the New Mexico Boys and Girl s Ranches (The Ranches ), 
concerning our request for Master Pian Zoning approval in Santa Fe County. We own 964 
acre s of land near Cedar Grove, and plan to build a resident ial scho ol fac ility and a 
commun ity service facility. We plan to cluster our campus bulldi nqs on approxi mately 100 
acres of the property with the remainder preserved as und eveloped open space. 

The Ranches commissioned a Cultural Resources survey of the pro perty in acc ordance 
w ith Santa Fe Coun ty Code. Our or iginal Master Plan was sub seq uentl y redes igned so 
that the identif ied cultural resources will be avo ided by any development. We have further 
commi tted to plac ing the arch aeo log ical sites in protective easeme nts. Additionally, Santa 
Fe County has stipulated tha t any development wi thin the property mus t avo id the 
identified cultural properties. This is a condition placed on the Mas ter Plan Zon ing request, 
and a condi tion with whi ch we are in compliance . 

This is a very ear ly stage in the appli cation process, only request ing approval for the 
zoning aspects of the Master Plan . The next step, following zoning approva l, is draft ing 
and then submitting for review , preliminary development plan s including specific loca tions 
for buildings and utility lines, as well as defining the archaeolo gical eas em ents. It wa s our 
und erstand ing that consulta tion with interes ted tribal governm ents was to be init iate d wi th 
the County and/or State at this next stage, particul arly wit h respect to establish ing a 
managem ent plan for the cul tural resources . It is and has been our intention to preserve 
and protect the archaeological sites with in the property. It is also our intention to work wit h 
all interested tribal gove rnments and entiti es to develop a long-term man agement plan. At 
this point we simply canno t move forward until the zoning issue is resolved. 

Regar dless of the stage of the process, the letter submitted to the July Sant a Fe Coun ty 
Comm ission meeting by Rebecca Procter indicates a specific interest in the cultura l 
resources identified wit hin the prope rty . I want to take this opportunity to assure you that 
we welcome your partic ipation and input in the long-term management plan and 
stew ardsh ip of the archaeological sites. I also want to take this opportunity to invite you to 
tour and/or exa m ine the property's cultural resources at your earliest convenience. 

We look forward to your continuing input as we move forward with our project over time. 
Please feel free to contac t me with any questions or concerns at 505-881 -3363. 

Sincerely , 
,----.­ NewMexiconO \' ~ iHIl!f;i ,!sIL IlII IJ·', lli l.\ ' 

/ 
.---....., i NewMr(j (li BO'f\ (1l1l1G i r l ~ BulHII 11I 1! 1l11'llI lI li t ' . 

Midlael H. Kull 6209Hrndrj\ NL ,\ \UllQIl Cllj ll l'. ~l \ SII;u
President 
The Ranches, Inc. Phone505/881 -31ld O( ri05/H8l L552or F,l i ~ or)1 8f:8 1'111, 
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Aug ust 9, 2010 

Honorable .Jimrny Calabaza 
Lt. Governor 
Pueblo of Kewa 
P.O . Box 99
 
Santo Domingo Pueblo, NM 87052
 

Dear Honorable Lt. Governor Calabaza : 

I am writing on behalf of the New Mexico Boys and Gir ls Ranches (The Ranches), 
concerning our requ est for Master Plan Zoning app roval in Santa Fe County. W e ow n 964 
acres of land near Cedar Grove, and plan to build a residenti al school facility and a 
community serv ice facility. We plan to cluster our campus buil dings on approximately 100 
acres of the property with the remainder preserved as undeveloped open space . 

The Ran ches commiss ioned a CUltural Resources survey of the property in accordance 
with Santa Fe County Code. Our original Master Plan was subsequently redesigned so 
that the identified cultural resources will be avoided by any development. We have further 
committed to placing the archaeoloqi cal sites in protective easements, Add ition ally , Santa 
Fe County has stipulated that any development within the property mus t avo id the 
identifi ed cultural propert ies . Thi s is a condition plac ed on the Master Plan Zoning request, 
and a condition with which we are in compliance. 

Th is is a very early stage in the applica tion process , only req uesting approval for the 
zoning aspects of the Master Plan . The next ste p, following zoning approva l, is drafting 
and then submitting for review, preliminary development plans including specific locations 
for buildings and util ity lines, as well as defining the archaeological easements. It was our 
understanding that consultation with interested tribal governme nts was to be initiated with 
the County and/or State at this next stage, part icula rly w ith respect to establishing a 
management plan for the cultural resources . It is and has been ou r intention to pre serve 
and protect the arch aeo logical sites withi n the property. It is also our intention to work with 
all interested tribal governments and entities to develop a lon g-t erm management plan A t 
this po int we simply cannot move forw ard un til the zoning issue is resolved 

Regardless of the stage of the proc ess, the le tter subm itted to the July Santa Fe Coun ty 
Commission meetin g by Rebecca Procter indica tes a specifi c in terest in the cultural 
resources identified within the property. I want to take th is opportunity to assure you that 
we welcome your particip ation and input in the long-term managem ent plan and 
stewa rdship of the archaeo logical sites . I also want to take this opp ortu nity to invite you to 
tour and/or exam ine the property's cultural resources at your earliest conven ience. 

We look forwa rd to your continuing input as we move forwa rd with our project over time 
Please feel free to contact me with any questions or concern s at 505-88 1-3363 . 

Sincerely , 
. I 

r--.- ·~ ./ /' NewMrxh1I Boys'1nl! GillsKdnrlli". Illlt )/ ' / 
/~ I i 1-/ v 

j 
NrwMriil0BnI ~ amJGil l,; H,llithFOlll lljdiioll I'll 

I \ Michae l H. Kull fi l09HelldrixNKAIlJlIlJurllilil' Nil hllill(E~I\A) Presi dent 
"~ Th e Ranches , Inc , Pholle50S/SS[ JJ&.l or 505/38,12552!JI Lt ~ ~jO ~ ,' HGx I~'FI 
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EXHIBIT
 

, .3
 
Conditions the CedarGroveCommunity would like prior to any build for the Ne~w!ll------" 
Mexico Boys & Girls Ranch in Cedar Grove 

).- Pave Sandoval Rd ( County Rd 22) prior to Phase 1 construction with adequate
 
sides and culverts to take care of runoff
 

,. Install a closed waste water treatment system with a backup system with potable
 
water as discharge
 

!::.- Complete a Comprehensive Baseline Wildlife Survey with appropriate
 
consultations with wildlife professionals prior to recordation of plat
 

e:	 Install 'wildlife friendly' fencing for all interior security fencing 
>- All conditions previously stated (CRDC in Feb. and BCC in April) need to be
 

reinstated (Storm Water Pollution Plan and compliance with applicable review in
 
comment #2 in recommendations were left out of the July 13th agenda)
 

--,. Complete a 100% Archaeological Reconnaissance Survey with full SHPO review
 
and approval of the treatment/mitigation plan prior to recordation of plat
 

;.	 The developer shall be required to create a project website, open to the public,
 
to post all documentation submitted to the Land Use Dept. and all County
 
departments regarding this project. The documentation should include the
 
Master Plan, any changes made to the Master Plan, Preliminary Planning Phase
 
documentation, final Planning Phase documentation, permitting requests, etc .
 
This documentation shall be posted on this website concurrent with
 

fX11submissions. 
COl....'L	 No swimming pool, pavilion, chapel 

, Establish a trail system for pedestrian and horseback traffic for public use, with
 
formal access agreements, and in coordination with SF County Open Space
 
Program
 

~ Coordinate a community-wide Fire Evacuation Plan between the Cedar Grove
 
Community and 'The Ranches'
 

~ 'The Ranch's' large fund raising/special events held at facility limited to once per
 
year w it h no night time events
 

)0>	 Development shall be compatible with existing development in the area. This
 
means, total square footage of building footprints no greater than 1000 sqft per
 
acre, where acreage number is based on area of build only (not the whole 964
 
acres). No building shall be bigger than code requirements for residential
 
zoning. Number of people living on site no greater than 100. Water usage and
 
waste water discharge eqUivalent to 45 homes.
 

)0> Noise reduction measures, such as limiting times of outdoor group
 
activities, shall be coordinated with community
 

)0> If the Ranches decide not to build then the zoning shall revert back to it's
 
original zone designation.
 



EXHIBIT
 

August 10, 2010 

To: Santa Fe County Commissioners 
Regarding: The Boys and Girls Ranches 

Dear Commissioners, 

I am very proud of Commissioner Anaya for speaking out in favor of the Ranches 
in Cedar Grove. I understand that must have been a very difficult thing for him to 
do, given the malevolent response . But it showed courage on his part and he is 
certainly on the right side of the issue. I can only hope you show the same in 
your decision! 

I own a home in Cedar Grove on 20 acres, right under beautiful South Mountain . 
I certainly do not believe the Ranches will adversely affect me in any way! It has 
been very hard to hear the hateful, vicious attacks and outright lies from my 
fellow neighbors. They have tried to intimidate me and countless other neighbors 
to the point that most of them will not have anything to do with this issue . It is 
such ugliness that I have never encountered before. 

I think the Ranches have done everything asked of them and more to get their 
project approved . Besides meeting all criteria for the development, they held 
numerous meetings in Edgewood to discuss, explain and answer concerns. I 
went to three of those meetings and was booed and hissed at (and more that I 
don 't want to mention) for speaking out in favor of the Ranches. 

People came armed with lots of misinformation and left with their same closed 
minds. They shouted and talked over the representatives and were downright 
hostile. It made me heartsick the way Mike Kull and his team were treated. They 
met every question and attach with the utmost patience and thorough 
explanation but to no avail. These are people who have dedicated their lives to 
making a difference in kids' lives who had the misfortune to be born into hard 
circumstance, and have so many incredible success stories! They were being 
attacked by folks who were acting with selfishness and shortsightedness, whose 
only concern was themselves. It was hard to watch. And it was the same at all 
three meetings I attended. 

The opposition is now stating they are being misunderstood and they are only 
concerned about the size of the project, not the children. But I was asked to sign 
one of their initial petitions and it specifically stated the Ranches wanted to,build 
a prison for young people! They may be back-pedaling to appear more 
reasonable but this is still the heart of their opposition. 

....' 
~ ..... 
m 



I don't understand the world we live in today. People who are shouting the 
loudest and acting downright mean-spirited and disrespectful seem to be the 
ones who get the most attention. This certainly shouldn't be the behavior we 
want to encourage, even when the law is on the other side. 

We should be embracing the Ranches with open arms as a community. They 
want to do so many things that are in line with our lifestyle here - equestrian and 
4-H, teaching about the environment, ecological, being responsible neighbors 
and citizens, etc. This will bring so much enrichment to us, and be such a 
wonderful opportunity for folks to get involved with the kids. And as 
Commissioner Anya stated, will be good business. Edgewood has suffered from 
the economy as so many other places and many businesses have pulled out in 
the last couple years . The Ranches will certainly be a boon to Edgewood in that 
respect. 

The Ranches own the land and should be able to develop it as they see fit within 
the scope of the law. If the Commission allows itself to be swayed by the big 
spin of lies and the large number of people they have been able to stir up by 
those lies, then I feel simply stated, the Commission is not doing their job! 

It's hard to stand up for the truth and the law in the face of a mob mentality but 
I'm sure this will not be the first time you are called on to do so and certainly not 
the last. 

Sincerely, 
Aleta l\Jiggeler 

15 Lower Mountain Road 
Cedar Grove, NM 87015 
505-286-4849 



Vicki Lucero 

From: Karen Marcotte [marcotte@consensusplanning.com]
 
Sent: Monday, August 09, 20103:27 PM
 
To: Vicki Lucero
 
Cc: 'Genieve Yorman'; eastmountainproperty@theranches.org
 
Subject: FW: Proposed New Mexico Boys and Girls Ranches in Santa Fe County, New Mexico
 

Another letter of support 

From: "Warren D. Baur" <wdbaur@comcast.net>
 
To: mikek@theranches .org
 
Date: 08/09/2010 02:43 PM
 
Subject: Proposed New Mexico Boys and Girls Ranches in Santa Fe
 
County)
 

New Mexico 

Mike 

Unfortunately) I will be unable to attend the meeting of the Santa Fe County Commission on 
Tuesday) August 10) 2010 at 5:00 PM due to a previous commitment. However) I did want you 
and anyone else interested to know how very strongly I support this venture. 

I have been involved on the board of the New Mexico Boys and Girls Ranches (Ranches) in 
various positions) for the last 14 years. I am currently serving as the Vice Chairman of the l­

New Mexico Boys and Girls Ranches Board and Chairman of the New Mexico Boys and Girls Ranches tS 

Foundation Board. It has been a pleasure and an honor to serve on an organization whose 
whole purpose is to see that kids in difficult positions) most often due to circumstances 
they cannot control) are provided an opportunity to improve themselves rather than to 
continue in circumstances which provide them little or no chance in life. The results I have 
seen over my tenure have been remarkable to say the least. 

As a child I traveled with my parents from Rochester) New York to a small town in Nebraska 
just about ever summer during the first 18 years of my life to visit my grandparents. The 
town) David City) is about 60 miles west of Omaha and the route took us past a rather famous 
community started by Father Flanagan) called Boys Town. I remember the first time we stopped 
there on the way to David City. I was 8 years old .. I come from a middle income family and) 
as such) was rather protected from many problems that less fortunate kids had to face. I was 
struck with the overwhelming odds some of these kids faced and how this organization was able 
to help them in so many ways. I put my dollar or two in the donation box that year and every 
year up to my eighteenth year) as my sister and I insisted we stop and do so. My parents 
were equally willing. I bought a pennant that first year; it showed a young boy carrying a 
smaller child on his back and standing in a snow storm . The caption on the pennant simply 
states" He ain't heavy) Father. He's m' brother." I know that is the statement) because I 
am looking at that faded pennant as I write this email. 

When the Ranches got the opportunity to purchase land in Santa Fe County on which to create a 
consolidated campus) I was moved to tears) not just by the generosity of the King brothers) 
but because I saw in it the chance to develop something that had been a hope all my life) or 
at least from the time I was that 8 year old standing in Boys Town. I am now distressed by 
the possibility that opportunity may be in jeopardy. 
I am at a loss as to why there is s uch concern. I know that during this process) the Ranches 
have been extremely diligent in complying with the "l ett e r of the law" in moving forward on 



this project. Additionally, to my knowledge J there have been no incidents with the 
communities in the proximity of either the Boys Ranch in Belen J the Girls Ranch in LamYJ or 
the other facilities operated in the past or currently under the Ranches umbrella. I also 
stand witness to the many kids who have left the Ranches and have gone on to productive and 
successful lives which I know they would have been denied except for the intervention of the 
Ranches. 

While I will not be present at the meeting on the 10th J I will be happy to set up a time to 
discuss concerns other people may have regarding this venture. The program is badly needed 
and I J for one J will do everything in my power to convince those who are skeptics of how 
well this program serves not only the kids J but the communities in which they are located by 
taking children that could become a drain on societYJ and turning them into productive 
citizens. 

Warren D. Baur 

2 



Vicki Lucero 

From: Jennifer Jaramillo 
Sent: Monday, August 09,20108:53 AM 
To: Vicki Lucero 
Subject: FW: Boys and Ranches support 

chl(l(/18~ ua~a/f(;tfo 
Con stituen t Services Liaison 
Santa Fe County Manager's Office 
Office 505-986 -629 3 
samafecounty .org 

From: travelin -Iight Holden [mailto:travelin-Iight@msn.com] 
Sent: Monday, August 09, 20108:36 AM 
To: Mike Anaya 
Subject: Boys and Ranches support 

Commissioner Anaya, 

I wish to share with you my reasons for suppo rt ing the Boys and Girls Ranches project in Cedar Grove. 

We live on Living Water Road and we own a lot in Tierra Encantada. 

The advantages to having the Boys and Girls Ranch at the proposed location in Cedar Grove 
are: 

* Adj acent homeowners would have one point of contact to deal with any issues. 
If the land was developed with houses, each homeowner would have to deal with his adjacent 

homeowner regarding issues such as; light pollution, barking dogs, flies, animal waste, etc. 

* The Ranches development will be set back from exisiting adjacent lots . 
This will significantly reduce any noise or light pollution impact. 
In most cases, existinq adjacent lots are thousands of feet from the proposed Ranches buildout. 
If th e land was developed with houses, each existing adjacent lot would have a home with in a few 

hundred feet. 

*The Ranches development would have a lesser impact on the surrounding flora and fauna than a 
development of homes as it's footprint is about 100 acres and setback from property lines. 

My recommendations: 
That the Ranches specify that construction vehicles use Sandoval Road v ice Living Water and internal
 
Tierra Encantada roads which are maintained by the the Tierra Encantada Homeowners Association .
 
That the County be dilligent in ma inta ining Sandoval Road .
 
That the Dark Night Sky code requirements be specified in any construction documents, and be exceeded
 
where appropriate.
 
That the Ranches allow and help develop a trail along it 's Eastern property line and it 's leased State Lan d
 
320 acres for Bicycle, Pedestrian and Equestrian (BPE) public use.
 

Th is tra il could ultimately be a part of the Santa Fe County Trails and Open Space syst em . 



From: Michael Romero [mailto:mike.romero@wildblue.net] 
Sent: Monday, August 09, 2010 1:01 PM 
To: marcotte@consensusplanning.com 
Subject: Fwd: Letter in Support of the Ranches Vision in the East Mountains 

---------- Forwarded message ---------­
From: Michael Romero <mike.rorneroeirwildblue.net> 
Date: Mon, Aug 9, 2010 at 11:13 At\1 
Subject: Letter in Support of the Ranches Vision in the East Mountains 
To: castmountainpropcliv@tberanchcs.org 

Honorable Members of the Santa Fe Board of County Commissioners: 

I am writing to express my strong and unwavering support of New Mexico Boys' and Girls'
 
Ranches, Inc. and their plans to build a new coeducational campus in Santa Fe County. As a
 
former resident of the Ranches, I have a long and continual relationshi p wi th the organization. I
 
went to live at New Mexico Boys' Ranch at its present location in rural Socorro County in 1963
 
as a fourteen year-old boy. At a critical time in my life, the Ranches provided a home and the
 
needed structure for me and my four siblings. Only God knows what would have become of us
 
had the Ranches not been there to provide a safety net. I went on to earn an MBA from the
 
University of New Mexico and founded a company that employed up to 50 professional
 
employees in New Mexico and made the Inc . 500 list of America's fastest growing companies.
 
After selling the company in 2006, I bought a ranch in Guadalupe County where I currently have
 
a cow-calf operation.
 

Since 1946 The Ranches have been improving the lives of New Mexico's disadvantaged
 
children. The world has changed dramatically from the time I was at Boys' Ranch in the 1960s.
 
The rural life on the ranch was exactly what was needed then, but the needs of children and
 
families are much different in the information age . The vision to build a coeducational campus in
 
the East Mountains is a logical and necessary step to continue the mission to New Mexico's
 
families now and into the future. This vision was shared by Bruce and Alice King whose support
 
of the Ranches is well-known. Governor and Mrs. King generously made it possible for the
 
Ranches to acquire the land in Santa Fe County for this specific purpose. While continuing to
 
provide the benefits of a rural experience, the new campus will provide the opportunities
 
available only in an urban area . This is critically important to function successfully in today's
 
society and economy.
 

The Ranches have met all Santa Fe County requirements in a professional manner and will be a
 
tremedous asset to the East Mountain community. I regret that I cannot attend the August 9,2010
 
meeting, but I am available to speak with you personally.
 

Sincerely,
 

Michael A. Romero, Chairman
 
New Mexico Boys' and Girls' Ranches, Inc.
 



Support of Boys and Girls Ranch 

I support the Boys and Girls Ranch located on CR 22, west of State Road 344, north of Cedar Grove. I understand that "The Ranches" 

provides residential and eduactional programs for youth in middle and high schools that provides a safe, supportive environment 

where these children can acquire the skills and values to become competent, productive, happy, well-adjusted adults. This 

organization has been helping disadvantaged children and teens since 1944 and I fully support this project in southern 

Santa Fe County. 

Phone 

7(2- 9t7al S- 2'b{.; -hf-:t 



Support of Boys and Girls Ranch 

I support the Boys and Girls Ranch located on CR 22, west of State Road 344, north of Cedar Grove. I understand that "The Ranches" 

provides residential and eduactional programs for youth in middle and high schools that provides a safe, supportive environment 

where these children can acquire the skills and values to become competent, productive, happy, well-adjusted adults. This 

organization has been helping disadvantaged children and teens since 1944 and I fully support this project in southern 

Santa Fe County. 

Print Name ISignature [Address IPhone 
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Bobby \Vallace 

Executive Vice President 

ave a Lasting Legac - iving to
 
The RaDch s a 

What would you like your lasting legacy to be? 

As a testament to your beliefs and value system, 

naming The Ranches in your will or as a beneficiary of 

your trust is easy, and can be carried out in the same 

manner you may have already used to include your 

children, grandchildren or other family members. 

Take a look at just a few of the ways people have 

provided lasting legacies in the form of gifts to The 

Ranches (some details have been changed 

to protect privacy). 

• In her will, Ella designated 10 percent of her estate to 

New Mexico Boys and Girls Ranches to support our 

continuing work with troubled children. She specified 

that the money be used to create a permanent memorial 

fund in her and her late husband's names. 

• Paul gave a $15,000 life insurance policy to The 

Ranches to create an education endowment in his 

family's name. He simply notified his insurance 

com pany to change the beneficiary of his policy to 
New Mexico Boys and Girls Ranches, Inc. 

• Alice had no children or surviving family members. 

Because she considered the youngsters at The Ranches 

to be her "adopted" grandchildren, she named New 

e"'~r ee Basier
 
Mexico Boys and Girls Ranches as the sale beneficiary 

of her esrate. 

Jim and Anna created a joint life charitable gift 

annuity with The Ranches by using appreciated stocks 

totaling $20,000. This arrangement allowed them 

to enjoy a guaran teed lifetime income and benef t The 

Ranches at the same time . 

Are you interested in giving to The Ranches 

but are unsure of the best way to do so? Call me at 

(800) 660-0281) and I'll connect you with resources 

that can help. 

Thank you for supporting our mission
 

ofhelping New Mexico's leids.
 

7 



August 10, 2010 

To: Santa Fe County Commissioners 
Regarding: The Boys and Girls Ranches 

Dear Commissioners, 

I am very proud of Commissioner Anaya for speaking out in favor of the Ranches 
in Cedar Grove. I understand that must have been a very difficult thing for him to 
do, given the malevolent response. But it showed courage on his part and he is 
certainly on the right side of the issue. I can only hope you show the same in 
your decision ! 

I own a home in Cedar Grove on 20 acres, right under beautiful South Mountain . 
I certainly do not believe the Ranches will adversely affect me in any way! It has 
been very hard to hear the hateful, vicious attacks and outright lies from my 
fellow neighbors. They have tried to intimidate me and countless other neighbors 
to the point that most of them will not have anything to do with this issue. It is 
such ugliness that I have never encountered before. 

..... 
t.ll 

I think the Ranches have done everything asked of them and more to get their 
project approved. Besides meeting all criteria for the development, they held 
numerous meetings in Edgewood to discuss, explain and answer concerns. I 
went to three of those meetings and was booed and hissed at (and more that I 
don't want to mention) for speaking out in favor of the Ranches . 

People came armed with lots of misinformation and left with their same closed 
minds. They shouted and talked over the representatives and were downright 
hostile. It made me heartsick the way Mike Kull and his team were treated . They 
met every question and attach with the utmost patience and thorough 
explanation but to no avail. These are people who have dedicated their lives to 
making a difference in kids' lives who had the misfortune to be born into hard 
circumstance, and have so many incredible success stories! They were being 
attacked by folks who were acting with selfishness and shortsightedness, whose 
only concern was themselves. It was hard to watch . And it was the same at all 
three meetings I attended. 

The opposition is now stating they are being misunderstood and they are only 
concerned about the size of the project , not the children. But I was asked to sign 
one of their initial petitions and it specifically stated the Ranches wanted to build 
a prison for young people ! They may be back-pedaling to appear more 
reasonable but this is still the heart of their opposition. 



I don't understand the world we live in today. People who are shouting the 
loudest and acting downright mean-spirited and disrespectful seem to be the 
ones who get the most attention. This certainly shouldn't be the behavior we 
want to encourage, even when the law is on the other side. 

We should be embracing the Ranches with open arms as a community. They 
want to do so many things that are in line with our lifestyle here - equestrian and 
4-H, teaching about the environment, ecological, being responsible neighbors 
and citizens , etc. This will bring so much enrichment to us, and be such a 
wonderful opportunity for folks to get involved with the kids. And as 
Commissioner Anya stated, will be good business . Edgewood has suffered from 
the economy as so many other places and many businesses have pulled out in 
the last couple years. The Ranches will certainly be a boon to Edgewood in that 
respect. 

The Ranches own the land and should be able to develop it as they see fit within 
the scope of the law. If the Commission allows itself to be swayed by the big 
spin of lies and the large number of people they have been able to stir up by 
those lies, then I feel simply stated, the Commission is not doing their job! 

It's hard to stand up for the truth and the law in the face of a mob mentality but 
I'm sure this will not be the first time you are called on to do so and certainly not 
the last. 

CD 

Sincerely, 
Aleta Niggeler 

15 Lower Mountain Road 
Cedar Grove, NM 87015 
505-286-4849 
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Master Plan Zoning for the NM Boys and Girls Ranches 
SUE 
to: 
eastmountainproperty 
07/23/2010 10:16 PM 
Show Details 

To: The Boys and Girls Ranches 
From: Mel and Sue West 
Ref: Support for the Boys and Girls Ranches 
Date: July 23, 2010 

My husband and I own 5 acres in Cedar Grove which is on SR 344. We have lived in 
Edgewood for the past 19 years and feel that having the Boys and Girls Ranches would 
enhance our area. I have attended several of the meetings that you have had 

and appreciate all the effort that has gone into having some of these meetings locally 
and not just in Santa Fe. The meeting gave everyone the opportunity to talk and ask 
questions. After listening to all of the concerns I (and my husband) without any 
reservations fully support the Boysand Girls Ranches program and design as stated. 
And just for your information, when I attended the first meeting I had no opinion one 
way or the other---after listening to the concerns that first night I thought they were 
just self serving concerns---after listening to the answers to the concerns I became 
convinced that this is a good program especially with the values they will teach and 
this can only benefit our community. 

Thank you. 

Mel and Sue West 

1 of 1 8/10/10 1:06 PM 
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Eduardo Martinez 
to: 
eastrnounttinproperty 
07/21/201004:15 PM 
Show Details 

To the Santa Fe County Commission: 

I would like to take this opportunity to voice my support for the zoning change request on behalf of the 
Ranches facility in near the Cedar Grove community. I am a resident of nearby Edgewood and also a registered 
voter in Santa fre County . I willingly concede that I do not live directly adjacent to the property owned by the 
Ranches, but I respect the opinions of those who do. Nonetheless, I believe there are many misperceptions 
(and even some misinformation) about the impacts of the possible zoning change, about the development 
itself, as well as about the organization itself. 

In recent months, I have heard just about every possible excuse or rationale describing why the development 
should not be approved. Concerns cited by a number of community residents included issues related to 
drainage, wastewater treatment, roads and traffic, size of the facility, light pollution, water rights, fire 
protection, benefits to the tax rolls (or lack thereof), aesthetics, and even the youth who are expected to 
reside at the facility. Additionally, there are concerns about what happens if the zoning change is approved 
and the organization decides not to complete the build-out. Often the statistics specified under the Ranches 
20-year master plan are used to highlight the negative conversation. Some community members even 
asserted that the Ranches attempted to operate under a veil of secrecy to avoid opposition from the 
community. 

In my mind, the majority of those assertions are either ill-conceived or ill-informed. The organization, and its 
team of planners and designers have responded to almost every concern expressed by members of the 
community. The Ranches and their planning team have even gone asfar as to modify their building design and 
layout of the development in order to respond to the desires (or objections) of a small, yet vocal, group of 
citizens. Had any of them taken the time to really look at the organization and how it operates, they might 
begin to understand that their concerns are without basis. 

The Ranches will be a good steward of the land and its resources. They will be a good neighbor to the 
community, and a strong contributor to all the positive things that already exist in this community. If most 
would take a moment to get to know and understand the Ranches mission, the operations, and their way of 
doing business, then I believe much of the opposition voiced by residents would be rescinded. The only real 
contention that residents have centers on the "not-in-mv-backvard" syndrome. Regardless, I do not share the 
concerns or opinions of those who have mobilized against this development. 

Some members ofthe community indicated that they would prefer to see multiple residential subdivisions 
rather than the Ranches facility. I believe this would be a grave mistake - the Ranches staff and residents would 
do a far better job of maintaining the aesthetic look of the community. A look at some of the other 
developments nearby can provide evidence of how easy it is for one homeowner to ruin the look and feel of a 
residential community in the East Mountains. 

I stand wholeheartedly in support of this effort, this school, this community-oriented facility. I respectfully 
petition the Commission to support the Ranches effort and grant the zoning change request. I believe it's a 
good and right thing to do. I only hope that my neighbors in the community will find a way to see that as 
well. 

] of 2 8/10/10 1:06 PM 
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Sincerely, 

Eduardo X. Martinez (resident of Edgewood, NM) 
Director of Infrastructure and Organizational Development 
New Mexico Forum for Youth in Community 
www.nmforum .org 
emartinez@nmforumforyouth.org 

..... 
un 

2 of 2 8/10/101:06 PM 
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Letter in Support of the Ranches Vision in the East Mountains
 
Michael Romero
 
to:
 
eastmountainproperty
 
08/09/201011:18 AM
 
Show Details
 

History: This message has been forwarded.
 
Honorable Members of the Santa Fe Board of County Commissioners:
 

I am writing to express my strong and unwavering support of New Mexico Boys' and Girls' Ranches,
 
Inc. and their plans to build a new coeducational campus in Santa Fe County. As a former resident of
 
the Ranches, I have a long and continual relationship with the organization. I went to live at New
 
Mexico Boys' Ranch at its present location in rural Socorro County in 1963 as a fourteen year-old boy .
 
At a critical time in my life, the Ranches provided a home and the needed structure for me and my four
 
siblings. Only God knows what would have become of us had the Ranches not been there to provide a
 
safety net. I went on to earn an MBA from the University of New Mexico and founded a company that
 
employed up to 50 professional employees in New Mexico and made the Inc . 500 list of America's
 
fastest growing companies. After selling the company in 2006 , I bought a ranch in Guadalupe County
 
where I currently have a cow-calf operation.
 

Since 1946 The Ranches have been improving the lives of New Mexico's disadvantaged children. The
 
world has changed dramatically from the time I was at Boys' Ranch in the 1960s. The rural life on the
 
ranch was exactly what was needed then, but the needs of children and families are much different in the
 
information age. The vision to build a coeducational campus in the East Mountains is a logical and
 
necessary step to continue the mission to New Mexico's families now and into the future. This vision
 
was shared by Bruce and Alice King whose support of the Ranches is well-known. Governor and Mrs.
 
King generously made it possible for the Ranches to acquire the land in Santa Fe County for this
 
specific purpose. While continuing to provide the benefits of a rural experience, the new campus will
 
provide the opportunities available only in an urban area. This is critically important to function
 
successfully in today's society and economy.
 

The Ranches have met all Santa Fe County requirements in a professional manner and will be a
 
tremedous asset to the East Mountain community . I regret that I cannot attend the August 9, 2010
 
meeting, but I am available to speak with you personally.
 

Sincerely,
 

Michael A. Romero, Chairman
 
New Mexico Boys' and Girls' Ranches, Inc .
 

l of 1 8110110 1:08 PM 



FW: Proposed New Mexico Boys and Girls Ranches in santa Fe County, 
New Mexico 
Kare Marcot 'Vicki Lucero' 08/0912010 03:31 PM 

"'Genieve Yorman"', eastmountainproperty 

Another letter of support 

From: "Warren D. Baur" <wdbaur@comcast .net> 
To: mikek@theranches.org 
Date: 08/09/2010 02:43 PM 
Subject: Proposed New Mexico Boys and Gir l s Ranches in Santa Fe 
County, 

New Mexico 

~'Mike " 
Unfortunately, I will be unable to attend the meetin g of the Santa Fe 
County Commission on Tuesday, August 10, 2010 at 5:00 PM due to a 
previous commitment. However, I did want you and anyone else interested 
to know how very strongly I support this venture. 

I have been involved on the board of the New Mexico Boys and Girls 
Ranches (Ranches), in various posit i ons, for the last 14 years. I am 
currently serving as the Vice Cha i rman of t he New Mexico Boys and Girls 
Ranches Board and Chairman of the New Mexico Boys and Girls Ranches 
Foundation Board. It has been a pl easure and an honor to serve on an 
organization whose whol e purpose is to see t hat kids i n diffi cult 
positions, most often due to circumstances they cannot control, are 
provided an opportunity to improve themselves rather than to continue 
in circumstances which provide them little or no chance i n life. The 
results I have seen over my tenure have been remarkable to say the least. 

As a child I traveled with my parents from Rochest er , New York to a 
small town in Nebraska just about ever summer during t he first 18 years 
of my life to visit my grandparents. The town, David City, is about 60 
miles west of Omaha and 
the route took us past a rather famous community started by Father 
Flanagan, called Boys Town. I remember the first time we stopped there 
on the way to David Ci ty. I was 8 years ol d. . I come from a middle 



income family and, as such, was rather protected from many problems that 
less fortunate kids had to face . I was struck with the overwhelming 
odds some of these kids faced and how this organization was able to help 
them in so many ways. I put my dollar or two in the donation box that 
year and every year up to my eighteenth year, as my sister and I 
insisted we stop and do so. My parents were equally willing. I bought 
a pennant that first year; it showed a young boy carrying a smaller 
child on his back and standing in a snow storm. The caption on the 
pennant simply states" He ain't heavy, Father. He's m' brother." I 
know that is the statement, because I am looking at that faded pennant 
as I write this email. 

When the Ranches got the opportunity to purchase land in Santa Fe County 
on which to create a consolidated campus, I was moved to tears, not just 
by the generosity of the King brothers , but because I saw in it the 
chance to develop something that had been a hope all my life, or at 
least from the time I was that 8 year old standing in Boys Town . I am 
now distressed by the possibility that opportunity may be in jeopardy. 
I am at a loss as to why there is such concern. I know that during this 
process, the Ranches have been extremely diligent in complying with the 
"letter of the law" in moving forward on this project. Addi t i onol Ly , to 
my knowledge, there have been no incidents with the communities in the 
proximity of either the Boys Ranch in Belen, the Girls Ranch in Lamy, or 
the other facilities operated in the past or currently under the Ranches 
umbrella. I also stand witness to the many kids who have left the 
Ranches and have gone on to productive and successful lives which I know 
they would have been denied except for the intervention of the Ranches. 

While I will not be present at the meeting on the 10th, I will be happy 
to set up a time to discuss concerns other people may have regarding 
this venture. The program is badly needed and I , for one, will do 
everything in my power to convince those who are skeptics of how well 
this program serves not only the kids, but the communities in which they 
are located by taking children that could become a drain on society, and 
turning them into productive citizens . 

Warren D. Baur 



August 6, 20 I0 

To: Commissioners 
Santa Fe County Commission 
Santa Fe, Nev Icxico 

Fr: Diane and Gen Wa son 
Centennial. Wyoming 

As former New Mexico residents and long-time support 1'5 of The Ranches, we would 
like to urge you to support the new campus and the zoning change approval. After more 
than 60 years of caring for vulnerable and hurting children on cam uses in Santa Fe and 
Belen. the organization has more t an pro -ed itself 

I effective in turning around the Iiyes of at-risk young people.
 
2) careful in its ste vardship of the land and
 
3) responsive to the needs and concern' of a large group of loyal donors.
 

We very much hope yo 'II give The Ranches the approval thc. need to care on with the 
increasingly critical work that they do . 

Most sincerely, 

Diane and Gene Watson 

) I ~ L'-.- e-tJ ~ 
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( Support 

c. Richard Fran! EastMountainProperty 08/0912010 01 :39 PM 

Please respond to albdrxf 

Mr. Gary White I am writing this in adamant support of the 
proposed relocation of the Ranches t o the East Mountai ns .My 
understanding is that only a small portion of the tot al acreage wi l l be 
used ,with little i mpact to the surrounding area .The l arger impact wil l 

CIAbe to provide important services to the yout h of this st at e ,i n a healthy ':q 
omountai n setting. The Ranches suppor t s yout h t hat otherwi se woul d have a 

less than optimal envi ronment to grow up in ,is an asset i n NM .ln my 
work at the Juvenile Just i ce Center ,we depend on programs such as your 
to assist youth in thei r development to be posit ive and productive 
adults .The alternatives are drug infested neighborhoods and gang 
related lifestyles, and ul t i mat ely criminal act ivity/i ncarceration.I 
sincerely hope and advocate that the County Commissi on has the foresight 
to approve the Application. Richard 0 Frani t s M.A . 



Fw: Boys/Girls Ranch 
L n a ch East Mountain 08/0912010 02:52 PM 

I forwarded your email t o the Kiwanis Club. I don't know if they wrot e anything to the East 

Mountain Pro perty address so I am forwardi ng their email. 

Linda Couch 

NM Boys and Girls Ranch 

Operations Administrat or 

505.864.7381 - office 

505.81 8.8930 - cell 

---- Forwarded by Linda Couch/nmbgr/us on 08/09/201002:24 PM ---­

From: bertabqusa <bertabqusa@aol.com> 
To: lindac@theranches.org 
Date: 08/0812010 11:0 2 AM 

ubj ect : Boys/Girls Ranch 
---_:.....-_---------_._---------------­

Our Kiwanis Club of Albuquerque has been associated with the Boy's/Girl 's Ranch since 1944 . We have 
funded and participated in projects to help the boys and girls at the Ranch . During this time we have 
enjoyed great cooperation and interest from the Ranch executives. They exhibit a great interest for the 
present and future life of their clients. We are presently in the planning stage of another project to benefit 

them . Our thanks to the Ranch for the opportunities to serve. 
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East mountain zoning variance 
Sari Pie 
to: 
eastrnountainproperty 
08/09/201007:02 PM 
Cc: 
Mom 
Show Details 

Security: 

To ensure privacy, images from remote sites were prevented from downloading. Show Images 

UJ 
""1 o

Hello , 
( 

Over the past few months I have had the opportunity to learn of the unfortunate hassle The Ranches 
~J .n

have endured while attempting to build a new school on their east mountain property. It saddens me to 
hear that some would overlook all the good The Ranches will do , and have already done, for any 
community they chose to operate in, and instead focus on the temporary inconvenience of building the 
property. The difference The Ranches and its employees have made in children's and their families lives 
is beyond contestation and has greatly improved each ones education, life opportunities, and 
strengthened the bonds within the families . I truly hope that once all is said and done everyone will 
understand the numerous ways the community will benefit from the care and devotion of each person at 
The Ranches. I will keep this issue in my prayers and trust that the right decision will be made. 

Sincerely, 

Sara Sollars 

1 of 1 8/10110 1:09 PM 
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East Mountain Zoning Variance 
James Sollars 
to: 
eastmountainproperty 
08/0912010 04:13 PM 
Show Details 

Hello, 

It has been brought to my attention that The Ranc hes have come across opposition attempting to obtain 
their zoning variance for proposed new property in the east mountains. I'm distressed to learn that some 
people in the community are more concerned with a little dust and noise for the building's construction, 
rather than the futures given to countless children and families in this area who will reap the benefits 
from the work and care The Ranches provide. I would not raise opposition to a new neighbor building 
their home on their own property because of a little dust. Likewise ,The Ranches should not be denied 
the zoning variance needed to build the facil ity for the futures of the ch ildren and fam ilies who need it. 
After all is heard , and everyone has spoken their peace, it is my hope and prayer that everyone comes to 
agreement that the intentions of The Ranches are solely to help people in need , and not to upset 
anybody. I pray good judgement is observed, and The Ranches are granted the variance they seek. I 
loo k forward to the continuance of the great work The Ra nches are renown for , and wis h them the best 
in their newest endeavor in the east mountains. 

Sincerely. 

James L. Sollars 
officersollars@gmail.com 
Cell : (505 ) 6 10 - 071 2 

"Wisdom is the reward you get for a lifetime of listening when you'd have preferred to talk ." 
Doug Larson 

1 of 1 8/lD/10 1:09 PM 



( Support for the Ranches 
( acam7688 I East MountainProperty 07/161201001 :37 PM 

I write in support of the Ranches. They were a great help when we were in need of help with our 
youngest daughter. She is now 23, working, and has a one year old son. 

If I can help in any way, please do not hesitate to let me know. 

Andy Carrillo 
Santa Fe, NM Ull 

"oJc ,I 



( I SUPPORT 
c. appyjga . EastMountainProperty 07/15/2010 11:35 PM 

Dear Sirs,
 
I am Janet Aust in, and I defi nite ly support all and anything for t he Boys and
 
Girl's ranches of New Mex ico. They are such an important part of help ing these
 
troubled teens to grow into whole and happy individuals. Please know that I am
 
fo r any further expandin g and all the success for th e Ranches. I taug ht piano at
 
the Girl 's ranch in Lamy when the facil ity was t here. It was a very rewarding
 
time to me. I got to see how th e facili ty worked and was so vital to t he matu rity
 
and inner healing of those girls. I got to witne ss fi rst - hand, the matur ity and
 
change in lives for these precious little individuals ...
 

May t his needed wor k cont inue, and cont inue to exp and, and be blessed as
 
there is such a need fo r our youth of today.
 

Sincerely,
 
Janet Austin
 
Stanley, New Mex ico
 

"You never know when one act , or one word of encouragement can change a life
 
forever." -Zig Ziglar
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In support of zoning variance 
Jenipher Sollars 
to: 
eastmountainproperty 
08/07/2010 12:30 PM 
Show Details 

Hello, 

It has come to my attention that The Ranches are facing some opposition while trying to obtain a zoning 
variance for the proposed new property in the east mountains. I'm very disappointed that some people in 
our community are more concerned with a little dust in the air that with the well being of dozens of 
children and families in this area that potentially stand to benefit from the work you are doing. 
I just don't understand why there are so many people trying to stop you from building on what is 
already your own property. Everyone's opinion should be heard and I hope, after all is said and done , 
everyone will agree that The Ranches intend only to help people , not to upset anyone. And I hope and 
pray this variance is granted and I look forward to seeing what great work you will accomplish on your 
newest endeavor. 

Sincerely, 
Jen ipher A. Sollars 
Jenipher.Sollars ( gmail.com 
Cell: (505) 205-7805 

"Wisdom is the reward you get for a lifetime of listening when you'd have preferred to talk." 
Doug Larson 

1 of 1 8/10/10 1:07 PM 
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Support the Ranches. 
Don & Wilma White 
to: 
EastMountainProperty 
08 /08 /2010 03: 12 PM 
Cc: 
IHearU 
Show Details 

The Ranches of New Mexico are doing a magnificent job with the youth of the state. They have a 
wonderful environment near Belen. They need the opportunity to open a new facility in Santa Fe 
county to be able to help many more young people. 
I want to support them in this effort, because they are helping to develop a larger group of today's youth 
who will become leaders of tomorrow. 
Donald White 
Rio Rancho, NM 

1 of 1 8/10/10 1:07 PM 
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Support for the New Mexico Boys &Girl s Master Plan Zoning Request
 
GWhite
 
to:
 
EastMountainProperty
 
08/08/2010 04: 10 PM
 
Show Details
 

Commission Chairman Montoya
 
Commissioner Vigil
 
Commissioner Anaya
 
Commissioner Holian
 
Commissioner Stefanics
 

My plea is to the Santa Fe County Commission for immediate approval of
 
the Master Plan Zoning Change Request submitted on behalf of The New
 
Mexico Boys & Girls Ranches, Inc.
 

In early 2002, I became aware of the valuable role The New Mexico Boys 
and Girls Ranches plays in the lives of so many New Mexico children. As a to · 

counselor for young people and their families, I referred many young 
Ul 

S:l .....people to inquire about The Ranches as a possible place for helping their m 

family. In 2008, I accepted a position with The New Mexico Boys & Girls 
Ranches, and I remain committed to the work we all share on behalf of so 
many young people. The Ranches has the chance to greatly expand the 
services they provide to the families of New Mexico and continue the fine 
heritage of care well into the future, with your approval of their request. 

I have attended many of the Santa Fe County Commission meetings 
regarding the proposed zoning change, as well as many of the community 
meetings hosted by The Ranches. I watched and listened as 
representatives of The Ranches respectfully and thoroughly answered 
every single question put forth by a very small group of community 
members. These community members did not seem satisfied with any 
response and seemed to disregard the factual responses offered, electing 
to instead stay married to the fight. It appeared that no amount of 
extraordinary effort on the part of The Ranches will matter as this seems to 
be about wanting nothing in their neighborhood and regardless of the 

of2 8/10/10 1:07 PM 
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proposal, these few area residents are committed to NO CHANGE. 

My plea is that the members of The Santa Fe County Board of 
Commissioners examine the facts of the case and act as they were dutifully 
charged. 

RespectfulIy, 

Ga ry L. White, MA, LPCC 

2 of 2 8/10/10 1:07 PM 



Approval for the BGRProject 
La Couch EastMountainProperty@t heranches.org 08/09/201008:52 PMI 

To Whom it may concern, 

I have watched the Ranches develop over the last te n years and I'm impressed by the 

commitment they have to the young people of New Mexico. There is a desire to strive for 

excellence in all they do from t he staff they hire to th e program they offer the residents. The 
U J Ranch is not a place for delinquents but for young people who just need someone t o believe in 001 
n 

them, to give them hope th at life can be better than what it has been for them so far. The 

Ranches is attempting to impact the lives and fut ure of the youth of t his state. Hoping, for at 

least some, to stop the pain of broken families and lives in this generation. The Ranches would 

be a positive addition to any communit y, as they have for over sixty six years in t he Belen and 

Santa Fe areas. 

Thank you for your time and attention. 

Larry Couch 

Sent from my iPad 



,
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To the east mountain community 
LindaC 
to: 
eastmountainproperty 
08/06/201005:48 PM 
Show Details 

I have been associated with the Ranches for the past 10 years. I am pleased to support what they do for 
teens. The teens who live at the New Mexico Boys and Girls Ranch are often disappointed by the adults 
in their lives. Many of them have lost the needed support of a parent through divorce, separation, 
abandonment, addiction, abuse, sickness, or death. This lost has left a big hole in their life. Like most 
teens they are just looking for a little encouragement, direction and help for their future. Most of them 
have given up on their dreams. All of them are talented, gifted and wise beyond their years. 
The Ranches gives these kids a place to grow up, learn about themselves, make mistakes, try again, learn 
to succeed and feel good about themselves. I have seen kids go to the Ranches feeling as if they are 
nobody and nobody cares. I have watched those same kids leave the Ranches with self confidence and 
direction for their future. The dreams they had as children have often been restored and new dreams and 
goals set. 

Sincerely, 
Linda Couch 

..... 
U l 

~ .... 
m 
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August 10, 2010 

Santa Fe County Commission 
102 Grant Ave. 
Santa Fe, NM 87501 

RE:	 New Mexico Boys & Girls Ranch 
East Mountain Campus 

To Whom It May Concern: 

Our family has received word that you are considering the approval for the East Mountain 
Campus for The New Mexico Boys & Girls Ranches and we wanted to express our sincere 
support of the project. The New Mexico Boys & Girls Ranches has done numerous good things 
for families that we know in the New Mexico area and as a family with children who would 
consider help from The Ranches if it was needed, hearing about the possibility of the new 
Campus being rejected is disheartening to us. We believe that if the community could just give 
The Ranches a chance, they would see that it is such a good cause and a huge benefit to the 

community in itself. The children should come first and it 's a shame when people judge causes 
like this before they know the full spectrum of what they're about. 

We have seen good things come out of The Ranch on more than one occasion. Boys and girls 
actually graduate and get jobs instead of living on the streets and doing drugs. Runaways are a 
huge concern in this state and The Ranches, and instead of our lost children, here is a place that 
gives the children the attention they desire that they cannot get from anyone else and actually 
succeed in life. They get a chance to actually live without fighting and have hope. 

Please give this project the chance it deserves. If the children don't have us, who do they have? 

Thank you for your time . 

Sincerely, 
Ben & Letitia Smith 
5521 Sabrosa Dr. NE 
Albuquerque, NM 87111 
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East Moutain Property 
Pam Montoya 
to: 
eastmountainproperty 
08/10/2010 09:16 AM 
Show Details 

I am sending this email in support of New Mexico Boys & Girls Ranch constructing a new facility in the East 
Mountains. This program is a much needed and will be of great benefit not only to East Moutain residents, but 
our state as a whole. At a time when children from New Mexico Boys Ranch attended the Belen Schools, I had 
the opportunity of attending middle and high school with them. I have made life-long friends with some of the 
children that were my classmates and are now adults. A couple of examples are one joined the Army and made 
is a career, another is a successful business man with a family of his own and is also involved in ballooning and 
comes to Albuquerque when he is able to participate in the balloon fiesta, he lives out of state and another that 
began his own business. Later when I had children, they too had friends that resided at New Mexico Boys 
Ranch and are still in contact with some of the friends they made. In making your decision, please remember 
this is a valuable, much needed program. 

Thank you, 
Pam Montoya 

of 1 8/10/10 1:11 PM 
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Thoughts on the new ranch 
Kyle Bridgman 
to: 
Eastmountainproperty 
08/10/2010 12:07 AM 
Show Details 

My name is Kyle Bridgman, and I have been working for The Ranches for almost two years now. I've been 
mUlling over in my mind how to state my feelings about the ranch, and my first response is somewhat 
selfish. I can say unequivocally that what I have learned while working for this organization has been more 
beneficial to me than all of the training and life experience I have gained in my previous 20 plus years of 
life. I have been challenged to deal with my greatest fears and longings to live a life that has some 
meaning and purpose, both of which I have found in my brief tenure here. Because of the dedication of 
those who oversee the day to day proceedings of the ranch as well as those who have a dream and 
vision for something far more, I have become a better person, father, husband, and childcare worker. I 
have worked for nationally renown organization that are not even close in comparison to their dedication 
to both employees and staff as that of The Ranches. While we are currently just a small organization just 
south of Belen, I have been honored to be a part and get a brief glimpse of an organization that can and 
will revolutionize the way that group home care is conducted throughout the United States. We are not 
some insignificant warehouse for the unwanted, unloved, and neglected, we are an oasis of hope for 
every young man and woman who enters our gates, longing for a life of meaning. I am not one to pen 
words that are grandiose and meaningless, I truly believe that we here at The Ranches are in the 
business of helping each young man and women discover the necessity of their existence. I clearly 
remember the day about a year and a half ago when I was given a glimpse of the Edgewood property and 
the vision that came with it. It was not simply a blueprint of cottages, a school, and sports fields, it was a 
dream to provide direction, guidance, accountability, and the chance at a better future for young men and 
women all over New Mexico and this country. I am but one man whose life has been drastically ohanged 
by this organization, so my words may not mean much, but sprinkled all across this nation are the precious 
lives of many many others who are taking this world by storm thanks to the dedication and commitment of 
this 65 year-old organization. Let their stories do the talking... ...... en 

Kyle Bridgman 
Associate Administrator of Programs 
New Mexico Boys & Girls Ranches, Inc. 

"Now, with God's help, 
I shall become myself." 

1 of 1 8/10/1 0 1:10 PM 
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The Ranches 
Kristy Bridgman 
to: 
Eastmountainproperty 
08/09/2010 09:46 PM 
Show Details 

The New Mexico Boys and Girls Ranch is very beneficial for teenagers for several reasons. To 
name a few; it provides them with the opportunity to excel in school at a rate that suites them 
best. Meaning they are able to speed up the process and graduate early and/or catch up and 
graduate on time if they had fallen behind. The Ranches also provides teenagers with the 
opportunities to achieve in areas they may not have even tried. For example, it allows them to 
sign up for college classes, receive their driver's license, obtain a job, and learn how to manage 
money through the Vo-Tech program here on the Ranch. The Ranches is a great place for 
teenagers and ultimately helps prepare them for life after high school, which is something I feel 
that the public school cannot adequately provide in four years. 

Sincerely, 

Kristy Bridgman 

of 1 8/10/10 1:10 PM 



From a staff member 
ARA B51 1 . Eastmountainproperty 08/09/201008:07 PM 

To whom it may concern, 

I am proud to say that I have been working for the Ranches for the last three and half years. 

was a resident advisor for two and half years at Girls Ranch and I am current ly working as an 

associate resident advisor in which I love my job! 

In the simplest form, this is how I explain what I do here. Let's say the re is a tree that has some 

fruit on it, but it looks as though it could use some ext ra care to bare some more fruit than it 

already posesses. The tree needs to be in a place where it can get stronger and bare the fruit 

that it has within it. Our hope is th at we will have poured into th e tree and it will receive it and 

take it home. So, we take the tree out of its environment bring to some land that we can give 

it that extra care. It may take a little for the tree to adjust to the new environment but once it 

does it can be given what it needs to pull t hat fruit out . The residents we care for are like t hat 

tree. The residents posess the fruit. All we do as the team of staff is stand with the residents 

to help them find t hose tools, t hat fruit which they have wit hin t hem. 

The Edgewood property would allow us to stand wit h more residents in an atmosphere were 

they could seek out t hat fruit. 

Thank you, 

Christa Young 

Associate Resident Advisor 

New Mexico Boys & Girls Ranch 

Ron & Christa Young 

l\lew Mexico Boys & Girls Ranch 

ARA BSI 



Ann Mitc.hell Eastmountainproperty 08/10/2010 11:22 AM 

To whom it my concern: 

I am supporting The Ranches and there proposal for the East Mountain Property. I think 
that building this facility will benefit everyone including residents in the area. The 
Ranches is one of the best places in New Mexico for struggling children and I think that 
and I think their plan is a great idea. I do not feel it will hurt anyone in the area. 

Thank you, 

Ann Mitchell 

..... c.n 
'\. 
NI 

..... 
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The Ranches 
Denise Bingham 
to: 
EastMountainProperty 
08 /0112010 10:51 PM 
Show Details 

"Many of the treatment programs and other interventions aimed at them (residential youth) get 
it backwards: they take a punitive approach and hope to lure children into good behavior by 
restoring love and safety only if the children first start acting "better". While such approaches 
may temporarily threaten children into doing what adults want, they can 't provide the 
long-term, internal motivation that will ultimately help them control themselves better and 
become more loving towards others*" The Ranches knows th is! They know what doesn't work. rn 

>r'IAnd they know what does work. Their many years of experience and their willingness to truly be ( J 

open to what is best have led to a program that is leading the country in expert residential care ( l 

for youth. The residents in their care are given the opportun ity to heal and find their own inner ~ strength allowing many of them to become strong capable young adults. ( *The Boy who was ~ 

raised as a Dog by Perry) 

1 of 1 8/10/10 1:06 PM 
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Boys and Girls Ranch 
Al Rodriguez 
to: 
eastmountainproperty 
08/06/2010 02:05 PM 
Show Details 

I understand that the New Mexico Boys and Girls Ranch wants to build a new campus in the Eastern 
Mountains in the Edgewood area. I feel that it's a great idea. The Ranches have been around since the 
1940's and have helped thousands ofteenage children become strong members in society. Though there 
maybe concerns from residents who live in the area, I can assure you that no problems would exist 
during the time they are there. They run other ranches throughout the state and I have never heard of a 
time that the residents living there caused a problem in their nearby neighborhoods. The work that they 
do with the teenagers is exceptional and though not always a 100% success , they have great results with 
the majority of them. The children are always supervised on and off campus. 

Please consider them into fulfilling their dream of having a new ranch built in your area. You will see 
what a proud company they are and the goals that they and the residents accomplish. 

Thank you for giving me the time to hear my thoughts. 

Sincerely, .... 
l.n 
I'~ 

Alfred Rodriguez COl..... 
CD 
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EXHIBIT
 

Commissioners,
 
I have been asked to read an open statement to the Board of County Commissioners
 
from the Cedar Grove Community.
 

This statement is specifically directed to Commissioner Anaya.
 

Commissioner Anaya, it is our understanding that you cannot go on record as
 
supporting or opposing any application in advance of a vote by the full BCe. You have
 
clearly done this in both BCC public hearings and print. You have clearly violated the
 
"fairness doctrine" which governs these proceedings which Attorney Steve Ross was so
 
clear in stating to us in writing. The Commission in a quasi-judicial case such as this one
 
must act as a judge and conduct a fair and impartial hearing and remain neutral.
 

You have demonstrated by multiple public statements that you are incapable of
 
rendering any impartial or fair decision regarding this application. You are not neutral.
 

On April 13th
, at the BCC public hearings, among the many statements you made with
 

regard to the NM Boys & Girls Ranch, you said and I quote, "I always wanted to
 
visit the Ranches and 1 want to help in all endeavors you go to. 1 would like
 
to see this (application) go thru....
 

On July 13th 
. at the BCC public hearings, you stated and I quote "I too tend to agree
 

with Commissioners that have spoken before me that we need to work together. 1 am
 
fully in support of the Ranches being there.
 
You go on to state and I quote "I feel strongly in support of this project and 1
 
don't want to hear the same things in a month".
 

On July 21st , The Independent Newspaper published a front page story titled 'Anaya 
backs Cedar Grove school plan'. 
The lead paragraph stated and I quote 'The Commissioner who represents 
Southern Santa Fe County said in an interview last week that, in spite of the 
heated objections of some residents, he (Anaya) supports the efforts of the 
Ranches to build a school for up to 100 disadvantaged boys and girls on 
1,000 acres in Cedar Grove." 

The Independent goes on to quote you as stating that 'It's good business and 
makes sense. 1 do not want to lose this to another county•••....... 

Because you have taken a public position in advance of the vote, you should 'DO THE 
RIGHT THING' 

Commissioner Anaya, the Cedar Grove Community is demanding that you immediately 
recuse yourself from participating in and voting on the NM Boys & Girls ranch 
application, before the board and without delay. 
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BlIc~man Direct ~iver5ion Project 
A joint regional projec t of the City of Santa Fe and Santa Fe County to build a reliable and sustainable water supp ly. 

MEMORANDUM 

Date: August 3, 20 I0 

To: Bu ckman Direct Diversion Board 

From: Rick Carpenter, BDD Project Manager 

Subject: Update on the Proposed Caja Del Rio PNM Substation 

BACKGROUND 

As the BDD Board is aware, PNM's land use approval application with the County of 
Santa Fe for construc ting the PNM Caj a Del Rio Substation at the EIS approved location 
adj acent to Caja Del Rio Road was denied in June 2010 by the County Development 
Review Commission. Recently, residents near the substation location have raised 
concerns . That application is now on appeal to the County Board of Commissioners . 
The application is now scheduled to be heard at the County Board of Commissioners 
meeting in early August 20 IO. This is a PNM application for land use approval from the 
County of Santa Fe for the Caja Del Rio-Substation, a facility for which the BDD Board 
ha<; funded 10% of total costs (the remaining costs to be recovered via current and furore 
PNM customers). 

The BOD Project (including the required PNM substation ) was approved by the federal 
government pursuant to the environmental impact statement (E1S) Record of Decision 
(RoD), a process that began in 2002 and which culminated with the RoD in October of 
2007. Substation alternative locations were sited and evaluated in the BDD E1S, like 
other utility components in the area because of the ability to locate proposed facility 
components in the existing utility corridor. The substation site adjacent to Caja Del Rio 
Road was selected in the federal EIS RoD. An alternative site, near the location of the 
BDD water treatment plant, was stud ied in the federal EIS but rejected inthefederal 

\ - " ) ; j •• 

~~ , / 
: : ,-. ;,y~ 
- ,:'.'./.- ) 

cl o BOD Proj ect Man aqcr . Sangre de Cristo Water Division , City of Santa Fe' P.O. Box 909 • Santa Fe. NM 87504 • www.bddproject. org 



BUCkman Direct Diversion Projecl 
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A jo mt reg ional pro ject of the City of Santa Fe and Santa Fe County to build a reliable and sustainable water supp ly. 

decision, because it would require development of currently undeveloped BLM land and 
a new permanent utility corridor across BLM land, including several new above ground 
transmission line poles . The BOD FEIS Record of Decision states that: 

The selected alternative for the water treatment plant power upgrade is (AGP 1A), which 
allows for placement of the new substation near Caja del Rio Road on the City's Municipal 
Recreation Complex (MRC) land. A line from the substation would connect to an existing 
buried line that runs along Caja del Rio Road. Where the access road to the water treatment 
plant intersects Caja del Rio Road, a line buried in the access road would extend to the 
water treatment plant . This alternative avoids creating a new utility corridor. 

Moving the permanent substation site from the Caja Del Rio location to near the BDD 
Water Treatment Plant would have several implications: 

• BLM officials have stated publicly that moving the site would require a 
completely new application and NEPA review. BLM would then make a 
discretionary decision regarding whether or not there is justification to consider a 
change to the Record of Decision. The time for this initial decision, the NEPA 
review, a possible outcome from the NEPA review to change the prior federal 
decision, and the appeal period is unknown but likely would not be less than 18 
months, but BLM might decide that nothing material has changed that would alter 
the federal decision, and refuse any further consideration. 

• PNM has estimated that moving the substation site would create a "stranded 
asset" in that all of the buried power distribution cables have been installed to 
serve the BOD Water Treatment Plant from two Caja Del Rio Substation feeder 
circuits. The BOD Project paid PNM for 100% of these costs. 

• PNM has estimated th at moving the substation location would result in increased 
costs of more than one million dollars. PNM would share in these increased costs 
but the cost share that would be the responsibility to the BOD Board is unknown 
at thi s time and could be up to several hundred thousand dollars . It is important to 
note that these potential increased costs are not currently in the BDD capital 
budget, and the contingency funds in the budget have been expended, so funding 
for these added cOStS would necessarily have to come from some other funding 
source within the City and County, respectively. 

This funding issue would be exacerbated by the BDD Board's 
approval of the BS3 - BS4 Parallel Pipeline change order, for final 
design and construction, which is also on the August 2010 agenda 
for considera tion (a change order for the preliminary d~~ign for 
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Buckman Direct Diversion Project 
A ioint regional protect of the City of Santa Fe and Santa Fe County to build a reliable and sustainab le water supply 

this pipeline wac; approved by the BDD Board in June 2010) . 
Funding for this project is likewise not within the BDD Project 
capital budget and will need to come from some other source of 
City and County funds . 

In negotiating the BS3 - BS4 Parallel Pipeline project, Santa Fe 
County staff agreed to partner on another related project called the 
S-l Pipeline. This pipeline is needed to help move BOD Project 
water through the transmission and distribution system to City and 
County customers. Funding for this project is likewise not within 
the BOD Project capital budget and will need to corne from some 
other source of City and County funds 

•	 Delays in the implementation of the Caja Del Rio Substation could put the 
reliability of BOD Project at risk because the purpose of the Caja Del Rio 
Substation is to provide a redundant power supply should the existing Buckman 
Substation, that is currently serving the project, go out-of-service for any reason. 
The Buckman Substation also serves the existing Buckman well field and so, 
pre sumably, if this substation were to go out-of-service, then not only would the 
region not have access to BOD Project water, but the region would also not have 
access to Buckman well field water. 

•	 The future solar power facility does NOT provide any redundancy. It can operate 
only when normal PNM power is available, pursuant to NMPRC rules. 

•	 A temporary option has been identified and deemed practical but has not been 
agreed to by PNM. The old Buckman substation or the PNM mobile substation 
could be temporarily installed under a PNM transmission line near the BOD water 
treatment plant with a 0.3 mile temporary overhead distribution line . BLM has 
indicated it could provide a three-year temporary right-of-way for this purpose. 
This interim option would thereby provide (on a temporary basi s) the redundant 
power source that was to be provided by the new Caja Del Rio substation, until 
the permitting issue s can be worked out through the County land use approv al 
process. Opting for implementation of a temporary substation near the existing 
water treatment plant would temporarily solve the power redundancy issue. 
PNM's agreement would be required and is uncertain. Preliminary discussions 
with PNM have indicated their concerns regarding cost , sched ule, permitting, and 
cost-share allocation between PNM and the BOD Board. The BOD team has 
already completed the required archeological and wildlife revie .' . . . \"ount v 
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Buckman Diml Diversion Project 
A jo tn t reg ional project of the City of Santa Fe and Santa Fe County to build a reliable and sustainable water supply. 

also would need to grant a variance for a temporary above-ground power line 
from the substation to the water treatment plant site, a total distance of 0.3 miles, 
on the grounds that this line would be temporary and is in an area where there are 
many existing above ground lines . The cost is uncertain but would probably be 
less than $250.000. 

See attached memo regarding temporary power. 

It is anticipated at this time that the contents of this memo. in addition to being discussed 
at the August OS, 2010 BDD Board meeting, will also be presented by the BDD Project 
Manager at the County BCC meeting on August 10, 20 IO. 

Attachments 

/ 

c/o BOD Project Manager. Sangre de Cristo Water Div ision, City of Santa Fe' P.O. Box 909 • Santa Fe . NM 87504' www.bddproject org 
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NOl"lUan GaulUe, P.E. 

P. O. Box 3007· Albuquerque, New Mexico 87190 ·505690-7768 • gaume@newmexico.com
 

MEMORANDUM
 

August 3, 2010 

TO: Rick Carpenter 

FROM: Norman Gaume 

SUBJECT: Caja del Rio Substation Necessity and BLM Process to Consider a 
Different Location 

PROFESSIONAL OPINION REGARDING FUNCTIONAL REQUIREMENT FOR 
THE CAJA DEL RIO SUBSTATION 

It is my professional opinion that Caja del Rio Substation is functionally 
necessary to provide power to the BDD Project and that its construction must be 
exp editiously completed. 

The Buckman Regional Water Treatment Plant (BRWTP) was designed with a 
high reliability external electric power supply and internal distribution system. 
The design allows the water treatment plant to continue to operate following a 
major electrical equipment failure, including a failure of a PNM substation. This 
power supply system reliability is necessary for this essential public water 
supply infrastructure, especially because we eliminated very large and expensive 
emergency generators to save money. 

Two substations provide direct power to the BRWTP. The new Caja del Rio 
Substation includes a dedicated feeder circuit, sh ared by no other PNM 
customer, as the primary power supply. The Buckman Substation was upgraded 
to provide back-up electrical power and currently is the only source of electrical 
power. 

Similarly, the diversion, sand separation facility, and the three raw water pump 
stations receive power from the Buckman Substation. In the event the Buckman 
Substation fails, PNM indicates the BOD raw water pumping facilities can 
receive power from the Caja del Rio Substation. 

LOCATION OF CAJA DEL RIO SUBSTATION 

If the County rejects the Record of Decision site for the Caja del Rio Substation, 
the BLM decision-maker who signed the ROD will consider alternate locations 
for the substation. BLM's evaluation of alternatives and decision will be 
through an Environmental Assessment. The Environmental Assessment will 

Consulting Engineer Water Resources Management and Planning 
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be costly and time consuming, requiring perhaps $1 million in costs that the BDD 
Project will be required to pay and about 18 to 24 months of elapsed time. 

The BDD Project has paid PNM approximately $1 million for all of the costs of 
distribution cables from the Caja del Rio substation site leased to PNM by the 
City of Santa Fe. The BDD Project would pay the costs of the distribution cables 
from any alternate approved substation site to the BRWTP. The cost would be 
approximately $0.5 to $1 million. Thus, the total additional cost of a County 
decision to reject the Caja del Rio substation site would be about $2 million. 

If the County rejects the Record of Decision site, the time delays inherent in 
selecting an alternative site that is on federal property prior to building the Caja 
del Rio substation are unacceptable. In that case, it is my professional 
recommendation that the BDD Board contract with PNM for service from a small 
temporary substation that would provide power only to the BRWTP in the 
interim. PNM and BDD Board engineers have determined that such a temporary 
substation is feasible. BLM has indicated it would probably approve a three-year 
right-of-way for this temporary substation and the O.3-mile overhead distribution 
circuit from the substation to the Water Treatment Plant. The temporary 
substation and the overhead distribution line would be removed after the Caja 
del Rio Substation is finished . 

QUALIFICATIONS 

My qualifications to provide these professional opinions to the Buckman Direct 
Diversion Project Manager include my State of New Mexico professional 
engineering license, electrical and civil engineering degrees, 20 years of 
experience as a water utility engineer and manager, and my continuous technical 
involvement with the BDD Project since 2004, including involvement with the 
conceptual power supply requirements. 

Please do not hesitate to ask if you have any questions. 

c: Nancy Long 
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5FC ~LERK RECORDED 89/15/281 

Substation Projec 

• The Project is the construction of a new 
substation. 

• PNM is requesting Master Plan Zoning I 
Preliminary and Final Development Plan 
approval for the substation to be located at the 
south side of County Road 62 west of Caja del 
Rio Road. 

• The site is approximately 1 mile south of the 
newly constructed Water Treatment Plant and 
immediately adjacent to existing PNM electric 
transmission lines. 
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Purpose & Need
 

The Caja del Rio Substation is needed now:
 

•	 to serve the new Buckman Direct 
Diversion (BOD) Water Treatment Plant in 
Santa Fe County 

•	 to provide additional capacity to serve 
growth in the area 



Existing tility Corridor
 

Ex'dng ElK triC. Trans rnnlon 

EIS Author1ud Sub.tittlon l oe_uo n 

BDDP Infrastructure 
, i • 

Other Infrastr ucture 
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Project Location
 

BOOP Wale r"Trealinent Plant 

';m, 
. C' 

0(,-:. 

1-~ .. 
. ?~~ 

. 6'~Municipal t;ani:lfill 

Buckman Well Field 

City 
D of
 

Santa Fe
 

Map Location 



~FC	 CL~~ RECORDED 99/15/291 

Schedule
 

• Water Treatment Plant will begin 
producing water on January 1, 2011. 

•	 Caja del Rio Substation is needed as 
soon as possible. 

• Testing of the Water Treatment Plant is 
starting now, and over time, power 
requirements will increase. 
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EIS Process 2002-2007
 

Buckman Proposal 

was developed 

Scop in g /P ublic Inpul 

2001­ 2002 2003 
2002 Proposal wa s 

j 
modified 1o 

inelude an 

e ledric substation as 

pari of Ihe pro ject 

EIS process begin components of the 

wilh BLM and proposal 

Foresl Serv ice (FSl 

Draft Env ironmenla l 

Impact Sialemeni 

(DEIS) prepared; no 

s ign ificant im p a cts 
rega rd ing e ither the 

water Irealmenl plant 

subslal ion s ile or the 
Caja d el Rio s ile 

2004 2005 

j 
Publ ic Commenl 

period; 13 comment 

lell ers submitted 

on entire project; 5 
were from pr ivate 

cit iz.ens. No comments 
received aboul Ihe 

substation 

2006 
Final Envi ronmental 
Impact Sialemeni 

(FEIS) prepared; BLM 
& FS id entify Caja del 
Rio s ubsla li o n s ile 

as Ihe selecled si l e 

because it d08$ not re­

quire creating a new 

transmission uti lity 

corridor 

2007 
Record of De cis ion 
is s u e d by th e 
BLM & FS 
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History of Site Development
 

•	 The Caja del Rio Substation site is the EIS authorized site. 

•	 On Feb. 28, 2007, the City Council approved the location of a 
new PNM substation to serve the Water Treatment Plant and 
found the substation to be compatible with recreation use. 

•	 In the City's March 7, 2007 letter from Frank Archuleta, 
Community Facilities Manager, to the BOD, he states that, 
" ... the use of the subject site is compatible with the 
recreational use of the MRC and will not adversely affect 
MRC operations." 

•	 In March of 2008, the BlM authorized the City to allow a third 
party use on their patented land within the Municipal 
Recreation Complex. 

•	 The City of Santa Fe granted the easement for the substation 
in 2008. 



SFC CLERK RECORDED as/iS/ZB1B 

Substatio Site Plan 



Community Concerns 

• Notification Process 

• PNM Construction Process 

• Property Values 

• Visual 

• Compatibility 
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County Submittal Notification Requirements and 
Public Involvement 

Notification requirements met: 

•	 Initial meeting with Santa Fe County, 
August 2009 

•	 Noticing & Posting Requirements met (100' 
radius) 

•	 Voluntary Open house held March 25, 2010 
(hand-delivered letters outside 100' radius) 

•	 Letters to residents regarding CORC delays 
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SFC	 CLER:I{ RECORDED B9t'15/ZB1B 

PNM Construction Process
 

•	 Acquired easement for the authorized EIS site from 
the City of Santa Fe. 

•	 An electric service agreement was signed and 
entered into between PNM and BOD in Fall of 2008. 

•	 Acquired permits from County Public Works. 

•	 Due to accelerated schedule, parallel effort was made 
including the installation of distribution lines in early 
2009. 

•	 On critical path in preparation to meet BOD schedule. 



SFC CU..'~i(  RECC~DED 89/15/2818 

Property Values
 

• PNM believes that property values will not be 
affected. 

• If any effects have been noted in studies, they 
tend to dissipate rapidly as distance from the 
electric facilities increase and typically disperse at 
around 200 - 500 feet. Any effects also tend to 
dissipate over time, as well and all but disappear 
in 5 years. 

• The closest house is approximately 700 feet rrorn 
the site. 
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Compatibility
 

•	 PNM facilities are located throughout 
Santa Fe County and are permissive in al 
zones. 

• It is not unusual for a substation to be 
near or in a residential area or a 
recreational use area. 

• City Council approved the site on Feb. 28, 
2007 and found the substation to be 
compatible with recreation use. 



SFC CLill RECORDED 89/15/ZB1B 

Request for Bee Approval
 

In summary, PNM is requesting Master Plan 
Zoning Preliminary & Final Development Plan 
approval of the Caja del Rio Substation site. 

1.	 This is a permissive land use. 

2.	 The Caia del Rio site is the site before you 
today for a final decision; there is no approved 
alternative site. 

3.	 It is located in an existing utility corridor. 

4.	 Followed the process and met all legal 
requirements. 
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Figure 21. Photographic simulation of proposed substation and 115 kV above ground line 
at MRC WTP, looking northwest at Position 2 on Figure 19. 
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L 
August 5, 2010 

Attn : Wayne Dalton 
Santa Fe County 

This letter is to inform you that an agreement has been made between Gloria Tapia, owner of Track 1, 

312 Rabbit Road to grant Gerald Medina an additional 18' feet access easement along existing 16' feet 

f( 
access easement recorded in Book 430, Pa ge 541-5 . In exchange Mr. Medina has agreed to deed a 20' 

by 329 feet parcel of property (6,580 square feet) as per Plat along the northeast boundary of his 

property located at 312C Rabbit Road to Ms. Gloria Tapia . In addition a Road Maintenance Agreement 

need s to be agreed upon. 

Sincerely, 

Gloria Tapia, Owner _ 

->->{<YL{,tL-- ~"7r: 
The undersigned Notary Public certifies that C /0 (l oa.., /ay2I'~ , personally known 
to be the same person whose name is subscribed to the foregoing document, appeared before me in 
person, and acknowledged the signat ure and delivery of this inst rument as her free and voluntary act , 
for the uses and purpose therein set forth. 

Notary Public Signature: ~~ ;2~~ 
Date:~~5"-/CJ Commis sion Expires:_..:...- _ 
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